
T ngspprE E

AGENDA

BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
REGULAR WORK SESSION

Monday, August 4,2014
Council Room, 2nd Floor, City Hall,4:30 p.m.

Board of Mavor and Aldermen

Mayor Dennis R. Phillips, Presiding

Vice Mayor Mike Mclntire
Alderman John Clark
Alderman Colette George

Alderman Andy Hall

Alderman Tom C. Parham

Alderman Tom Segelhorst

Leadership Team

Jeff Fleming, City Manager
Chris McCartt, Assistant City Manager for Administration

Ryan McReynolds, Assistant City Manager for Operations

J. Michael Billingsley, City Attorney
Jim Demming, City Recorder/Chief Financial Officer

David Quillin, Police Chief
Craig Dye, Fire Chief
Morris Baker, Community Services Director

Lynn Tully, Development Services Director
Tim Whaley, Community and Government Relations Director

1. Call to Order

2. RollCall

3. Updates on J. Fred Johnson Stadium - Ryan McReynolds

4. Code Enforcement - Lynn Tully / Rack Cross

5. Work Session Tickler

6. Review of ltems on August 5,2014 Regular Business Agenda

7. Adjourn

Gitizens wishing to comment on agenda items please come to the podium and state

your name and address. Please limit your comments to five minutes. Thank you.



Special Proiects

Softba I l/Base ba I I F i eld T ra ns iti o n David Mason

Thomas Construction is continuing with cut and fill grading operations on the site. There is an area of
grey shale that is being loosened for excavation by blasting. The shale ridge extends around the back
of field 3 and the contractor anticipates about 6 more shots before it can be fully excavated.

Bids for the Centennial Ballpark construction project were received on June 10, 2014 and staff is

executing a contract with Denark Construction to include the base bid plus alternate 2 forthe concessions
brick accent, and alternate 3 for the maintenance area, for a total contact amount of $3,699,500.

Fire Training Ground Chief DYe

We are working on the Specifications for a Burn Building/Training Tower. We need to make sure we
have enough funding to move fonruard. The water system at the training ground is considered complete
with the contractor extending the warranty to three years. There are some props at our old training facility
that we are checking to see if they could be moved to the new one.

Welcome Center Michael Thompson

(No updates.)
The City waterline project to serve the Welcome Center is complete. Shake Roofing on primary structure
and wood frame construction is near completion, with trim work currently underway. Masonry work is

continuing with the construction of the chimney underway. Plumbing is to start this week. P&W
Construction Company, LLC is the general contractor for this TDOT project. The building project started
on November 25,2013, and completion is expected in late August 2014.

r
E

pI
Et

Work Session Tickler

Attgusl 4, 2014



Page 2 of6

Fire Station 6 lJpgrades Chief DYe

Purchasing finalized agreements with subcontractors working under Allen Dryden. The contractors are

removing some of the old covering of the building and preparing for the LOXON material to be installed.

You should see substantial progress now.

Carousel

The road project is complete

Tim Elsea/Morris Baker

The Carousel Project is moving into the construction phase which includes site work and construction of
the roundhouse. The site work left to complete before the footers can be poured for the roundhouse
includes:
1) Demo existing street that runs through Carouselfootprint
2) Relocate existing Storm Drainage in existing street
3) Grade work at footprint
4) Demo of concrete dock at Roundhouse footprint
5) Demo of light pole bases at existing street to be demoed

This work is expected to be completed near mid-September with Engage Kingsport starting the
Roundhouse near the same time period. GRC is estimating the Roundhouse construction work to last

approximately 6 months.

The City of Kingsport Engineering Department will be overseeing the remaining site work to be completed
To date the Carousel volunteers have donated approximately 56,200 hours which includes:
. 32 animals carved * 800 hrs per animal 25,600 hrs
. Animal Painters 8,000 hrs
. 2 Chariots * 700 hrs per chariot 1 ,400 hrs
. 24 Sweep Animals *400 per animal 9,600 hrs
. 24 Rounding Boards * 100 per board 2,400 hrs
. 24 Birds* 100 hrs per 2,400 hrs
. Frame 4,000 hrs
. Ticket Booth 800 hrs
. Planning, Fund Raising, Demonstrations and Other Administration 2,000 hrs



Page 3 of6

Carousel continued

Over 150 individuals, small businesses and companies contributed have contributed over $235,000 and

sponsored all32 animals, 1 chariot, 24 Sweep Animals, 24 Rounding Boards and 24 Bird Paintings. This

is in addition to the donation from Pal and Sharon Barger in the amount of $400,000 for construction of

the Roundhouse which will bear their name.

witcox Mobility Path Tim Elsea

phase 5 design is 95% complete and will fill in the gap between lndustry Drive and the Sluice Bridge.

Work will include drainage components, raising parapet wall, and placing of a 7-foot wide, 6-inch raised

sidewalk on the northweJtern shoulder of roadwãy along both the Holston River and Sluice Bridges. TDOT

will pay the 21o/o local match since Wilcox Drive is a state route. Staff will be working through each

individúal phase in order: Environmental, Design Review, Right-of-Way, and Construction Review plans

in order to receive Notice to Proceed to Construction. Plans have been submitted to TDOT for Design

review and approval to begin the Right-of-Way phase. Staff anticipates it will be fall2014 at the earliest

before project is ready for construction.

Environmental (NEPA) Phase - Approved 6124114

Design Phase - Given authorization to begin phase 6124114

Right-of-Way - TBD
Construction -- TBD

WTP Raw Water Iransml'ssion and lntake Replacement Design Niki Ensor

Engineer: CDMSmith
Schedule: May 2013 - MaY 2014
Project Update: (No updates.)
project dèsign is 90yo complete. SRF loan package has been sent to State Revolving Loan Department

for ieview añd approval. Siaff and City Attorney are providing additional requested information for EDA

grant.
TunnelAlignment

qi|lrrtr !ûrr

\tt, -rå' 5r

7'-È"7-È')
!ì^w ìt¡r[! 1l

ãrãTllti t{.-.'¡
Plr.Ê 5l4nìh



Page 4 of6

Lewis Lane Traffic Catming Tim Elsea

The Traffic Department has conducted speed studies along Lewis Lane based on a petition by residents

requesting traffic calming. A public meeting was held June 5th in the Council Room from 11:30 to 1:00.

Letters were mailed to affected residents for voting the week of June 30th with a deadline to have ballots

returned by Juty 1Bth. Residents had the option to vote YES, NO, or ABSTAIN FROM VOTING. Following

are the results:

VOTE
YES

NO

ABSTAIN

DIDN'T VOTE

TOTAL

NUIUIBER OF VOTES
54

39

4

76

173

PERCENTAGE
31

23

2

44

100

On June S, 2OO7 the City of Kingsport Board of Mayor and Alderman adopted a Neighborhood Traffic

Management Plan (NTMP). Under "study and Approval" process in the NTMP it states the affected area

must ñave a minimum of 7Oo/o approval within the study area before any devices will be installed. ln order

for the traffic calming plan to fail 51 "NO" votes were needed. Based on the results 39 "NO' votes were

received resulting in the proposed plan passing.

JFJ Stadium llpgrade Project David Mason

The construction contract amount, reflecting the accepted value engineering options and2 change orders,

curren¡y stands at $4,708,640.00. The contract project completion date remains October 31, 2014 with

GRC's current schedule projecting substantial completion on August 22,2014.

Structural steelerection and aluminum grandstand decking are now substantially complete. Guardrails and

seat brackets are being installed. Remaining concrete to be placed includes the upper level press box

landings and stairwell #2. The elevator installation is undenruay. The interior plumbing is substantially

compléte and mechanical systems should be complete this week. Electrical rough-ins are continuing and



Page 5 of6

JFJ Stadium Upgrade Proiect continued

light fixtures are being installed. The Press Box shell has been lifted into place and interior and exterior

finishes are underway.

J. Fred Johnson stadium - Press Box Landing Ready For concrete

J. Fred Johnson Stadium -1st Batch of Seats Waiting For lnstallation



Page 6 of6

Cooks Valley Road lmprovemenfs - Phase 2 Hank Clabaugh

This project has been advertised and bids have been opened. Vic Davis Construction will be the

contractór. We anticipate construction beginning on August 4,2014. The contractual completion date is

December 6,2014. The general scope of the project is below:

Cooks Valley Road Improvemenfs - Phase 2 continued

Construction of approximately 1,530 LF (O 3 miles) of road improvements; including road

widening/realignment, storm water collection infrastructure, water line relocation, asphalt paving, and other

associated work.

Lesal

Rrbk Management Terri Evans

Kingsport Employee Wellness

Kingsport Emptoyee Wellness has been opened since June 26, 2013. The statistics for the utilized

apfointments foi January through July 29, 2014are: 94% utitization with 56.9% active employees, 34.4%o

deìpendents, 0.5%o workers comp, 3.6%o retirees, and 4.6%o no-shows. CareHere's goal for no-show

apipointmenfs rs 5%o or tess. Given the high utilization percentage, we have added clinic hours. Effective

February 24, 2014, the hours are Monday, Noon to 6:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 7:00 - 11:00 a.m.; Wednesday,

7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.;Thursday, Noon to 6:00 p.m.; and Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Wednesday and

Friday, the center will close for lunch from 11:00 - noon.

Worker's Compensatíon

This information is provided at the second meeting of each month.

Budset Office Judy Smith

Financial Comments
Local Option Sales Tax revenue for the month of May was $1 ,343,786 which was $17,330 above budget

and $80,713 above last year's actual. The year-to-date total is $200,600 under budget and $394,274 over

last year's actual (2.92o/o). The Hall lncome Tax revenue came in $244,000 above budget and Motel

Room Occupancy revenue was $150,300 above the original budget. There is a budget ordinance

adjusting budget to actual for different funds on this agenda.

The loss in sales tax revenue has been covered

Property tax revenue collections are at 98%.



PAVING SCHEDULE

PROJEGT

Started will be completed w/ Lilac St.

25JUL14
23JULI4
30JULt4
23JUL14
21JUL14
21JUL14
29JULI4
30JULt4
22JUL14
2AJUL14
24JUL14

AGTUAL
FtNtsl{

I4MAYI4
I4MAYI4
14MAY14
I4MAYI4
2gMAYI4
29MAYI4
21MAY14

2gMAYI4
O5JUNI4
OTJUNI4
I3JUNI4
ITJUNI4
zOJUNI4

l4AUGr4
27AUG14
29AUGl4
o3sEPl4
l2sEPt4

OIAUGI4
olAuGl4
OSAUGI4

08AUGt4
12AUG14
ISAUGI4
IgAUGI4
2OAUGI4
21^UG14
22AUG14
22AUG14

I lJULl4
r8JULl4
21JVL14
22JUL14
25JULl4
3lJULl4
OIAUGI4
OIAUGI4

OTAUGI4

3OJUNI4
3OJUNI4

I6JUNI4
lgJUNr4
24JUNl4
30JUNl4
3OJUNI4
3OJUNI4
3OJUNI4
30JUNl4
30JUNl4
3OJUNI4
30JUNl4

23APRI4
23APRI4
23APRI4
23APRI4
27v|^Y14
27¡ûAY14
IgMAYI4
27MAY14
27MAY14
O3JUNI4
oSJUNl4
I3JUNI4

22AUG14
22AUG14
I3AUGI4
25AUGl4
28AUGI4
o2sEPl4
oSsEPl4

olAuGl4
OIAUGI4
OIAUGI4
0rAuGl4
O4AUGI4
O4AUGI4
ltAuGl4
I5AUGI4
lgAUGl4
2l¡^uG14
21AUG14

OgJULI4
14JUL14
21JUL14
22JVLi4
23JULl4
28JULI4

FORECAST

START

Lynn Garden
Lynn Garden

Lynn Garden
Lynn Garden
Lynn Garden
Lynn Garden
Afton St.
Afton St,
Gibson Mill
Gibson Mill
Gibson Mill

Bays Gove

Bays Gove

Bays Gove
Bays Gove
Bays Gove
Bays Gove

Bays Gove
Afton St.
Afton St.
Fort Robinson

Hiara
Fort Robinson
Fort Robinson
Glen Alpine
Downtown
Exit 63

Exit 63
Downtown
Rock Springs
Bays Gove

Bays Gove

Bays Gove

AREA

Ridgefields
Ridgelields
Ridgefields
Ridgefields
Fort Robinson
Fort Robinson

Tenneva Pl.

Hall St.
Oakland St.
W. Gibson St.
W. Millpond St.
W. Ravine Rd.

Brandywine Rd.

Geltic Gt.

Union St.
Glouds Ford

Lilac St.
Gooper St.
Derwood Gt.

Marcum Ave.
Sunpoint Dr.

Sunrise Gt.

Renaissance Genter (Parking Lot)

Sumpter Rd.

Blackheath Rd.

Ganongate Rd.

Dundee Gir.
Lochwood Gir.
Lochwood Rd.

Old Gastle Rd.

Scotland Rd.

Graighead Ln.

Ambleside Rd.

Boyd Path Gt.

Gox Trail Place
Harwlch Gt.

Patton St.
Stoneview Ln.

Glara Dr.

Greenway St.
Afton St./9tone to Greenway

Glen Alpine Rd.

Watauga St. Lamont to Linvllle
Shipley Ferry Rd.

Rocky Branch

AGTUA.

START
FOREGAST

FtNtslt NOTES



PAVING SCHEDULE

PROJEGT

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING GASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING CAS}I

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAV¡NG CAS}I
FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING GAS}I
FY 15 PAVING CAS}I

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING GAS}I

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY t5 PAVI{G CAS}I

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING GAS}I

FY 15 PAVING GAS}I

FY I5 PAVING GAS}I

FY I5 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING CAS}I
FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING GAS}I
FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING CAS}I
FY 15 PAV¡NG CAS}I
FY 15 PAVING CAS}I

FY 15 PAV¡NG CAS}I

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING CASI{

AGTUAL
FtNtst{

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

lBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

lSsEPl4
o30GTl4
o7ocrl4
loocTl4

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

o60cTl4
o8('G1t4

TBD
TBD

lBD
TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

FOREGAST

SlART
l5sEPl4
22sÊP14

AREA

Brookside
Gooks Valley
Gooks Valley
Garolina Pottery

Stonewall 5t
Suncrest Dr

l{ighpoint Gir.

Kerns St.
Luray Pl.

Lynn Ave.
llllarcum Ave.
Roan St.
Roan Gt.

Algood Ln.

Algood St.
Echo Gt.

Fairway Ave.
Gilmer St.
Glen Ave.
l{ighpoint Ave

Martin St
Nelms Ln.

Oak Glen Dr.

Perry St
Quillen St.
Rosefield Dr.

Tyson Ln.

Dr.

Glark Ave.
Glark Gircle
Gooper St
Akers Ave.
Bloomington
Gedar St,
Denison Ave.
Goal St.
Kinsler Ave.

Pavilion Rd.

Gooks Valley Rd.

Sterling Ln.

Garolina Pottery Dr

Adams Ave.

ACTUA.

SlART
FORECAST

FINISH NOTES



PAVING SGHEDULE

PROJEGT

FY I5 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAV¡NG CASH

FY 15 PAV¡NG CASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING GAS}I

FY I5 PAVING GAS}I
FY I5 PAVING GASI{
FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAV¡NG CASH

FY 15 PAVING GA$H
FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY I5 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING CAS}I
FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING GASH

FY 15 PAVING CAS}I
FY 15 PAVING CASH

FY 15 PAVING GAS}I
FY 15 PAVING CAS¡{

FY 15 PAVING GASH

AGTUAL
FINISH

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TAD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD

FOREGAST

START

TBD

lBD
lBD
TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
lBD
TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD

AREA

Harwich Pl.

Michelham Dr.

Ash St.
Kite St.
Short Ridge Pl.

Lebanon Rd.5OO'

Drake Ave.
Greenway St.
Sevier Terrace D¿

Blackoak Dr.

Brookside Dr.

lndian Genter Gt.

Panay Rd

Sloan St
Ghickisaw Rd.

Hickory H¡ll Rd.

Leedy Rd.

Beechcliff Dr.

Spring Greek wynd.
Northwood Rd.

lleritage Ln.

Burke Dr.

Sunpoint Dr.

Sunrise Gt.

Teneva Pl.

TenevaSt.
Afton St.
Aneta Ave.

AGTUA
START

FORECAST

FtNrslr t{orEs



Revised 8/5/14 

 
  

AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
Tuesday, August 5, 2014 

Large Courtroom – 2nd Floor, City Hall 
7:00 p.m. 

 
Board of Mayor and Aldermen 

 
Mayor Dennis R. Phillips, Presiding 
Vice Mayor Mike McIntire    Alderman Andy S. Hall 
Alderman John Clark     Alderman Tom C. Parham 
Alderman Colette George    Alderman Tom Segelhorst 
 

City Administration 
 
Jeff Fleming, City Manager 
Chris McCartt, Assistant City Manager for Administration 
Ryan McReynolds, Assistant City Manager for Operations 
J. Michael Billingsley, City Attorney 
James Demming, City Recorder/Chief Financial Officer 
David Quillin, Police Chief 
Craig Dye, Fire Chief 
Morris Baker, Community Services Director 
Lynn Tully, Development Services Director 
Tim Whaley, Community & Government Relations Director 

 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
II.A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  
 

II.B. INVOCATION – Pastor Matthew Thomas, The Great Commission Church 
 
III.A. ROLL CALL 
 
IV.  RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS 
 None 
 
V.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Regular Work Session – July 14, 2014 
2. Regular Business Meeting – July 15, 2014 

  



Board of Mayor and Aldermen  Page 2 of 4 
Regular Business Meeting 
August 5, 2014 

 

VI.  COMMUNITY INTEREST ITEMS 
 

AA. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
1. Public Hearing and Consideration of Ordinance to Amend Zoning of Parcel 2.05 

and a Portion of Parcels 2, 3, and 4, Tax Map 77H, Located off Fort Henry Drive 
in the 11th Civil District of Sullivan County (AF: 216-2014) (Ken Weems) 

 Public Hearing 

 Ordinance – First Reading 
 
 COMMENT 

Citizens may speak on agenda items.  When you come to the podium, please state 
your name and address and sign the register that is provided. You are encouraged 
to keep your comments non-personal in nature, and they should be limited to five 
minutes.  A total of thirty minutes is allocated for public comment during this part 
of the agenda. 

 
B. BUSINESS MATTERS REQUIRING FIRST READING 

1. Consideration of an Ordinance to Adopt the 2012 International Building and 
Related Codes, 2011 National Electric Code and the 2009 International Energy 
Conservation Code (AF: 209-2014) (Lynn Tully) 

 Ordinance – First Reading 
 

2. Consideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available Funds to 
WA1503; and a Resolution Awarding the Bid for the Beech Creek Area 
Waterline Improvements Project to Thomas Construction Company, Inc. and 
Authorize the Mayor to Sign All Applicable Documents (AF: 212-2014) 
(Chad Austin) 

 Ordinance – First Reading 

 Resolution 
 

3. Consideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available Funds to 
SW1504 for Funding of Sewer Lift Station Bypass Pump Connections 
(AF: 220-2014) (Niki Ensor / Ryan McReynolds) 

 Ordinance – First Reading 
 

4. Consideration of an Ordinance to Amend the FY14 Operating Budgets and 
Various Projects (AF: 203-2014) (Jeff Fleming) 

 Ordinance 
 

C. BUSINESS MATTERS REQUIRING FINAL ADOPTION 
1. Consideration of an Ordinance to Amend Zoning of Parcel 1, Tax Map 46H, 

Located off Lynn Garden Drive in the 11th Civil District of Sullivan County 
(AF: 185-2014) (Ken Weems) 

 Ordinance – Second Reading and Final Adoption 
 

2. Consideration of a Budget Ordinance Regarding MPO11A Resurfacing of 
Lincoln Street (AF: 200-2014) (Ryan McReynolds) 

 Ordinance – Second Reading and Final Adoption 
 

 



Board of Mayor and Aldermen  Page 3 of 4 
Regular Business Meeting 
August 5, 2014 
 

3. Consideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available Funds to 
GP1301 for a Change Order to the GRC Construction Services Contract to 
Include Power System Upgrades and Structural Modifications for the Johnson 
Stadium Improvements Project and Authorize the Mayor to Sign All Applicable 
Documents (AF: 201-2014) (Ryan McReynolds) 

 Ordinance – Second Reading and Final Adoption 
 

4. Consideration of an Ordinance to Appropriate the Funds to Express the Official 
Intent of the City of Kingsport that Certain Expenditures to be Incurred in 
Connection with the Expenditure of Funds in the Construction of the Centennial 
Ball Fields be Reimbursed from the Proceeds of Notes, Bonds, or Other 
Indebtedness to be Issued by the City (AF: 197-2014) (Jim Demming / 
Jeff Fleming) 

 Ordinance – Second Reading and Final Adoption 
 

D. OTHER BUSINESS 
1. Consideration of a Resolution Awarding the Bid for the Purchase of Road Salt 

to Cargill, Inc. for FY15 (AF: 208-2014) (Ryan McReynolds) 

 Resolution 
 

2. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the Resource 
Sharing Agreement for Organization of Watauga Libraries (AF: 211-2014) 
(Morris Baker) 

 Resolution 
 

3. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Renewal 
Lease Agreement with Pinnacle Towers LLC, a Company that Operates a 
Transmission Tower on Bays Mountain/City of Kingsport Property 
(AF: 55-2014) (Chief Quillin) 

 Resolution 
 

4. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor Sign All Documents 
Necessary and Proper to Enter Into an Agreement with Criterion Pictures 
(AF: 215-2014) (Angela Yingling) 

 Resolution 
 

5. Consideration of a Resolution to Accept Deeds and Deeds of Easement for 
Various City Projects (AF: 218-2014) (Mike Billingsley) 

 Resolution 
 

6. Consideration of a Resolution to Adopt an Interim Annexation Policy 
(AF: 219-2014) (Lynn Tully) 

 Resolution 
 

7. Consideration of a Resolution to Authorize the Mayor to Sign All Documents 
Necessary to Apply and Receive a Clean Tennessee Energy Grant through the 
State of Tennessee, Department of Environment and Conservation 
(AF: 221-2014) (Ryan McReynolds) 

 Resolution 

Revised resolution 
and report – 8/5/14 



Board of Mayor and Aldermen  Page 4 of 4 
Regular Business Meeting 
August 5, 2014 

 

 
8. Consideration of a Resolution to Approve Agreements with FC Dallas Tri 

Soccer Organization (AF: 210-2014) (Chris McCartt) 

 Resolution 
 

E. APPOINTMENTS 
1. Consideration of Appointment to the Employee Dependent Scholarship 

Program (AF: 222-2014) (Mayor Phillips) 

 Appointment 
 

2. Consideration of Reappointments to the Beverage Board (AF: 223-2014) 
(Mayor Phillips) 

 Appointments 
 

3. Consideration of Appointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals (AF: 224-2014) 
(Mayor Phillips) 

 Appointment 
 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration of Issuance of Certificate of Compliance for Sam's Package Store 
to Sell Retail Alcoholic Beverages (AF: 217-2014) (Jim Demming) 

 Certificate of Compliance 
 

2. Declaration by the Mayor of a Vacancy on the Board of Education and 
Consideration of the Appointment of an Individual to the Board of Education to 
Serve Until July 1, 2015 (AF: 213-2014) (Mayor Phillips) 

 Declaration of Vacancy 
 

3. Declaration by the Mayor of a Vacancy on the Board of Education and 
Consideration of the Appointment of an Individual to the Board of Education to 
Serve Until July 1, 2015 (AF: 214-2014) (Mayor Phillips) 

 Declaration of Vacancy 
 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. City Manager 
B. Mayor and Board Members 
C. Visitors 

 
Citizens may speak on issue-oriented items.  When you come to the podium, please state your name 
and address and sign the register that is provided.  You are encouraged to keep your comments non- 
personal in nature, and they should be limited to five minutes. 

 

IX. ADJOURN 



Page 1 of 3

Minutes of the Reqular Work Session of the
Board of Mayor and Kingsport, Tennessee
Monday, July 1 4,2014, 4:30 PM
Council Room - City Hall

PRESENT: BOA rd of Mavo and Aldermen
Mayor Dennis Phillips
Alderman John Clark
Alderman Colette George

Vice-Mayor Mike Mclntire
Alderman Tom C. Parham
Alderman Tom Segelhorst

Citv Administration
Jeff Fleming, City Manager
Joseph E. May, lnterim City Attorney
J. Michael Billingsley, City Attorney
James H. Demming, CitY Recorder

1. CALL TO ORDER: 4:30 p.m. by Mayor Phillips'

2. ROLL CALL: By Deputy City Recorder Marshall.

3. UPDATES ON J. FRED JOHNSON STADIUM. Assistant city Manager Ryan

McReynolds presented information on the changes to the original scope listed under ltem

Vl.B.2 on the regular business meeting agenda. He stated the fault lies in the design and

that GRC Construction has acted to keep the project moving fonryard at their own risk. Mr.

McReynolds commented staff would pursue reimbursement avenues in the future with the

design engineer. He further noted the stadium is still anticipated to be operational by the first

football game.

NOTE: ltems VI.D.4, Vt.D. 5 and Vt.D.7 from the regular business meeting agenda were

drscussed at this time to accommodate citizens in the audience. The work session agenda

resumed thereafter.

4. INTERIM ANNEXATTON pOLlCy PRESENTATION. Development services Director

Lynn Tully gave a presentation on this item, noting the past annexation trends and current

isiues régãrding annexation now that the law has changed. She stated requested

annexatioñs will now be placed in categories to determine if they are eligible to be annexed.

Mayor Phillips pointed out the cost to the city is most important. Discussion ensued'

5. DISCUSSION OF VACANCY CREATED BY RESIGNATION OF ALDERMAN SHUPE.

City Manager Fleming stated he received a letter of resignation from Alderman Jantry Shupe

on July 7 ánd the city attorney responded on July I with the process to be followed for Mr.

Shupels replacemeni. City Áttorney Billingsley noted the mayor must first declare the

u".ån"y at ine BMA meeting and the position needs to be filled within 30 days. He pointed

out there was no specific process for filling it, once the vacancy was declared, but in the past

it has been by moiion. The mayor mentioned that Mr. Andy Hall was being considered as a

candidate and no other name was on the table.



Page 2 of 3

Minutes of the Regular Work Session of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of
Kingsport, Tennessee, Monday, July 14,2014

6. WORK SESSION TICKLER. Alderman Clark asked if there were trigger points for

monitoring revenue increases or decreases that would result in action from the Management

Team. Ci[y Manager Fleming stated a meeting has been scheduled this week to address

this issue. Budget Director Judy Smith provided information on the current safes tax

revenue. Some discussion followed. Alderman George inquired on the status of the

carousel. Community Services Director Morris Baker stated the site work should be wrapped

up in September anà construction can begin, noting the project should be finished by March

oi ZOl5. Mayor Phillips commented there have been many delays to this project, which can

be discouraging to citizens.

7. REVIEW OF AGENDA ITEMS ON THE JULY 15, 2014 REGULAR BUSINESS

MEETING AGENDA. City Manager Fleming, members of staff and community members

gave a summary or presentation for each item on the proposed agenda. Those items the

áoard discussed at greater length or which received specific questions or concerns included:

Vl.AA.l Public Hearing and Gonsideration of an Ordinance to Amend Zoning of
Parcel l, Tax Map 46H, Located Off Lynn Garden Drive in the llth Givil District of
Sullivan Gounty (AF: 1 85-2014). City Planner Ken Weems stated the owner has requested

the zoning be ófranged from 81 to 83 for commercial use. He pointed out the adjacent
property owners were in support of this change.

V¡.AA.2 Public Hearing for Annexation Annual Plan of Services Report (AF: 196-

2014). City Planner Ken Weems noted that all plans of service listed were up to date and

that two of them are actually complete and would be falling off.

Vl.D.4 Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute

Agreements with Various Agencies and Organizations for Services in Fiscal Year

Zõl+-ZOtS Benefiting the General Welfare of Kingsport Residents (AF: 188-2014). City

Manager Fleming notéd the amount listed is the same as what was presented in the budget,

as well as the same as last year. Vice-Mayor Mclntire questioned the amount given to the

Visitor's Bureau and stated he would like the board to review these before next year to see if

other options may be more beneficial. Some discussion ensued.

Vl.D.S Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign All

Documents Necessary and Proper to Enter into a Lease Agreement with Sleepy Owl

Brewery for the Use of City-Owned Property Located at 151 East Main Street (AF: 199-

2014). Âssistant City Manager Chris McCartt discussed this item, stating Mr. Brian

Connatser, the ownei of the business, would like to lease the adjacent depoUdock area,

which is owned by the city. His plan is to retrofit the area and add a rail. This will not only

provide more room for his patrons, but it will also make it safer. Mr. Connatser pointed out

ihere are more families coming in and the green space would be beneficial to them as well

as for his food vendors. City Manager Fleming noted any improvements made would revert

back to the city should the business cease for any reason.



Page 3 of 3

Minutes of the Regular Work Session of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of
Kingsport, Tennessee, Monday, July 14,2014

Vl.D.7 Gonsideration of a Resolution to Donate Funds to KEDB for Economic
Development Purposes (AF: 202-2014). City Manager Fleming explained this was a more

of a pass through, noting the city can't write a check for economic development directly. He

further stated this would implement the $25,000 designated in the budget. Representatives
of Kingsport Deals stated this program is touching 10,000 people on a routine basis.

Vl.D.g Gonsideration of a Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 2014-158 and
Adopting a Resotution Approving an Agreement with the lndustrial Development
Board of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee (KEDB) for a Gontribution for Economic or
lndustrial Development (AF: 205-2014). City Manager Fleming noted this change

addressed the interest regarding the Armory property.

BOARD COMMENT. None

PUBLIC COMMENT. None.

8. ADJOURN. Seeing no other matters presented for discussion at this work session,

Mayor Phillips adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m.

ANGELA MARSHALL
Deputy City Recorder

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS
Mayor



Page 1 of I

Minutes of the Reoular Busi ess Meetino of the
Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee
Tuesday, July 15, 2014, 7:00 PM
Large Court Room - City Hall

PRESENT: Board of Mavor and Aldermen
Mayor Dennis R. Phíllips, Presiding
Alderman John Clark
Alderman Colette George

Vice-Mayor Mike Mclntire
Alderman Tom C. Parham
Alderman Tom Segelhorst

Citv Administration
Jeff Fleming, City Manager
J. Michael Billingsley, City Attorney
James Demming, City Recorder

l. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m., by Mayor Dennis R. Phillips'

¡1.4. PLEDGE OF ALLEG¡ANCE TO THE FLAG: Preston Hall

ll.B. INVOCATION: Mr. Paul Becker, Concordia Lutheran Church

lll. ROLL CALL: By City Recorder Demming. All Present

IV RECOGNITIONS AND PRESENTATIONS.
1. Keep Kingsport Beautiful Beautification Awards - Ms. Robin Cleary and

Alderman George presented these awards to the citizens present'

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

Motion/Second: SegelhorsUParham, to approve minutes for the following meetings

A. June 30,2014 Regular Work Session
B. July 1 ,2014 Regular Business Meeting

Approved: All present voting "aye."

VI. COMMUNITY INTEREST ITEMS.

A. ALDERMAN VACANCY.

1. Declaration by the Mayor of a Vacancy on the Board of Mayor
and Aldermen and Consideration of the Appointment of an lndividual as

Alderman to Serve Until the First Meeting in July, 2015 (AF: 206-2014) (Mayor

Phillips). The Mayor stated Jantry Shupe's letter of resignation was received on July 7

and he declared this position on the Board to be vacant. He noted this was discussed at

the work session yesterday and Andy Hall's name was placed on the table with no

opposition. The board unanimously voted in favor of Mr. Hall and he was sworn in by

City Recorder Demming. The Mayor read Mr. Hall's bio and stated Mr. Hall would serve

the reflainder of Mr. Shupe's term, which is through Junp 30, 2015.



Page 2 of 8

Minutes of the Reqular Business Meetinq of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the Gity of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15,2014

Motio nd: SegelhorsU Mclntire, to Pass:
EY THE MAYOR OF A VACANCY ON THE BOARD OF MAYOR ANDDECLARATION

ALDERMEN AND CONSIDERATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF ANDY HALL AS

ALDERMEN TO SERVE UNTIL THE FIRST MEETING IN JULY,2015
Passed in a roll call vote: Clark, George, Mclntire, Parham, Segelhorst and Phillips

voting "aye."

AA. PUBLIC HEARINGS.

1. Public Hearing and Gonsideration of an Ordinance to Amend
Zoning of Parcel l, Tax Map aGH, Located Off Lynn Garden Drive in the 11th Givil
District of Sullivan Gounty (AF: 185-2014)- (Ken Weems).

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ¡TEM Vl.AA.l. None.

Motíon/Second: Mclntíre/Parham, to pass:
AN OIRD{I{ANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING CODE, TEXT AND MAP, TO

REZONE PROPERry ADJACENT TO LYNN GARDEN DRIVE AND WEST SULLIVAN

STREET FROM B-1, NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT TO B-3, HIGHWAY

ORIENTED BUSINESS DISTRICT IN THE 11TH CIVIL DISTRICT OF SULLIVAN

COUNTY; TO FIX A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; AND TO

FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE
Passed on first readinq: All present voting "aYe" except George "abstained."

2. Public Hearing for Annexation Annual PIan of Services Report
(AF: 196-2014) (Corey Shepherd).

PUBLIG COMMENT ON ITEM V!.AA.2. None.

A. pUBLIC COMMENT. Mayor Phillips invited citizens in attendance to
speak about any of the remaining agenda items. Mr. Richard Johnson commented.

B. BUSINESS MATTERS REQUIRING FIRST READING.

1. Gonsideration of a Budget Ordinance Regarding MPOIíA
Resurfacing of Lincoln Street and a Resolution Awarding the B¡d for the
Resurfacing of Lincoln Street to Summers-Taylor, lnc. and Authortze the Mayor to
Sign All Applicable Documents (AF 200-201a) (Ryan McReynolds).

Motion/Second: Mclntire/Segelhorst, to pass:
A¡1 6rP¡A¡A¡1çE TO NN¡CruO THE MPO PROJECT FUND BUDGET BY

APPROPRIATING GRANT FUNDS TO FOR RESURFACING LINCOLN STREET FOR

THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS

ORDINANCE
Passed on readino: All present voting "aye."

I



Page 3 of 8
Minutes of the Regular Business Meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15,2014

Motion/Second: SegelhorsUHall, to pass:
Resolution No. 2014-248, A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR

RESURFACING OF LINCOLN STREET TO SUMMERS-TAYLOR, INC. AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR THE SAME AND ALL
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF

THE AGREEMENT
Passed: All present voting "aye."

2. Gonsideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available
Funds to GPl3Ol; and a Resolution Authorizing a Change Order to the GRC
Gonstruction Services Contract to lnclude Power System Upgrades and
Structural Modifications for the Johnson Stadium lmprovements Project and
Authorize the Mayor to Sign All Applicable Documents (AF: 201-2014) (Ryan

McReynolds). Assistant City Manager McReynolds presented this item and explained
the design engineer is at fault for these change orders, including the generator change
order from thelast meeting. He stated GRC has kept the project moving forward at their
own risk. He pointed out most contracts have a built in 6% contingency, but this contract
did not. The change orders add up to a 2.60/o increase which would have been well

within a contingency. Mr. McReynolds confirmed staff will be seeking reimbursement
compensation from the design engineer.

Motion/Second: SegelhorsUGeorge, to pass:
P.¡¡ ONOINANCE TO AMEND THE G 

=NERAL 
PROJECT FUND BUDGET BY

TRANSFERRING FUNDS TO THE J. FRED JOHNSON STADIUM IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30,2015; AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE
DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE
Passed on first readino: All present voting "aye."

Motion/Second: Parham/George, to pass:
Resolution No. 2014-249, A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #2 TO

THE CONTRACT WITH GOINSRASHCAIN, INC. FOR POWER SYSTEM UPGRADES
AND STRUCTURAL MODIFICATIONS FOR THE J. FRED JOHNSON STADIUM
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE CHANGE
ORDER
Passed: All present voting "aye."

3. Gonsideration of a Resolution to Express the Official lntent of
the City of Kingsport that Gertain Expenditures to be lncurred in Connection with
the Expenditure of Funds in the Gonstruction of the Centennial Ball Fields be

Reimbursed from the Proceeds of Notes, Bonds, or Other lndebtedness to be

lssued by the City and Consideration of an Ordinance to Appropriate the Funds
(AF: 197-2014) (Jim Demming/Jeff Fleming).



Motion/Second: Mclntire/Segelhorst, to pass:
NESOIUT¡ON ¡IO . 2014.250, Ã RESOLUTION EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT THAT

CERTAIN EXPENDITURES TO BE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH CERTAIN

PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS BE REIMBURSED FROM PROCEEDS OF NOTES,

BONDS, OR OTHER INDEBTEDNESS TO BE ISSUED BY THE CITY OF

KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE
Passed: All present voting "aye."

Motion/Second. Mclntire/Parham, to pass:
A¡ 9P¡6A¡6E TO AMEND THE GENERAL FUND AND GENERAL PROJECT

FUND BUDGETS BY APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO THE SOFTBALL BASEBALL

coMPLEX PROJECT FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND TO FIX THE

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE
Passed on first readinq: All present voting "aYe'"

C. BUSINESS MATTERS REQUIRING FINAL ADOPTION.

1. Consideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available
Funds to GP1401, W41500, and SWI5OO for the Gooks Valley Road lmprovements
Phase 2 Project to Vic Davis Gonstruction ComPanY, lnc. and Authorize the Mayor
to Sign All Applicable Documents (AF: 181-2014) (Ryan McReynolds).

Page 4 of I
Minutes of the Reqular Business Meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15,2014

Motion/Second: George/Mclntire, to pass:
ONOIT.IN.TTCC ¡¡O. C¿T8, R¡I ORD¡NANCE TO AMEND THE WATER PROJECT,

SEWER PROJECT AND GENERAL PROJECT FUND BUDGETS BY TRANSFERRING

FUNDS FOR COOKS VALLEY ROAD IMPROVEMENT PHASE 2 FOR THE YEAR

ENDING JUNE 30,2015; AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCT
lark, George, Hall, Mclntire, Parham,Passed on second readino in a I call vote: C

Segelhorst and Phillips voting "aye."

2. Consideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available
Funds to SWl501 for Funding of Golonial Heights Annexation Phase 2 Sewer
Extension Project and Auth o¡ize the Mayor to Sign All Applicable Documents
(AF: 1 86-2014) (Chad Austin/Ryan McReynolds).

Motion/Second: Mclntire/George, to pass:
ORDINAI\ICE NO. 6419, AN 

-ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE SEWER PROJECT

FUND BY TRANSFERRING FUNDS FOR THE COLONIAL HEIGHTS PHASE 2
SEWER LINE EXTENSION FOR THE F¡SCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30,2015; AND

TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE
Passed on second readino in a
Segelhorst and Phillips voting "aye."

I call vote: Clark, George, Hall, Mclntire, Parham,



Page 5 of I
Minutes of the Regular Business Meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the Gity of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15,2014

3. Gonsideration of a Budget Ordinance Authorizing the Gity

Manager to lssue a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions to Purchase

Replaóement Radios for the Gity of Kingsport (AF: 190-2014) (Chief Quillin)'

Motion/Second: Parham/Clark, to pass:
ORDlf,lAl.¡CE NO. 6420, AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE GENERAL PROJECT

FUND BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014; AND TO FIX THE

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE
Passed on second readino in a I call vote: Clark, George, Hall, Mclntire, Parham,

Segelhorst and Phillips voting "aye."

4. Gonsideration of a Budget Ordinance Appropriating Available
Funds to GP1301 Authorizing a Change Order to the GRC Construction Services
Contract to lnclude Emergency Generator Work for the Johnson Stadium
lmprovements Project and Authorize the Mayor to Sign All Applicable Documents
(AF: 192-2014) (Ryan McReynolds).

Motion/Second: SegelhorsUParham, to pass:

ORDINA¡ICE ¡IO. 
-C¿ZT, AN ORDINANC= TO AMEND THE GENERAL PROJECT

FUND BUDGET BY TRANSFERRING FUNDS TO THE J. FRED JOHNSON STADIUM

IMPRoVEMENTS PROJECT FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30,2014; AND TO FIX

THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE
Passed on second readino in a I call vote: Clark, George, Hall, Mclntire, Parham,

Segelhorst and Phillips voting "aye."

D. OTHER BUSINESS.

1. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Kingsport Fire

Department's Fire Marshal's Office to Apply and Receive a Funding Grant for
Equipment from FM Global (AF: 191-2014) (Chief Dye/Chris Vandagriff).

Motion/Second: SegelhorsUGeorge, to pass:
neso¡ut¡on t¡o. ZOt+-ZSl, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO APPLY FOR AND

RECEIVE A GRANT FROM FM GLOBAL FOR THE KINGSPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT

Passed: All present voting "aYe."

2. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute All Documents Necessary and Proper to Enter lnto an Agreement with
Denark Construction for the Gonstruction of the Centennial Ball Park

Baseball/Softball Complex (AF: 1 84-2014) (Chris McCartt).

Motion/Second: Mclntire/Clark, to pass:
Resolr¡t¡on No.2014-252, A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR THE PROJECT

INSPIRE - CENTENNIAL BALL PARK CONSTRUCTION PROJECT TO DENARK
¡i



Page 6 of I
Minutes of the Reqular Business Meetinq of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the Gity of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15' 2014

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN

AGREEMENT FOR THE SAME AND ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER

TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT
Passed: All present voting "aYe."

3. Gonsideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a

Grant Application with the U.S. Department of Agriculture for a Partnership with
the City of Kingsport Related to 

-stream 
Quality lmprovements (AF: 204-2014)

(Steve Robbins).

Motion/Second: Parham/Segelhorst, to pass:

Resolut¡on No. 2o14-zsg: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO APPLY FOR AND

RECEIVE A UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE NATURAL

RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE REGIONAL CONSERVATION

PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM GRANT
Passed. All present voting "aye."

4. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute Agreements with Various Agencies and Organizations for Services in

Fiscat yeai 2014-2015 Benefiting the General Welfare of Kingsport Residents
(AF: 188-2014) (Jeff Fleming).

Motion/Second: Segelhorst/Clark, to pass:
Resotut¡on No. ùO'l+-zs+, n RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO

EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH THE SULLIVAN COUNTY ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP (NETWORKS), THE GREATER KINGSPORT AREA

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. FOR THE KINGSPORT CONVENTION AND

VISITORS BUREAU AND THE GREATER KINGSPORT AREA CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE, INC. FOR THE HEALTHY KINGSPORT PROGRAM FOR SERV¡CES IN

FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 BENEFITING THE GENERAL WELFARE OF KINGSPORT

RESIDENTS
Passed: All present voting "aye."

S. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign

All Documents Necessary and Proper to Enter into a Lease Agreemen! yittt
Sleepy Owl Brewery for ine Use of Gity-Owned Property Located at 151 East

Main Street (AF: 199-2014) (Chris McCartt).

Motion/Second: SegelhorsUParham, to pass:
Reso¡T't¡on No. 2074.255, A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE WITH SLEEPY

OWL BREWERY, LLC, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE

AGREEMENT AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO

EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT
Passed: All present voting "aye."

I



Page 7 of 8
Minutes of the Reqular Business Meetinq of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15,2014

6. Gonsideration of a Resolution Approving an Adult Education
Grant Contract with the State of Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce
Development for Kingsport City Schools (AF: 207-2014) (David Frye).

Motion/Second. MclntirelClark, to pass:
Resolution No. 2014-256, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZ¡NG THE MAYOR OR
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY
AND PROPER TO RECEIVE AN ADULT EDUCATION GRANT FROM THE STATE OF
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FOR
2014-2015 AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO
EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THE CONTRACT OR THIS RESOLUTION
Passed: All present voting "aye."

7. Consideration of a Resolution to Donate Funds to KEDB for
Economic Development Purposes (AF: 202-2014) (Jeff Fleming).

Motion/Second SegelhorsUClark, to pass:
Resolution No. 2014-257, A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRIBUTION TO THE
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE
FOR ECONOMTC DEVELOPMENT (KEDB) AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE
PURPOSE OF THIS RESOLUTION
Passed: All present voting "aye."

8. Consideration of a Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 20'44-
158 and Adopting a Resolution Approving an Agreement with the lndustrial
Development Board of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee (KEDB) for a

Contribution for Economic or lndustrial Development (AF: 205-2014) (Chris
McCartt).

Motion/Second: Parham/Mclntire, to pass:
Resolution No. 2014-25& A RESOLUTION TO REPEAL RESOLUTION NO. 2014-158
AND TO ADOPT IN ITS PI.ACE A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE CITY OF KINGSPORT,
TENNESSEE (KEDB) FOR A CONTRIBUTION FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT; TO
AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; TO AUTHORIZE THE
MAYOR TO MAKE CERTAIN CHANGES TO THE AGREEMENT, IF NECESSARY; TO
AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND
PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THIS RESOLUTION; TO EXPRESS
THE INTENT OF THE BOARD TO ESTABLISH ONE OR MORE PROJECT
ACCOUNTS IN AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO EFFECTUATE THE
PURPOSE OF THIS RESOLUTION, AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
RESOLUTION
Passed: All present voting "aye."



Page I of I
Minutes of the Reqular Business Meetinq of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Tuesday, July 15' 2014

E. APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS. None.

Vll. CONSENT AGENDA. None.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS.

A. CITY ER. Mr. Fleming referenced ltem V¡.D.7 and encouraged local

businesses to use Kingsport Deals-

B. MAYOR AND RD MEMBERS. Alderman George wished Mr. ShuPe well

and welcomed Alderman Hall. She also encouraged participation in FunFest

this week. Alderman Hall thanked the Mayor for this opportunity and also

thanked the board for their confidence in him. Alderman Segelhorst

congratulated the Fleet Department and Fleet Manager Steve Hightower for
109 days of being injury free. He congratulated Alderman Hall, the

Beautifiiation Award winners and commented on FunFest. Alderman Clark

thanked the FunFest sponsors, volunteers, participants and staff, noting there

are many activities that promote Healthy Kingsport. Alderman Parham

congratulâted Alderman Hall and commented on the need to reach to citizens

in the newly annexed areas to serve the city on commissions and boards. Mr.

Parham also congratulated the police department on their recent ceremony to

acknowledge promotions, awards and new hires. Alderman George thalked
Alderman ÓlaiL and Alderman Parham for running in the Crazy 8s FunFest

race. Mayor Phillips commented on the passing of the first FunFest chairman

Frank Brewer, as well as the 50 year anniversary of The Haggle Shop.

C. VISITORS. Mr. Richard Johnson and Ms. Mary McNabb made comments.

lX. ADJOURN. Seeing no other business for consideration at this meeting, Mayor

Phillips adjourned the meetíng at 8:25 p.m.

ANGEI-A MARSHALL
Deputy City Recorder

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS
Mayor



VI.AA.I

TEN

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Public Hearino and Gons eration of Ordi nce to Amend nino of Parcel and a
Portion of Parcels 2- 3. tL- Tax Mao 77H. Located off Fort Henrv Drive in the I lth Civil

District of Sullivan Countv

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alderm
Jeff Fleming, City

AF-216-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 19,2014
Ken Weems
Ken Weems

Recommendation:
Hold public hearing.

Approve ordinance amending the zoning ordinance to rezone parcels from PD, Planned

Dävelopment to B-4p, planned Business District and from B-4P, Planned Business District to

PD, Planned Development.

Executive Summarv:
This is an owner-reõlested rezoning of approximately 14 acres/ 1 whole parcel and a portion of 3

parcels located on both sides of tnJFort Henry Drire Walmart from PD to B-4P and from B-4P to PD.

Ïhe rezonings will allow commercial and residential use of the Riverbend property consistent with the

land use identified in the Ft. Henry Drive Zoning Study. The Planning Commission received comment

from three adjacent property ownêrs about the rezoning during their July meeting. The comments were

supportive otine reloning éffort and stressed importance of sending the Board a recommendation

oa'säo on proposed land use as opposed to proposed development amenities. During their July 2014

regular meetihg, the Kingsport Regional Planning Commission voted unanimously to send a favorable

reõommendatiõn for theêzoning io the Board of Mayor and Aldermen. The Notice of Public Hearing

was published on July 21, 2014.

Attachments:
1. Notice of Public Hear¡ng
2. Zoning Ordinance
3 Staff Report

Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE lS HEREBY GIVEN to all citizens of t
interested, and the public at large that the City
conduct a Public Hearing during its regular busi
rezoning for a portion of parcels 3 and 4 on

PD District to B-4P District. The regular bu

courtroom located on the second-floor of City Hall, at 225 W. Center Street, Kingsport,

Tennessee.

The property proposed for rezoning is generally described as follows:

Beginning on a concrete right of way monument in the true westerly right of way

line of Fort Henry Drive (SIate Route 36), corner to William A. Cox & Deana M'

Cox (Book 2903ó, eage 1Oa¡ and First Southeast Development LLC (Book 30891

page 1g53þarceí ruol 2)); t'hence with the line of said Cox seven calls, (1) N

i1"05,21" e ZOg.qA'to an iron rod, (2) N 34"1 1'52" W 48.25'to an iron rod, (3) N

25"12'24"W 37.37' to an iron rod, (4) N 10'18'39" E 77'76' to an iron rod, (5) N

17"14'13" E 92.69'to an iron rod, (6) N 20'10'06" E 85.41'to an iron rod, (7) N

22"05'32" E 47.83' to a point; thence Due East 360.46' to a point; thence S

6"2}'5A" W 2g1.23' lo a point; thence S 14'58'20" W 432.90' to a point in the true

westerly right of way linè of Fort Henry Drive; thence with said right of way line

three calls, (f ) ¡¡ 89;55'43" W 9.12'to an iron rod, (2) N 76'12'39" W 313'31' to an

iron rod, (3) N 1O'14'55' E 65.12'to the Point of Beginning'

All interested persons are invited to attend this meeting and public hearing. A detailed map and

description is bn file in the offices of the City Manager, Kingsport Library, and Planning Manager

for inspection. Additional information conierning ihis proposal may be obtained by contaclin_g

the KiÅgsport planning Division of the Development Services Department, telephone 423-229-

9485.

CITY OF KINGSPORT
Angie Marshall, DePutY CitY Clerk
PtT. 7121114



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE lS HEREBY GIVEN to all citizens of
interested, and the public at large that the City

conduct a Public Hearing during its regular busi

rezoning for parcel 2.05 and a portion of parcels t

Henry Drive from B-4p District to pD Distiict. The regular business meeting will begin at 7:00

p.m. in the large courtroom located on the second floor of City Hall, a|225 W. Center Street,

Kingsport, Tennessee.

The property proposed for rezoning is generally described as follows:

Tract 1

Beginning at an iron rod, corner to Lot 2
toi- fort Henry Drive Replat Lot 2, Brad
506) and First Southeast Development
thence with the common line of sa

Development LLC, N 1 a point on line of said Lot 2-R; thence

t""urg'the said iine, 05; to a point; thence S 6'28'58' W

349.4á' to a point; then 336.84'to a point; thence N 86'15'19'W
1.23' lo an iron rod at the Point of Beginntng'

Tract2

Beginning on an iron rod in the true
(State Route 36), corner of Lot 2-A
Trust Lot - Fort Henry Drive RePlat L
Page 506); thence with the common lin

1.2SO.4g' to an iron rod; thence leaving said common line, S 30'57'46" E 306.43'to

a point; thence S g0.56'39" E 188.88'to a point in the true southerly right of way

line of . n"* ioad (60' R.O.W.); thence with said true southerly right of way line

two calls, (1) S 14'36'16' W 105.52'to
11.6770, R= 115.000, L=23.437 loa
point; thence S 3'43'14" W 301 .14' to a
iron rod, corner of Lot 1 (Riverbend Dev
262); thence with the line of said Lot 1, S

true westerly right of way line of Fort Henry Drive; thence with the true westerly

right of wayiine'of Fort Hênry Drive three cails, 11) S 89'30',14" W 82.09',to an iron

,õ0, 1Z¡ S i1"4g'14" W 93.74'to an iron rod, (3) N 89"47'47' W 34'37' to the Point

of Beginning.

All interested persons are invited to attend this
description is on file in the offices of the City

for inspection. Additional information conce
the Kingsport Planning Division of the Deve

9485.

CITY OF KINGSPORT
Angie Marshall, DePutY CitY Clerk



PRË-FILED
CITY RECORDER

BE lT oRDAINED BY THE clTY oF KINGSPoRT, AS FoLLoWS:

SECTION L That the zoning code, text, and map, be and the same is hereby further

amended to rezone property alonglort Henry br¡ve to PD, Planned Development, in the.11.th

Civil District of Sullivän ôornty; saìd property io be rezoned being further and more particularly

described as follows.

Tract 1:

ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING CODE,

TEXT AND MAP, TO ZONE PROPERTY ALONG FORT HENRY

DRIVE TO PD, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AND B-4P,

PLANNED BUSINESS DISTRICT IN THE 11TH CIVIL DISTRICT

OF SULLIVAN COUNTY; TO FIX A PENALTY FOR THE

VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; AND TO FIX THE

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

Beginning at an iron rod, corner to Lot 2-R (Wal-Mart Real Estate

Business Trust Lot - Fort Henry Drive Replat Lot 2, Bradley Farm

subdivision, Plat Book 52, Page 506) and First southeast

Development LLC (Book 3080, Page 1853, Parcel 1); thence with

the common line of said Lot 2-R and said First southeast

Development LLC, N 1'51',1o', W 355.02' to a point on line of said

Lot 2-R; thence leaving the said line, N 90'00'00' E 388'05' to a
point; thence S 6'28'58" W 343.43' to a point; thence S 87'40'20"

w 336.84' to a point; thence N 86'15'19', W 1.23' to an iron rod at

the Point of Beginning.

lract2

Beginning on an iron rod in the true westerly right of way line of Fort

Henry Drive (state Route 36), corner of Lot 2-A & Lot 2-R (Wal-Mart

Real Estate Business Trust Lot - Fort Henry Drive Replat Lot 2,

Bradley Farm Subdivision, Plat Book 52, Page 506); thence with the

common line of said Lot 2-A & Lot 2-R, N 3'52'14' E 1250'49' to an

iron rod; thence leaving said common line, s 30"57'46" E 306.43',to

a point; thence s 80"56',39',E 188.88',to a point in the true southerly

right of way line of a new road (60' R.O.W.); thence with said true

southerly right of way line two calls, (1) S 14'36'16'W 105'52'to a

point, (2) on an arc to the left, Delta = 11.6770, R = 115'000, L =
23.437 to a point; thence N 86'26'28'W 156'08' to a point; thence

S 3"43'14" W 301 .14'lo a point; thence S 3'49'52" W 263'46'to an

iron rod, corner of Lot 1 (Riverbend Development Subdivision, Plat

Book 53, Page 262); thence with the line of said Lot 1, S 0'29'46' E

254.71' to an iron rod in the true westerly right of way line of Fort

Henry Drive; thence with the true westerly right of way line of Fort



Henry Drive three calls, (1) s 89"30',14',W 82.09'to an iron rod, (2)

S 76"49'14" W 93.74'to an iron rod, (3) N 89'47'47" W 34'37'to the

Point of Beginning.

SECTION ll. That the zoning code, text, and map, be and the same is hereby further

amended to rezone property along Fort Henry Drive to B-4P, Planned Business District, in the

11th Civil District of Sullivan County; said property to be rezoned being further and more

particularly described as follows:

Beginning on a concrete right of way monument in the true westerly

right of way line of Fort Henry Drive (state Route 36), corner to

william A. cox & Deana M. Cox (Book 2903C, Page 164) and First

southeast Development LLC (Book 3080, Page 18s3(Parcel No.

2)); thence with the line of said cox seven calls, (1) N 11"05'21',E

209.46'to an iron rod, (2) N 34"1 1',52" W 48.25', to an iron rod, (3) N

25"12'24" W 37.37'to an iron rod, (4) N 10"18'39'E 77'76'to an

iron rod, (5) N 17'14'13'E 92.69'to an iron rod, (6) N 20'10'06" E

85.41' to an iron rod, (7) N 22"05'32" E 47.83' to a point; thence

Due East 360.46' to a point; thence s 6"28',58', W 291.23' to a point;

thence s 14"58',20', W 432.90', to a point in the true westerly right of

way line of Fort Henry Drive; thence with said right of way line three

calls,(1)N89'55'43'W9.12'toanironrod,(2)N76'12'39'W
313.31', to an iron rod, (3) N 10'14'55' E 65.12', to the Point of

Beginning.

SECTION lll. Any person violating any provisions of this ordinance shall be guilty-of an

offense and upon conviciion shall pay a penalty of FIFTY DOLLARS ($50.00) for each offense.

Each occurrence shall constitute a separate offense.

SECTION lV. That this ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its passage

and publication, as the law directs, the public welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee

requiring it.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS
Mayor

ATTEST:

JAMES H. DEMMING
City Recorder



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY
City Attorney

PASSED ON 1ST READING-
PASSED ON 2ND READING-



Prgperty lnformation
070, J J 08 and J2 F Henry DriVEJ3 ortJ ,Address

77H, C,2.05, aportion of parcels 2,3, &' 4Tax Map, Group, Parcel

l1CivilDistrict
Not applicableOverlay D¡str¡ct

B-4P & PDZoning Study
Designation

14 acres *l-Acres
PD & B-4PExisting ZoningvacantExisting Use
B-4P & PDProposed ZoningMulti-Family (PD

portion) and Retail (B-4P
Proposed Use

Owner /Applicant lnformation

lntent: To rezone from PD to B-4P and B-4P to PD to

ollow for retail ond restourant use in the proposed B-4P

portion and multifamily use for the proposed PD portion

Name: Dan Elcan, Elcan and Associates, lnc.

Address: 3601 5pring Hill Business Park

City: Mobile

state: AL Zip code:36608

Email: delcan@elcaninc.com

Phone Number: (251) 460-0069

Planning Recommendation

The Kingsport Planning Division recommends approval for

o The Iond use intensity generated by the rezoning request conforms with the proposed zoning identified ín

the Ft. Henry Drive Zoning Study, odopted by the Kingsport Regionol Planning Commission on August 78,

2011.

o The troffic generated by the proposed commerciol ond residentiol octivity con be accommodated by the

existing principal arteriol, Fort Henry Drive-

Staff Field Notes and General Comments:

. The rezoning orea consists of vacant property located on both the north side ond south side of Wolmørt'

exchanging ex¡sting pD and B-4P zones to occomplísh goats set forth by the developer. The unique

configuration of the northern PD zone request (the pottion extending to Fort Henry Drive) is desÌgned to

accommodote pD-use signoge along Fort Henry Drive. The goøt of the B-4P request is to occommodate

future retoil activity to include restauronts olong the southern-most port¡on of Fort Henry Drive.

Sensitivity to additionat troffic generated by new development wilt be anølyzed in the form of o traffic

impoct ønolysis being perfotrmed by the developer. Proposed troffic tights at both the southern ond

northern ingress/egress points of the devetopment have been included. Stoff is owaiting the results of the

impoct study being performed by the developer, which witl provide a bosis for TDOT to determine the need

of ony odditional troffic improvements. The TDOT 2OLj troffîc count for this portion of Fort Henry Drive is

23,367 vehicles per daY.

a

the follow¡ng reasons:

Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00009

Riverbend 2Ot4 Rezonin

'il2812014

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Depafment for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on July 17,2014

Page I of4



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00009

a

a

The proposed density for the pD portion of the site is approximatety 3.7 units per acre. This level of density

can be achieved with on open space dedication of 20% of the entire PD d¡str¡ct'

Both pD ond B-4p zones require development plon opprovol by the Planning Commission. For rezoning

purposes, o conceptua! zoning development plan is provided ín this report' As specific development occurs

on the property, both preliminory and finot zoning development (for the B-4P zoned property) and plonned

development ptans (for the pD zoned property) witl require future planning commission opprovol'

Recent orea rezoníngs of this site began in November of 2006 with an owner request to rezone the

Riverbend development from R-LB, Residentiol District, to PD, Plonned Development. The rezoning wos

ultimotely approved by both the plonning commission ond BMA. The thought at the time was to use the

commerciol development aspect of the PD zone to develop the part of Riverbend thot fronts Fort Henry

Drive. This method of performing commerciol development along Fort Henry Drive did not succeed, in

pørt, due to the omount of residentíal units that were required to be constructed prior to commerciol

development proceeding. Subsequently, onother successful rezoning occurred in early 2009' This time o

rezoning of opproximatety 1.4 ocres wos possed, effectively rezoning the northern port¡on of the

development from pD to B-4p. This lotest completed rezoning resulted in the zoning configurotion held

today.

For the current rezoning request, a total of 2 motions wilt be required to send o recommendotion the BMA'

One motion wiil be required for porcel 2.05 ond o portion of parcels 2 ond 3 to rezone (or not rezone) from

B-4p to pD. A second motìon will be required for o portion of porcels 3 and 4 to rezone (or not rezone)

from pD to B-4p. From o procedural standpoint, staff found it reosonable to present both rezonings

together and in the context of the development as o whole. The provided conceptuøl site plon reflects this

os well.

Stoff fottowed normol stondard operating procedure of sending rezoning not¡f¡cat¡on letters to oll property

owners within 300' of the rezoning requests. Due to post comm¡tments made during previous rezonings of

the Riverbend site, staff otso sent notificotion letters to olt property owners in the Cliffside ond Porkcliff

neighborhoods, even though the maiority of these porcels are further than 300' from the rezoning

requests. ln an effort to further inform adjacent property owners, the developer hosted an informotion

meeting on July 77, 2074 from 77:00 o.m. to 2:00 p.m- ot the MeodowView Conference Resort &

convention center. The p,u7ps5. of this meeting wos to provide an opportunity for the publíc to view ond

discuss the Riverbend Moster Rezoning Pton with Developer Don Elcon.

Sign package: As part of the rezoning packet, the developer has included a sign packoge for the

development os a whole. As mentioned obove, a sign for the PD development is the primory reason for the

thin str¡p of pD zoning extending to Fort Henry Drive on the northern side of the Wolmart porking lot (the

portion between Walmart parking lot and the existing Murphy Oil)'

The required notice of pubtic hearing appeared in the Times-News on July 27' 2074.

a

a

a

a

a

7t28n014

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Ptanning Commission Meeting on July 17, 2014

Page2 of 4



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00009

Surrounding Zoning MaP

nt

7/28/2014

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on July 17, 2014

Page 3 of4



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00009

Master Site Plan for Rezonings

\lv .l èflsr^ i¡lll'lLl¿l¿, ,-lF
¡'lli

I

H,'1"

!¡
r!

¡
¡
E

I

\
¡

il

Jì

Ë¡{l
1!

X
rr¡

7t28120t4

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on luly 17,2014

Page 4 of 4



vt.B.l

T
r
E E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Gonsideration of an Ordinance to Adoot the 2012 Iniernational Buildino and Related
Codes. 2011 National Electric Gode and the 2009 lnternational Enersv Gonservation
Gode

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City Ma

AF-209-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 19,2014
Dee Morgan
Lynn Tully

Recommendation:
Approve the ordinance

Executive Summarv:
The Building Division currently enforces the 2006 lnternational Building Codes and the 2005 National
Electric Code. ln order to comply with T.C.A 68-120-101 , new codes must be adopted within 7 years of
the latest published edition. The most recent editions are the 2012lBC and the 2014 NEC.

After careful review of the new codes and discussing changes with code otficials in our area as well as
the GKHBA, the Building Otficial proposes to adopt the 2012 editions of the lnternational Building
Code, lnternational Existing Building Code, lnternational Property Maintenance Code, lnternational
Residential Code, lnternational Fuel Gas Code, lnternational Mechanical Code, lnternational Plumbing
Code, lnternational Fire Code, the 2009 edition of the lnternational Energy Conservation Code, and the
2011 National Electric Code.

While residential sprinklers are included in the 2012lnternational Residential Code, the state has
exempted all jurisdictions from enforcing that provision by enacting T.C.A. 68-120-101(a)(8). Therefore
no further action is required to exempt residential sprinklers beyond adopting tlrc 2012 edition.

Staff recommends adopting the 2009 lnternational Energy Conservation Code instead of the 2Q12 due
to drastic changes between the 2006 and 2012 editions. The 2009 edition has the same insulation
value for residential building as the current code, which is more than adequate for our climate. The
2012 edition includes restrictions that are unnecessary for our region and cost prohibitive for our
builders. Staff believes that homebuilders and homeowners will best be served by adopting the 2009
edition.

Attachments:
1. Ordinance

Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source eppropriate and funds are available:



PRE-FILED
CITY RECORDER

ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CITY OF KINGSPORT, AMENDING SECTION 22-96
PERTAINING TO THE BUILDING CODE; AMENDING SECTION
22-121 PERTAINING TO THE ELECTRICAL CODE; AMENDING
SECTION 22-284 PERTAINING TO THE FUEL GAS CODE;
AMENDING SECTION 22-391 PERTAINING TO THE
MECHANICAL CODE; AMENDING SECTION 22-411
PERTAINING TO THE PLUMBING CODE; AMENDING SECTION
22-522 PERTAINING TO THE SWIMMING POOL CODE;
AMENDING SECTION 42-46: REPEALING SECTION 42-48
PERTAINING TO THE FIRE CODE; AND FIXING THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION L That Section 22-96 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Kingsport,
Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec.22-96 Code adopted by reference.

(a) Building Code. The provisions of the lnternational Building Code,2012 edition, published

by the lnternational Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim in

this subsection. One copy of said code and revisions thereto was on file in the office of the city
recorderfor a period of '15 days priorto adoption, and the one copy of said code and revisions

thereto shall remain on fìle in the offìce of the city recorder for public use, inspection and

examination.

(b) Existing Buildings Code. The provisions of the lnternational Existing Buildings Code,2012
edition, published by the lnternational Code Council, are adopted by reference as though

copied verbatim in this subsection. One copy of said code and revisions thereto shall remain on

file in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination. One copy of said

code and revisions thereto was on file in the office of the city recorder for a period of 15 days
prior to adoption, and the one copy of said code and revisions thereto shall remain on file in the

offìce of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination.

(c) Property Maintenance Code. The provisions of the lnternational Property Maintenance

Code,2012 edition, published by the lnternational Code Council, are adopted by reference as

though copied verbatim in this subsection. One copy of said code and revisions thereto shall
remain on fìle in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination. One

copy of said code and revisions thereto was on file in the office of the city recorder for a period

of 15 days priorto adoption, and the one copy of said code and revisions thereto shall remain

on fìle in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination.

(d) Energy Conservation Code. The provisions of the lnternational Energy Conservation Code,
2009 edition, published by the lnternational Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as

though copied verbatim in this subsection. One copy of said code and revisions thereto was on

file in the office of the city recorder for a period of 15 days prior to adoption, and that one copy

of said code and revisions thereto shall remain on file in the office of the city recorder for public

use, inspection and examination.

(e) Residential Code. The provisions of the lnternational Residential Code, 2012 edition

excluding Chapter 11 (Energy Conservation) and inserting instead Chapter 11 (Energy

Conservation) of the 2009 lnternational Residential Code, excluding section R313 & R2904 in

accordance with TCA S 6S-120-101 (aX8XA), removing section 3902.12 and using section

3902.13 for all construction and including appendix F, for one and two-family dwellings,
publíshed by the lnternational Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied

,l



verbatim in this subsection. One copy of said code and revisions thereto was on file in the offìce

of the city recorder for a period of 15 days prior to adoption, and that one copy of said code and

revisionJ thereto shall remain on fìle in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection

and examination

(Ð Accessibility Code. The provisions of the Chapter 11 of the lnternational Building Code,

Zô1Z eO¡t¡on, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim in this subsection. One

copy of said code and revisions thereto was on fìle in the offìce of the city recorder for a period

of 
'1-5 

days prior to adoption, and that one copy of said code and revisions thereto shall remain

on file in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection, and examination.

SECTION fl. That Section 22-121 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec.22-121. Electrical code adopted by reference.

The provisions of the National Electrical Code, 201 1 edition, excluding section 11O.24 and

replacing section 210.12 (A) with section 210.12 (B) for all construction, published by the

National-Fire Protection Association, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim

herein. One copy of said code and revisions thereto was on the office of the city recorder for a
period of 15 days priorto adoption, and that one copy of said code and revisions thereto shall

iemain on file in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination.

SECTION lll. That Section 22-284 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec.22-284. Code adopted by reference.

The provisions of the lnternational Fuel Gas Code,2012 edition, published bythe lnternational

Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim herein. One copy of

said code and revisionð thereto was on file in the offìce of the city recorder for a period of 15

days prior to adoption, and that one copy of said code and revisions thereto shall remain on file

in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination.

SECTION lV. That Section 22-391 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 22-391. Code adopted by reference.

The provisions of the lnternational Mechanical Code, 2012 edition, published by the
lnternational Code council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim herein.

One copy of said code and revisions thereto was on file in the office of the city recorder for a

period oí 15 days prior to adoption, and that one copy of said code and revisions thereto shall

remain on file in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination

SECTION V. That Section 22-411 of the Code of Ordinances, C¡ty of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec.22-411 . Code adopted by reference.

The provisions of the lnternational Plumbing Code,2012 edition, published by the lnternational

Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim herein. One copy of

said code and revisions thereto was on file in the office of the city recorder for a period of 15

days prior to adoption, and that copy of said code and revisions there to shall remain on file in

the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination.

SECTTON Vl. That Section 22-522 of the Code of Ordinances, C¡ty of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:



Sec.22-522. Code adopted by reference.

The provisions of chapter 3 of the lnternational Property Maintenance Code, 2012 edition,

published by the lnternational Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied

verbatim heiein. One copy of said code and revisions thereto was on file in the office of the city

recorder for a period of ìS days prior to adoption, and that copy of said code and revisions

there to shall remain on file in the office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and

examination.

SECTTON Vll. That Section 42-46 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 42-46. Code adopted by reference

The provisions of the lnternational Fire Code, 2012 edition, published by the lnternational Code

Council, is hereby adopted by reference as though copied verbatim herein. One copy of said

code and revisions thereto was on file in the offlce of the city recorderfor a period of 15 days
prior to adoption, and that copy of said code and revisions there to shall remain on fìle in the

office of the city recorder for public use, inspection and examination.

SECTION Vlll.That Section 42-48 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Kingsport,

Tennessee is hereby repealed and the remalning sections in Article lll of Chapter 42

renumbered.

SECTION lX. That this ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its
passage, as the law directs, the public welfare of the citizens of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring

¡t.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAMES H. DEMMING, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

PASSED ON 1sr READING_
PASSED ON 2ND READING



vt.B.2

E ng$per E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Documents

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City Manag

AF-212-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 19,2014
S. Chase / C. Austin
Chad Austin

Recommendation:
Approve the ordinance and resolution

Executive Summarv:
Bids were opened "rÍiv r s,2o14,for the Beech Creek Area Waterline lmprovements project. The project

consists of constructión oíapproximately 14,900 flof 2" , 4" , &8" waterlines and appurtenances and other

associated work. The anticipated final completion is summer 2015.

City staff reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the contract to the apparent low bidder, Thomas

Construction Company, lnc. in the amount of $998,150'00

This project will provide public water service
to others along Lone Star Rd. Hawkins
Development Block Grant program that will

service lines for low to moderate income customer
project is $500,000.

Budget ordinance appropriating available funds to W41503 is also included'

2. Resolution
3. Bid Tabulation
4 Location Map

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



PRE-FILED
CITY RECORDER

ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE WATER PROJECT FUND

BUDGETS BY TRANSFERRING FUNDS TO THE BEECH

CREEK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FOR THE YEAR ENDING

JUNE 30, 2015; AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS

ORDINANCE

BE lT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, as follows:

SECTION l. That the Water Project Fund budgets be amended by transferring funds from the

Galvanized Water Pipe Replacement Project WAf 202) in the amount of $268,463, from the Konnarock-

Truxton Water Line Upgraàe project WÁrsoo) in the amount of $126,294, from the Beech Creef</Lady

Lane Project (WAf 303) in the amount o lne

Upgrade ôrojeòt WA13'04) ín the amount nts

pioþct Wnisoo) in the ámount of $760, bv

äpiropriating funâs in the amount of $500 for

tap fees, construction and service lines to serve cus

Account Number/Descriotion :

Fund 451: Water Fund
Galvanized WA Pipe Replacement lWAl202l
Revenues:
451-0000-391-0526 Series 2011 GO Bonds

Totals:
Expenditures:
45 1 -000060 5-2023 Arch/Eng/Landscaping
451-0000605-2054 Land & Building Rental
451-0000€05-2097 State Reviews & Permits
451-0000€05-9001 Land
451 -0000-605-9003 lmProvements

Totals:

Budqet lncr/<DecP New Budqet

$ $
1,170,970 (268,463) 902,507

1,170,970 (268,463

1,170.970

$

902,507

118,323
15,000
2,500
1,162

1,033,985

(14,455)
(1,7ee)

(ee8)
0

Q51,211\

103,868
13,201
1,502
1,162

782,774
902,507

Fund 451: Water Proiect Fund
Konnarock-Truxton WL Uporade {WAl 300)
Revenues:
451-0000-391-0526 Series 2011 GO Bonds
451-0000-391-0527 Series 2012C GO Pub lmp

Totals:

Expenditures:
451 -0000-6 05-2023 Arch/Eng/Landscaping
451 -0000S05-9003 lmProvements

Totals:

Fund 451: Water Proiect Fund
Beech Creek/Ladv LN Ext. lWAl303)
Revenues:
451-0000-391-4500 From Water Fund

Totals:

Expenditures:
45 1 -0000-6 05-2023 Arch/Eng/Landscaping

1,066,263 (126,2941

$ $ $
158,663
907 126 294

158,663
781
939.9691 (r

126,215
940

0 126,215
813 754

,969

$ $
51o,ooo (334, 122\ 175,878

510,000 (334,1221 175,878

20,000 (19,122)

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No Page 1 of 2

$

878



451-0000€05-9001 Land
451 -0000€05-9003 lmprovements

Totals:

Fund 451: Water Proiect Fund
Rock Sprinqs PH2 WL Upq MAl304l
Revenues:
451-0000-3914500 From Water Fund

Totals:

Expenditures:
45 1 -0000€0 5-2023 Arch/Eng/Landscaping
451 -0000-605-9003 lmprovements

Totals:

Fund 451: Water Proiect Fund
Beech Creek Area WL lmprovements lWA1503l
Revenues:
451-0000-333-6600 Hawkins Co CDBG Funds
451-0000-391-0526 Series 201 1 Bonds
451-0000-391-0527 Series 2012C GO Pub lmp
451-0000-3914500 From Water Fund

Totals:

20,000
470,000

(20,000)
(295,000)

0
175,000

51 1 1

172.579
$ $ $

203,700 ß1.121\
203,700 (31, 1211 172,579

25,900
177,800

(15,236)
(15,885)

r0,664
161,915

203,700 ß'1,1211 172,579

$ $ $
0
0
0
0

500,000
268,463
126,294
365,243

500,000
268,463
126,294
365.243

0 1

31,500
130,500

1,066,000
32,000

1

31,500
130,500

r,066,000
32000

Expenditures:
451-0000-605-2020
451-0000€05-2023
451-0000€05-9003
451 -0000-605-9004

Professional Consultant
Arch/Eng/Landscaping
lmprovements
Equipment

Totals:

0
0
0
0

Ð.

0 1,260,000 1,260,000

SECTION ll. That this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of passage, as the law

direct, the welfare of the Gity of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring it.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, Mayor
ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ANGELA L. MARSHALL
Deputy City Recorder

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

PASSED ON lST READING:

PASSED ON 2ND READING:

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No Page2of 2



RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR THE BEECH CREEK AREA

WATERLINE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT TO THOMAS CONSTRUCTION

AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR

THE SAME AND ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO

EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, bids were opened July 15, 2014 for the Beech Creek Area Waterline

lmprovements project; and

WHEREAS, upon review of the bids, the board finds Thomas Construction is the lowest

responsible compliani o¡¿¿", meeting specifications for the particular grade or class of material,

woik or service desired and is in thé best interest and advantage to the city, and the City of

Kingsport desires to enter into a contract for the construction of approximately 14,900 feet of 2

inch-, 4 inch, & g inch waterlines and appurtenances and other associated work from Thomas

Construction at an estimated construction cost of $998,150.00; and

WHEREAS, funding will be identified in project W41503, once the budget ordinance has

been approved.

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION l. That the bid for the Beech Creek Area Waterline lmprovements Project,

consisting of construction of approximately 14,900 feet of 2 inch, 4 inch, & 8 inch waterlines and

appurtenãnces and other associated worli at an estimated cost of $995,150.00 is awarded to

Thomas Construction, and the mayor is authorized to execute an agreement for same and all

documents necessary and proper to effectuate the purpose of the agreement'

sEcTloN il. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a

public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the public.

SECTION II¡

welfare requiring it.

That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR

ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER
APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



BID TABULAION FOR BEECH CREEK ARÈ^ Tt ATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

39,500 00

t161,000 m

¡1,000 0o

¡127,5æ 00

¡81,000 00

¡185,360 oo

31s6,6m 00

¡54,2S 00

123,780 æ

¡1s,5m 00

¡660 00

162,775 oo

312,500 00

¡3,5@ 00

¡27,m0 00

¡17,100 00

s1

42,

t1

¡1

¡6,600 00

¡4,200 00

¡58,E00 00

¡23,200 00

¡3,080 00

¡2,8æ 00

¡4,200 00

¡4,200 æ

¡9,625 00

32,0 00

s2,000 00

33,500 00

¡r7,000 00

¡4,m0 @

¡1,8m 00

i1,750 00

¡so 00

¡2,250 0O

¡1,200 oo

¡1,1æ 00

¡1,4æ 00

¡æ,000 00

¡75,600 m

¡11,500 00

¡7,658 50

¡13,416 06

¡6,400 00

t4,000 00

¡0 00

¡0 00

t5 22

¡?6 18

¡149 76

t42 21

373 91

¡196 63

¡15 0S

sl26 14

t82 09

¡12 3s

¡1,059 35

31,029 l7

t40.000 00

¡18 00

¡4 00

¡80 00

¡143 00

¡31 50

¡4ô 0c

¡12f 00

J18 00

t100 00

¡50 00

¡15 00

31,000 0!

tô00 0(

¡3ô 39

aß 24

s2,m 00

a232 ø1

¡312 8s

a1?9 35

¡87 91

¡9ô ô5

¡92 88

f72 2e

11,29s ¿€

¡s60 3{

¡771 8a

tî,773 33

¡7,S4 01

t3,829 2s

¡6,708 03

t12 72

¡€ 13

¡1,668 53

a1,047 24

¡2,5¿7 05

¡2s 00

s20 00

¡1,500 00

¡150 00

t250 00

s150 00

¡70 00

¡60 0!

¡50 0c

aæ o(

51,500 0o

¡850 0c

¡750 0(

¡800 00

92,000 00

¡1,500 o0

¡5,000 00

¡3,200 00

¡2,æ0 00

¡25 0C

l3o o(

1s,38 00

so 00

¡10,150 00

50 00

¡0 00

i1,0e 00

¡64,753 00

¡89,656 00

¡295,470 00

¡214,339 @

¡68,820 50

¡17,S4 40

¡12,614 00

¡î,ô41 80

¡¿1.681 25

t10,593 50

35,145 05

330,033 54

s18,850 32

s71,317 40

120,727 S4

33,&136

¡3,087 40

¡5,31S 99

¡7,&4 01

s&,348 00

¡0 0!

t20 3!

¡24,000 00

¡3,400 00

¡3,000 00

¡4,5@ Oo

¡5,000 0o

¡50,000 @

¡3,600 00

¡9,000 00

¡40,0m 00

¡126,000 0o

t800 00

¡ô8,000 00

¡85,800 00

5220,500 00

¡133,@ Oo

¡42,350 00

¡20.E80 O0

¡10,000 0o

¡1,0@ 00

J54,000 00

t10,000 00

53,000 00

¡21,600 o0

¡î4,e0 00

¡5ô,000 o0

¡s0,000 0c

¡t 00

¡18 0(

91,387.20

¡4,0m o0

¡4,452 00

¡1,925 20

¡2,328 10

33,128 50

¡s,174 00

¡1,758 20

¡96ô 50

¡928 80

t7z2 ao

¡2,114 50

t1,091 70

¡600 00

13,000 00

¡8,750 00

¡1,200 00

¡1,500 00

¡2.500 00

¡6,0@ 0O

¡1,¿00 00

¡600 00

¡500 00

¡400 00

31,500 00

¡750 00

t€,500 00

¡12ô,000 00

¡950 00

585 000 00

¡72,000 00

¡252,000 o0

¡105,125 00

¡rÊ,750 00

t23,200 00

t8,500 00

¡1,'100 00

¡47,250 00

¡7,000 oo

¡1,E25 00

tlE 000 00

¡3,540 00

¡8,250 oo

¡1,770 00

¡4,125 00

545 500 00

¡1ð 00

î175

5100 00

fl20 0c

536 25

5105 00

520 0q

¡ôs 00

¡s5 00

¡14 00

¡2s 00

¡25 00

¡1,000 00

3100 00

¡70 00

¡05 00

t60 00

ll5 00

130 00

t700 00

1165 00

¡1,000 00

¡ö65 00

¡2 400 00

¡16,ð80 00

t2,240 00

51,90 00

t3,120 oo

s2,660 00

f4,200 00

¡1,00000

¡1,200 00

f1,800 00

¡4 000 00

¡1,400 00

¡6á0 00

5600 00

¡350,00

f1,500 00

5750 00

¡750 00

t2,000 00

¡16,000 00

13,600 00

t10,750 00

¡16,000 0c

¡1 0(

121 5t

¡1,055 0o

1560 00

t360 00

51,0{ 00

¡2,660 00

¡12 00

125 00

¡120 00

¡180 00

511,970 00

¡67,200 00

¡2s,000 00

¡190,000 0o

t1,000 00

fs3,500 00

563,000 00

t224,000 00

5107,300 0o

1175,000 00

t2ô,ô80 00

t7,000 00

s600 00

¡74,2s0 00

t13,000 0o

¡3,750 0o

130,600 00

318 00

422 00

t37

570

¡1

¡1

¡1

t1

J6,000 00

110,000 00

53,000 00

54,000

¡12,250 00

¡1,280 00

¡1,000 00

¡2.000 00

¡2,E00 00

51,200 00

¡500 00

¡400 00

¡300 00

¡1,250 00

t600 00

¡5æ 00

f2,0oo o0

170 00

¡60 00

122,400 00

33,200 oo

¡2,800 00

¡3,000 00

s4.000 00

¡50,000 00

¡126,000 00

¡14,000 00

¡16,200 0o

t84,000 00

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

f

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

EA

LS

GA

T

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

EA

EA

LS

CY

DUCIILE IRON WATER PIPE (IN 12" CASINGI

DUCTILE IRON WAÍER PIPE

PVC WAIER PIPE

COPPER LONG SERVICES TO EXISTING METERS

COPPER SHORT SERVICES IO EXISTING METERS

COPPER LONG SERVICES (NEW METERS)

COPPER SHORT SERVICES (NEW METERS}

LINÊS FROM METER TO RESIDENCE INCLUDING

EXISTING WATER SOURCE SEE FREE ÍAPS AND

CONCRETE STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

CONCRETE STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

CONCRETE STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEOED

CMP STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

CMP STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

CMP STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDEO

CMPSTORMSEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

CMP STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

NEW 8'WATERLINE TO EXISTING 2'
WITH 4" DUCTILE IRON CROSSIÑG

SLOPE PROTECTION

5TORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEOED

CMP STORMSEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

CMP STORM SEWER PIPE IF NEEDED

TO RESIDENCE AND DISCONNECTION

NOTE ON PLANS

dTE VALVE & BOX

TE VALVE & BOX

GATE VALVE A BOX

BLOW OFF

NEW 8" WATÊRLINE TO EXISTING 6"
WIIH 6'WET TAPPING SLEEVE å VALVE

NEW 8'WATERLINE TO EXISfING 4"

ROCK EXCAVAfION IN IRENCH

STONE FOR PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE
SHOULDER REPLACEMENf

WIH MULCH

STONE FOR BACKFILL

A TACK COATS

MIX AINDER4" IN TRENCH

loPPtNG 4'llo

PVC WAIER PIPE

DUCTILE IRON WATER PIPÊ

BORING 8" AOUAMINE PIPE

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2A

29

30

3l

32

33

34

35

36

37

3A

39

0

I

I

l0

11

12

13

14

15

l6

17

18

19

20



,t'' i

@t

+,gbo rr

8" waterline

- 
Pilvate Slreel

Locat 5ùeet

Colledor Streel

MaJor Roaos

Rrver Name

Rrvet

Local Streets

I
v

./

Horse
Creek
Village

'i' 
!',t

),i'
-..'¡-

' ''.:¡ l)

!,
I

\

\"

I

f

,

li iReservoir Rd u('

\ì'
..//

Lone Star Rd

Ramp

- E¡presswey

' - lnterslale

Mrnor AfteÍral

MaJor Àfì€r¡al

ArrponA¡no

A¡rpod Runway

\
I,

t'
'l'

ll

[--l countr t-,nes

Cr€Éls

túunrdpalBoundary

C¡ly Lrmls

'Krngsport

Ml Carnel

\

::

ti
1i

17.

5,300 fr
S" waterline

eech Creek Rd

.t"
\'"
\,- ...

Hwy 93

,tt

._ll ..\,
\

t

,,

ii

4,000 ft
2"&4"

tne

i '*'fÏ
tt),)

Horton
Hwy

. ,!:. 
-

,,,\.,, ';,

Beech Greek Area Waterline lmprovements
-l

4,183 tt



TE ng$por
SEE

vt.B.3

SWl504 for

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consideration of a Budoet Ordinance A tlrt nd Available Funds toati
Fundinq of Sewer Lift Station Bvpass Pump Connections

To:
From:

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alde
Jeff Fleming, City

AF 220-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 19,2014
N. Ensor, J. Smith
N. Ensor/R. McReynolds

Recommendation:
Approve the ordinance

Executive Summary:
Sewer bypass connections provide a means to quickly and safely divert flow around the sewer lift
station in the event of a power outage, blockage or pump failure. Being able to quickly respond to
these events will eliminate or reduce the impact of sewer overflow to the community and environment.
The need to install emergency bypass connections was identified as a high priority action item in the
CMOM program evaluation.

Funding has been identified and allocated to a project in the Sewer Fund for Sewer Lift Station
lmprovements. To more accurately track expenses for individual projects, new project accounts need
to be opened for each specific project. Staff requests a transfer of $55,000 from SW1402 - Sewer Lift
Station lmprovements to SW1504 - Sewer Lift Station Bypass Pump Connections. This reallocation
will provide funds for all the necessary piping and hardware to install sewer bypass connections at
sewer lift stations and provide better project cost tracking.

Attachments:
1. Ordinance
2. By pass detail / Photo

Funding source appropriate and funds are available: Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE SEWER PROJECT FUND
BUDGETS BY TRANSFERRING FUNDS TO THE SEWER LIFT
STATION BYPASS PUMP CONNECTIONS PROJECT FOR THE
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE
DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

BE lT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, as follows:

SECTION l. That the Sewer Project Fund budgets be amended by transferring funds from the

System lmprovement SL lmprovements project (SW14O2) in the amount of $55,000 to the Sewer Lift

Station Bypass Pump Connectors project (SWf 503).

Account Number/Description :

Fund 452: Sewer Fund
Svstem lmp SL Station (SW1402)
Revenues:
452-0000-391-0529 Series 20138 GO Pub lmp

Totals:
Expenditures:
452-0000-606-2023 Arch/Eng/Landscaping
451-0000€05-9003 lmprovements

Totals:

Budqet lncr/<DecÞ New Budqet

$ $ $
300,000 (55,000)

300,000 245,000

PRË-FILED
C!ry RECORDERORDINANCE NO

Fund 452: Sewer Proiect Fund
Sewer Lift Station Bvpass Pump Connectors (SWl503)
Revenues:
452-0000-391-0529 Series 20138 GO Pub lmp

Totals:

Expenditures:
451 -0000-605-9003 lmprovements

Totals:

245,000
300,000 (55.000) 245.000

50,000
250,000

40,500
(95,500)

90,500
154,500

$ $ $
0 55,000 55,000
0

0 55,000 55.000

0 55,000 55,000

SECTION ll. That this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of passage, as the law

direct, the welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring it.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, Mayor
ATTEST

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ANGELA L. MARSHALL
Deputy City Recorder

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

PASSED ON 1ST READING:

PASSED ON 2ND READING:

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No Page 1 of 1



Bypass Connection at Thornton SLS

BY-PASS PUMP / ASSEMBLY CONNECTION

i

I

r

/.. GATE VALVE . ô' PLUG VALVE -r

l.'N.J. WYE

PLU_G_çE.qJqrNï

1

qEETIOI.I

PLAN

L

THREADED NIPPLE

I \

- - ó' ourcK coNNEcT
COUPLIN6

- ó' OUICK CONNECT

COUPLING
THIS CONTRACT ENDS AT

ó'x6'FL REDUCER -'\

-?t'x?t'x6' THICK

CONCRETE PAD

W/I-#I. BAR EA.WAY

18' 0F ô' 0.1 P.

FORCE MAIN -

-)

- Z¿.'x¿t'¡(ó' THICK

CONCRETE PAD

W/I-#ô BAR EA.$IAY

oF P|PE /.'PLUG VALVE

r-. GATE VALVE



vl.B.4

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consideration of an Ordinance to Amend the FYl4 Oneratino Budqets Various

r
E

Proiects

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alderme
Jeff Fleming, City Ma

AF-203-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 18,2014
Judy Smith
Jeff Fleming

Recommendation:
Approve the ordinance.

Executive Summarv:
Wftheyear,acleanupordinanceisdonetoadjustbudgetstoactualforallfunds.

This ordinance will adjust the FY14 budget to actual to move $300,000 from the General Fund to the

Solid Waste Fund, to âppropriate $50,00b from Retiree Health lnsurance Fund Balance to the Claims

account, and to appropiiate g142,000 from the Regional Sales Tax Fund to the MeadowView Fund.

Affachments:
1. Ordinance

Funding source appropr¡ate and funds are availab Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



]rHh-f--ILED
CIW RËCORDEH

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE GENERAL FUND AND
GENERAL PROJECT FUND BUDGETS FOR THE YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2014; AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE
DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

BE lT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, as follows

SECTION l. That the General Fund budgets be amended by appropriating funds
from the Motel Room Occupancy Tax in the amount of $40,600, Hall lncome Tax

revenue in the amount of $140,800, from State Street Aid Fund in the amount of

$129,400 and from the Debt Service Fund in the amount of $227,061 to the Solid Waste

Fund in the amount of $300,000, to the UMTA Fund in the amount of $5,500, to the

Tourism Council in the amount of $131,560 and to the Technology Project Fund

(NC1405) in the amount of $100,000.
Section ll. That the Retiree's Health lnsurance Fund be amended by

appropriating 950,000 from Fund Balance and by appropriating $54,910 to the Claims
Budget in the amount of $104,910 and that the Regional Sales Tax Fund budget be

amended by appropriating $125,000 from Fund Balance and from the Local Option
Sales Tax in the amount of $17,OOO to the MeadowView Conference Center budget.

Accou nt N umber/Description : Budqet lncr/<DecP New Budqet

Fund ll0: Gene ral Proiect Fund
Revenues:
110-0000-316-2000 Motel Room Occupancy Tax

I 10-0000-332-0500 Hall lncome Tax
Totals: 1,927,088 181,400 2,108,488

$ $

1,180,700
896,900

2,636,200
853,600

6,040,600
3,1 1 3,1 00

315,625
59,618

(129,400)
131 ,560
(80,947)

3,719
(149,832)

300,800
5,500

100,000

1,051,300
1,028,460
2,555,253

857,319
5,890,768
3,413,900

321,125
159,618

$ $ $

1,180,900
746,188

40,600
140,800

1,221,500
886,988

Expenditures:
110-4804481-7023
1 10-1005405-8015
1104804481-7025
110-4804481-7028
110-4804481-7029
1104804481-7022
110-4804481-7013
110-4804481-7035

To State Street Aid Fund

Tourism Council
To School Fund Debt Princ
To School Fund Debt lnt.

To Debt Service
To Solid Waste Fund
To UMTA Funds
To Gen Proj Spec Rev

Totals:

Fund

$

Fund lll: ral Proiect Soecial Rev
Technoloqv Fund (NGl405l
Revenues:
1 1 1-0000-391-0100 From General Fund

Totals:

15,096,343 181,400 15,277,743

$
0 100,000 100,000

0 100,000

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No.

$

Page 1 of 3

$

100,000



Expenditures:
1 1 1-0000-601-9004 Equipment

Totals:
Fund 626: Retiree Health Insurance Fund
Revenues:
626-0000-368-7235 Stop Loss Refunds
626-0000-392-0100 Fund Balance Appropriation

Totals:

Expenditures:
626-1704413-51 00 lnsurance Claims

Totals:

Fund 2ll: De Serwice Fund
Revenues:
21 1-0000-391-0100 From General Fund

21 1-0000-391-2100 From School Fund

Totals:

Expenditures:
21 14805481 -4006 General Fund Principal
21 1 -4805481 4007 Bond Principal- Schools

Totals:

Fund 415: Solid Waste Fund
Revenues:
41 5-0000-343-6000 Landfill Tipping Fees

41 5-0000-391-0100 From General Fund
Totals:

Expenditures:
415-4022462-2056 Repairs & Maint. Vehicles

Totals:

Fund 130: ReqionalSales Tax Fund
Revenues:
130-0000-313-1 100 Local Option Sales Tax
1 30-0000-392-0100 Fund Balance Approp.

Totals:

Expenditures:
1 30-4804481 -7 026 To MeadowView

Totals:
Fund 420: MeadowView Fund

$ $

0 100,000 100,000

0 100,000 100,000

54,910 54,910
50 000 50 000

0 104,910 104,910

$ $

1,036,900 104.910 1,141,810

1,036,900 104,910 1.141.810

$ $
5,890,768
3,930,571

$

$$$
0

0

$

$
6,040,600
4,007,800

(149,832)

ft7,229\

$

10,048,400 (227,0611 9,821,339

$ $

3,860,774
3,041,300

(149,832) 3,710,942
2,964,071(77 ,229)

6,902,074 (227,0611 6.675,013

$ $
(154,871)

300,800

$
435,000

3,1 1 3,1 00

280,129
3,413,900

$

3,548,100 145,929 3.694.029

$ $

500,000 145,929 645,929

500,000 145,929 645.929

$ $
17,000

125,000

$
3,440,300

7,458
3,457,300
3,457,300

3,47,758 142,OOO 6,914,600

$

1,966,945 142,000 2,108,945

1,966,945

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No.

$

Page 2 of 3

142,000

$

2,108,945



Revenues:

420-0000-391-2500 From Regional Sales Tax

Totals:

Expenditures:
420-5001-501-8039 Subsidies & Contribution

Totals:

Fund 121: State StreetAid Fund
Revenues:
121-0000-332-6000 Gasoline & Motor FuelÏax
1 21-0000-391-0100 From General Fund

Totals:

$ $

1 719 558 142 000 1 861 558

I ,719,558 142,000 1,861,558

393j22 142,000 535j22
393,122 142,000 535,122

$ $
13,231

(129,400)

$

$
1,311,000
1,180,700

1,324,231
1.051,300

Expenditures:
121-4024461-2031
1214026461-2027
1214024461-3026
121-4024461-3027

Electric Street Lights

Sidewalk Construction Cont.

Sign Parts & Supplies
Traffic Signal Supplies

Totals:

2,491,700 (116,169) 2,375,531

$ $

1,586,400
31,779

126,000
177,662

(79,329)
(29,260)

(7,500)
(80)

1,507,071
2,519

118,500
177,582

$

1,921,841 (116,169) 1,805,672

SECTION lll. That this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of
passage, as the law direct, the welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring it.

DENNIS PHILLIPS, Mayor
ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM

JAMES H. DEMMING, City Recorder

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

PASSED ON 1ST READING:
PASSED ON 2ND READING

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No Page 3 of 3



vt.c.l

S
AGENDA ACTION FORM

Lvnn Garcten Drive in the lltt'C¡vil District of Sullivan Gountv

EE

To:
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alde
Jeff Fleming, City Man

AF-185-2014
July 14,2Q14
July 15,2014

FinalAdoption.
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 5,2014
Ken Weems
Ken Weems

Recommendation:
@
Approve ordinancé amending the zoning ordinance to rezone parcel from B-1, Neighborhood

Business District to B-3, Highway Oriented Business District'

Executive Summarv:
This is an own"r-r"fr"rted rezoning of approximately 9.9 acres/ 1 parcel located at the intersection of

Lynn Garden Drive ånd West Sullivãn Street (the former Fairway Ford property) from B-1 to B-3. The

rézoning will allow commercial use of the property consistent with the capacity of the street network it

fronts. Staff has received 3 separate calls from adjacent property owners, all in support of the rezoning

request. During their June ZOi4 regular meeting, the Kingsport Regional Planning Commission voted

unänimously to send a favorable recommendation for the rezoning to the Board of Mayor and

Aldermen. The Notice of Public Hearing was published on June 30, 2014.

Attachments:
L N€{i€ê-€f+€þti€J{€€ring
2. Zoning Ordinance
3 Staff Report
4. Maps

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phill¡ps



VI.AA.I

EEÊ

AGENDA ACTION FORM

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City M

AF-185-2014
July 14,2014
July 15,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Ken Weems
Ken Weems

Recommendation:
Hold public hearing
Approve ordinance amending the zoning ordinance to rezone parcel from B-1, Neighborhood

Business District to B-3, Highway Oriented Business District'

Executive Summarv:
This is an owner-reõlested rezoning of approximately 9.9 acres/ 1 parcel located at the intersection of

Lynn Garden Drive and West Sullivãn Street (the former Fairway Ford property)from B-1 to B-3. The

rézoning will allow commercial use of the property consistent with the capacity of the street network it

fronts. Staff has received 3 separate calls from adjacent property owners, all in support of the rezoning

request. During their June 2014 regular meeting, the Kingsport Regional Planning Commission voted

unànimously to send a favorable recommendation for the rezoning to the Board of Mayor and

Aldermen. The Notice of Public Hearing was published on June 30, 2014'

Attachments:
1. Not¡ce of Public Hearing
2. Zoning Ordinance
3. Staff Report
4. Maps

Funding source appropriate and funds are availab Y NO
Clark
George
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



NOTICE OF PUBLIG HEARING

NOTICE lS HEREBY GIVEN to all citizens of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, to all persons

interested, and the public at large that the City of Kingsport Board of Mayor and Aldermen will

conduct a Public Hearing during its regular business meeting on July 15, 2014 to consider the

rezoning for parcel 1 on lax map 46H located along Lynn Garden Drive from B-1 District to B-3

District. The regular business meeting will begin at 7:00 p.m. in the large courtroom located on

the second floor of City Hall, a|225 W. Center Street, Kingsport, Tennessee.

The property proposed for rezoning is generally described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point, said point being the southwest corner of parcel 1.00 of Tax

Map 46H, Group A of the Sullivan County Tax Maps for 2012 and on the western
right-of-way of Lynn Garden Drive; thence go North 38"48' East a distance of
tÓS.O¿ feet to a point; thence in an arc go North 24"55' East a distance of 670.63
feetto a point; thence in an arcgo North 40'18'East a distance of 74.30 feetto a

point; thence go North 68"41 East a distance of 24.51 feet to a point, said point

being on the southern right-of-way line of West Sullivan Street; thence in an arc go

North 74"32'East a distance of 55.70 feet to a point; thence go North 80'23' East

a distance of 115.06 feet to a point; thence go North 80'23'East a distance of
176.06 feet to a point; thence go South 37"25'East a distance of 304.39 feet to a
point; thence go South 85'22'West a distance of 23.32 feet to a point; thence go

South 21"17' East a distance of 15.56 feet to a point; thence go South 84'05' West
a distance of 170.57 feet to a point; thence go North 73'19' West a distance of

31.09 feet to a point; thence go South 39'18' East a distance of 49.75'feet to a
point; thence go South 37'25'East a distance of 287.75 feet to a point; thence go

South 38'08' West a distance of 132.31 feet to a point; thence go North 76"23'
West a distance of 41.61 feet to a point; thence go North 55'17' West a distance of

100.13 feet to a point; thence go North 71"Q0'West a distance of 143.96 feet to a
point; thence go North 59'48' West a distance of 66.44 feet to a point; thence in an

arc go South 65"25' West a distance of 232.60 feet to a point; thence go South
18'i2'West a distance of 199.75 feet to a point; thence go North 52'04'West a

distance of 56.22 feet; thence go South 53'32' West a distance of 104.79 feet to a
point; thence go South 30'38' West a distance of 140.02 feet to a point; thence go

North 51'04'West a distance of 137.19 feet to the point of BEGINNING, and

being a total of 8.003 acres as per the plat of survey completed by Danny Carr of
Cartèr, Carr & Associates dated May 22, 2014 and also identified as all of parcel

1.00 on the sullivan county Tax Map 46H, Group A dated April2ol2.

All interested persons are invited to attend this meeting and public hearing. A detailed map and

description is on file in the offices of the City Manager, Kingsport Library, and Planning Manager

for inspection. Additional information concerning this proposal may be obtained by contacting

the Kingsport Planning Division of the Development Services Department, telephone 423-229-

9485.

CITY OF KINGSPORT
Angie Marshall, Deputy City Clerk
PIT:6130114



pffim_FlLED
Tf,TV RECORDER

BE lT oRDAINED BY THE clTY oF KINGSPoRT, AS FoLLoWS:

SECTION L That the zoning code, text, and map, be and the same is hereby further

amended to rezone property adjacent to Lynn Garden Drive and West Sullivan Street from B-1,

Neighborhood Business Distriit to B-3, úignway Oriented Business District in the 11th Civil

District of Sullivan County; said area to be rezoned being further and more particularly

described as follows:

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING CODE,

TEXT AND MAP, TO REZONE PROPERTY ADJACENT TO

LYNN GARDEN DRIVE AND WEST SULLIVAN STREET FROM

B-1, NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT TO B-3,

HIGHWAY ORIENTED BUSINESS DISTRICT IN THE 11TH CIVIL

DISTRICT OF SULLIVAN COUNTY; TO FIX A PENALTY FOR

THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; AND TO FIX THE

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

BEGINNING at a point, said point being the southwest corner of

parcel 1.00 of Tax Map 46H, Group A of the sullivan county Tax

Maps for 2Q12 and on the western right-of-way of Lynn Garden

Drive; thence go North 38'48',East a distance of 103.64 feet to a
point; thence in an arc go North 24'55', East a distance of 670.63

feet to a point; thence in an arc go North 40'18' East a distance of

74.30 feet to a point; thence go North 68"41 East a distance of

24.51feet to a point, said point being on the southern right-of-way

line of west sullivan street; thence in an arc go North 74"32', East a

distance of 55.70 feet to a point; thence go North 80"23', East a

distance of 115.06 feet to a point; thence go North 80" 23',East a

distance of 176.06 feet to a point; thence go south 37"25',East a

distance of 304.39 feet to a point; thence go South 85'22'West a

distance of 23.32 feet to a point; thence go south 21"17',East a

distance of 15.56 feet to a point; thence go South 84'05'West a

distance or fi057 feet to a point; thence go North 73"19' West a

distance of 31.09 feet to a point; thence go south 39'18',East a

distance of 49.75'feet to a point; thence go south 37"25', East a

distance of 287.75 feet to a point; thence go south 38"08' West a

distance of 132.31feet to a point; thence go North 76'23' West a

distance of 41.61 feet to a point; thence go North 55"17', West a

distance of 100.13 feet to a point; thence go North 71'00'west a

distance of 143.96 feet to a point; thence go North 59"48', West a

distance of 66.44 feet to a point; thence in an arc go south 65'25',

west a distance oÍ 232.60 feet to a point; thence go south 18"32',

west a distance of 199.75 feet to a point; thence go North 52"04',

west a distance of 56.22 feet; thence go south 53'32' West a

distance of 104.79 feet to a point; thence go south 30'38',West a

distance of 140.02 feet to a point; thence go North 51'04'West a



distance of 137.19 feet to the point of BEGINNING, and being a

total of Loo3 acres as per the plat of survey completed by Danny

carr of carter, carr & Associates dated May 22, 2014 and also

identified as all of parcel 1.00 on the Sullivan County Tax Map 46H,

Group A dated APril2012.

SECTION ll. Any person violating any provisions of this ordinance shall be guilty of an

offense and upon conviition shatt pay a penalty of FIFTY DOLI-ARS ($50.00) for each offense.

Each occurrence shall constitute a separate offense.

SECTION lll. That this ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its passage

and publication, as the law directs, the public welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee

requiring it.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS
Mayor

ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING
City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY
City Attorney

PASSED ON 1ST READING_
PASSED ON 2ND READING-



Property lnformation

Address 425 Lynn Garden Drive

46H, A,001.00Tax Map, Group, Parcel

Civ¡lD¡str¡ct 1l

Overlay District Not applicable

Retailland Use Designation

Acres 9.9 acres +/-
B-lExisting ZoningVacantExisting Use
B-3Proposed ZoningProposed Use Commercial

lnformationOwner

lntent: To rezone from 8-L to B-3 to ollow for highway

o rie nted bu siness uses.
Name: John King, S.H. Anderson, C.M. Gatton

Address: 1000 W. State St.

Cíty: Br¡stol

State: TN ZiPCodez3762O

Email: n/a

Phone Number: (4231 723-O4O0

Planning Department Recommendation

The Kingsport Planning Division recommends approval for the following reasons:

o The rezoning request is compliant with the Future Land use Plon 2030 .

o The rezoning request is compliant with the site choracteristics os a highway-oriented business location

Staff Field Notes and General Comments:

. The rezoning area consists of property located on the south side of the intersect¡on of Lynn Garden DrÌve

ond West Sull¡von Street.

Commerciol uses are suitabte for both the existing principal orteriol street classificotion of Lynn Gorden

Drive and existing buitdings of the property as contained in the B-j, Highway Oriented Business Zone'

There are no new buitdings proposed for the rezoning site. The occompanying zoning development plan

only shows existing buitdings. The entire site is inside the flood fr¡nge, with o lorge portion of Reedy Creek

Floodwoy contoined on the property as well-

o

a

2 June20L4Date:Ken WeemsPlanner:
19 June 2014Meeting Date:Commission Action

Approval:
Reason for Denial:Denial
Reason for DeferralDeferred

Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

425 Lynn Garden Drive Rezoní

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

t(ingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19, 2014

7 t2120r4 Page I of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS 425 LYnn Garden Drive

DISTRICT LL

OVERLAY DISTRICT Not APPlicable

EXISTING ZONING B-1 (Neighborhood Business District)

PROPOSED ZONING B-3 (Highway oriented Business District)

ACRES 9.9 +/-

EXISTING USE vacant with existing buildings

PROPOSED USE B-3, highway oriented business uses

PETITIONER

ADDRESS

REPRESENTATIVE

PHONE

1000 West State Street, Bristol, TN 37620

14231723-O4OO

INTENT

To rezone from 8-L to B-3 to allow for highwoy oriented business uses

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19, 2014

7/2t2014 Page 2 of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File N umber 14-101-00008

Vicinity Map

\:
gROADWOOD

- -w sroNE oR

{Iz
Ár,'

Rezoning
B-1 to B-3

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19, 2014

7Dt20t4 Page 3 of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Surrounding Zoning Map

'25 Þ!

n9

Ê}'

art \ u!

eür
lÈt 5t{

7aa,6 I
I

T

525
521 l

I

3t7l'
ta

l.21

1ñ2
t0r

'. ,so!tt0fl

5t8

97

574 szl522

574

1014

tofr
1at,

{2

I

5lt
rl

.Jo\ _-r

-- *rl
H s4t

ß

et4

gat

5t0

íßt0t1

Jt1
,lt

9|$

t¡üfl
fi5

cit

alt

fl
t'l¡t

415c]743

¿nt
aß

H
ø clt¡€

aú

5i22

a?{

a!ß

* 'n
g2

ã25

att

Æs'..

&r

t02 atl
32t

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

7 t2/20t4 Page4ofl5



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Future Land [.Jse Plan 2030

3fONE Dta

àN
p(¡
O-N<f, -l
Jrl

,eopq
(ÞCLôoÉ3
8d'+a

7'o

[--l zoor Pnrcel+

I River
t:Íeel<3
P.r¡ll o,rrl
ü¡ty L¡nr¡tÎ

þ ur;sn
|---l 51.661 ftrlW

2030 L¡nd Useg

I .-,li-ttti,ttl

'llr,,tli t.lrn ll,

llr lt F¡lr ll;

l¡rll;ttLll

F: trll

Prl) ll:

uültÞ ;

2030 Lond Use lvlop +

Location

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June l9' 2014

71212014
Page 5 of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Aerial

7 /2t2014

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19, 2014

Page 6 of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Utilities and Flood Map

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

7 t2t2014 Page 7 of t5



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

North View

East View

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

7 /2120t4 Page 8 of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

West View

South View

7 t2t2014

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

Page 9 of 15



History
Zoning Action

Variance Action

Zoning / NameLocation Parcel I Zoning
Petition

n/aZone: Citv B-3

Use: vacant building/ former car lot
North, East,

Northwest
1

n/aZone: tv R-1C

Use: single family
Further

North and

Northwest

2

n/aZone: Citv 8-L

Use: flooring store
East 3

n/aZone: Citv R2
Use: single family

Further
East

4

n/aZone: C itv B-1

Use: vacant commercial sPace
Southeast
and South

5

n/aZone: itv R-4

Use: single family
Further
South

6

n/aZone: Citv B-3

Use: Pizza Plus
West 7

Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Dspartment for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

'il2t2014 Page 10 of15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

EXISTING USES LOCATION MAP

7/2/2014

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19, 2014

Pagellof15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File N umber 14-101-00008

Zoning Development Plan (Existing Buildingsf

tj:,:*

ls
"q?"'-.-

.o3''^E #¡

7--''ZZ>-

try,v
-_ 14

to?
- ?ftuu

GENERAL NOTES

-qa"--j".

FLOOD CER'IIFICATION
Ës roÉÎfr r4r r sGc@EDE;Éltsa ,",t;

"!"-'Ù

ABBREVIÀf IONS
a0):R'ãúÀFæ

L

RECORDING DAÍA

Ðdr1* PÆs

¡æ#ñ*ffiæ

æsroæ-Fruf resrcÈ¡w!ffisÆreaÈúffif
fEÆsÑã€ffi¡Ð

d

ZONING DEVELOPMTNT PLAN

PROPERTYLOTS 5, 4, & 5 ANDERSOI'I, GATTON, & IILNG- - l,Ith CIVIL DISTRICT SULLIVAN, CO.' TN.
576@

Conceptual ZDP ANAIYSIS

Based on the applicant's site plan submitted to the Planning Department on May 14,2Ot'4'

Staff offers the following considerations:

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

7 t2/2014 Page 12 of 15



Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Propertv Features

The existing conditions of the site yield an appropriate setting for highway oriented

commercial uses. The site has many former uses to include the Fairway Ford Dealership,

warehouse storage, and the old Coca-Cola bottling plant.

General notes: the site has a unique configuration in that it is bisected by Reedy Creek.

Currently, the southernmost portion of the site consists of a vacant parking lot.

Standards of Review

Planning Staffshall, with respect to each zoning applicatíon, investigate and make a

recommendation with respect to factors 1. through 1-0, below, as well as any other factors it

may find relevant.

t. Whether or not the proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and

development of adjacent and nearby Property? The proposal will be suitable to the

adjacent property. The site has been used for both commercial and industrial uses for

decades. The geographical disposition of the site isolates it from adjacent residential

uses.

2. Whether or not the proposat will adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby property? The adjacent and nearby property will not be adversely

affected by the proposal. Adjacent commercial uses are principal uses in B-3 zones

already, and are zoned as such.

Whether the property to be affected by the proposal has a reasonable economic use

as currently zoned? The property has a reasonable economic use as currently zoned.

There is a more reasonable economic use forthe proposed zone, due to the proximity of

Lynn Garden Drive and existing building infrastructure.

4. Whether the proposalwill result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or

burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools? The

proposal will add additional burden to the use of existing streets and transportation

facilities, but only in the sense that the majority of the property is currently vacant of

use. Future uses should be similar in burden to former commercial and industrial uses

ofthe past.

5. Whether the proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the land use

plan?

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19, 2014

3

'tD/2014 Page 13 of 15



7

6

8.

9.

10.

Rezoning Report
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

File Number 14-101-00008

Future Land Use Plan Map: proposed as appropriate for retail use

Proposed use/density: The proposal of B-3 uses is appropriate for the rezoning site'

The Future Land Use Plan Map recommends retail use.

Whether there are other existing or changed conditions affecting the use and

development of the property which gives support¡ng grounds for either approval or

disapprovat of the proposat? The existing conditions support approval of the proposal

as general commercial use appropriate.

Whether the zoning proposalwill permit a use which can be considered

environmentally adverse to the natural resources, environment and citizens of the

City of Kingsport? There are no adverse uses proposed. Special sensitivity in regard to

the existing floodplain will be exercised with any new development.

Whether the change will create an isolated district unrelated to similar districts: The

proposal will not create an isolated district, in that the same B-3 zoning is present on

either side of the property along Lynn Garden Drive'

Whether the present district boundaries are illogically drawn in relation to existing

conditions? The present district boundaries are illogically drawn. The current zoning of

B-1 is most appropriate for neighborhood busíness uses consisting of smaller lots,

smaller/ less robust buildings, and street networks of lesser capacity than the existing

abutting streets.

Whether the change will constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual as

contrasted to the generat welfare? The change will not allow a special privilege to an

individual as contrasted to the general welfare. A rezoning to a B-3 commercial zone

will afford the same opportunities for the property enjoyed by the other commercial-

zoned parcels along Lynn Garden Drive.

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

7 t2t20t4 Page 14 of l5



Rezoning Report

CONCLUSION

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission
File Number 14-101-00008

Staff recommends APPROVAL to rezone from B-L to B-3 to accommodate highway oriented

business uses. The rezoning is in compliance with the 2030 Land Use Plan and the existing

buildings and transportation network support the land use intensity permitted in a B-3 zone'

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on June 19,2014

7U20t4 Page l5 of15



\:!-

BRoADwooD

Þ\¡

o
-'{

:i,.

.,, -1 rì-
--W STONE DR

r{
È

.i

1:'

i
rÀ

9,
ì:.

ct) \ltì'
'otr^

%q
t-\ Rezoning Req

%
t

B-1 to B-3

AV

S¡

I
o+

ST

IEç¡4Y
4,.

ú,.



DH
'r -*f

(l0

(
I

\

I
t
.t

itit2 6U
7Ct

52t
í15

Jtr

511

ì

g5

iÍtt

\

Ì

t21

5tt
52ú \

5r0

ffi
ttzt

ttt

5t5

522

ecq

lrlt

lil
It t4

#t

t

I

t¡ß
909

', ec$
g$f \. il,(lir

fdü sù.

ú116

619

&n

fls.

{{2\

61tm74ûf

ó33

633

Ðû4
fr4
620

,ttÍ

4 c¡'r
ffig

' 630

czi.
/w

5tt ¿t/ts

Þt{:15

Rezoning Request,
B-1 to B-3

lg

6tr

cl{
ô2'r'lro



. .'-'¡ .i}

6 .t¡(

I
't.

!.
1,f

¡'-

TDB¡íI.

.1,
i
.l

¡

a

. rt

'i | '

¡a! ¡a

tþ'
ar.tl

aa

..t.

ìl
r.+



a!¡ iq [c

GENERAL NOTES

zumruN!ru@caA5t@@q,{t@iMr Æ0 Æ luEr ó ûf ¡ru¡ñ ù@
J DruEI dD NffiO fulrE d¡É XOI GN 16trÞ A A OÀì

¡, É M(V N ttt u[ tùdt lE -nFì s Á ln6 NÀ¡N
À¡D A !&ar Þ ar ú[ mildrrili üar ul Md Ml/

3 B W\ 13 ûNar È N N RldU¡ü Hfr ¡^v f i r¡f
^t 

0'11 0^la *¡d
i dowNÌ r3ffiñ on EED [ ]0 nG ll!ffi A

ñd:ñsM r rlm 38. MC W[ ¡ß tuÉ qø C I
fMaruilril¡ ffr¡mDffrdæ
w mr xrur M I dD uÀ!! Û ilrl Mn

MeD_cERIJfleAüQN
NËDqMYIUI IIIENÞT&
¡NthdÊmlqæqmllMm
F|NtSrrßffis@Eì84
Rm|@tra[N¡
r@MlNuEgla¡w
ffiacunÐffim
rtlactMutÉ ffiÐÐ

ÀBBREVIÀTIONS
rc¡.mñO¡@
W$.mruWtEl#n.ffiE#ffiT
O-øÞWú.W&mhff

RECORDING DATA
PffiDBl.qEDOaMlm
rÀPe@^FÆÉr@2úr@ú

(YNN

d\ 3t"t

) ,-'7 ,--- -->
¡0Ùc 9@ d l.L i@ tg¡n

q¿¿

A

'fs" o,F!ru
\\.\

3

h,
nr.t!.r-*^

' %.,

z.::¡fi,qut N

c
F-

z
.Þ

u6s t tqE

Þ¡r_¡ 'S; t,

4d

ffi¡û6@h
EÐgr@ Æs
@ryIIE PÆÐ

lol{ÆA " ¡t

I rq@

¿w.æ¡tltcmoffirtrÉua¡N orY* tMPdtß

N6rOøEYfÐ1ÈaAø]ImrffirÐrEûrcffrecmæ
MlMEOWVtrffii¡N

%
Èlb\

ZONING DTVELOPMENT PI-AN

LOTS 3, 4, & 5 ANDERSON, GATÏON, & KING PROFERTY
11Ih CIVIL DISTRICT SULLIVAN. CO., TN.

I



vt.c.2

E SEE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Conside of a B Ordinance ino MPOI I A rfacino of Lin n Street

To:
From

Board of Mayor and Alde
Jeff Fleming, City Manag

Action Form No.: AF-200-2014
Work Session: July 14,2014
First Reading: July 15,2014

Final Adoption: August 5, 2014
Staff Work By: M. ThomPson, J. Smith
Presentation By: RYan McReYnolds

Recommendation:
Approve the ordinance an4+esel+¡tien.

Executive Summarv:
ffireopeneo.t.rne17,2o14,fortheResurfacingofLincolnStreet.Thisprojectconsistsof
resurfacing Lincoln Street from SR 126 (Wilcox Drive) to SR 93 (John B. Dennis Highway). Completion

time for thls project - on or before: sixty (60) calendar days from Notice to Proceed'

City staff reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the
Summers-Taylor, lnc. in the amount of $1 ,014,472.90 -

contract to the apparent low bidder,

Base Bid
cEl
Contingency 6%
Total Project Cost

s1,014,472.90
27,664.96
62,528.27

$ 1 ,104,666.13

A budget ordinance appropriating available grant funds to MPO11A in the amount of 5278,262.00 is

requesled. Also includ'e'd in this buOget ordinance request is the transfer of the local match from GP1208

in the amount of $69,566.00.

Attachments.
1. Ordinance
2_-_R€s€lst¡en
3. Bid Tabulation
4. TDOT Email of Concurrence

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



vt.B.1

TEN SSEE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

nofa in Resu L¡

Street: nd a Resolution Awardino the B d for the Resu ino of Lincoln Street to
rs-

Board of Mayor and Al
Jeff Fleming, City Man

ume

Final Adoption: August 5, 2014
Staff Work By: M. ThomPson, J. Smith
Presentation By: Ryan McReYnolds

To:
From:

Action Form No.: AF-200-2014
Work Session: July 14,2014
First Reading: July 15,2014

Recommendation:
Approve the ordinance and resolution.

Executive Summarv:
@ne17,2o14,fortheResurfacingofLincolnStreet'Thisprojectconsistsof
resurfacing Lincoln Street from SR 126 (Wilcox Drive) to SR 93 (Jo-hn B. Dennis Highway).

Completio-n time for this project - on or before: sixty (60) calendar days from Notice to Proceed.

the contract to the apparent low bidder,City staff reviewed the bids and recommends awarding
Summers-Taylor, lnc. in the amount of $1 ,014,472'90 -

A budget ordinance appropriating available grant funds to MPO11A in the amount of $278,262.00 is

reques-ted. Also included in thiá budget ordinance request is the transfer of the local match from

GP1208 in the amount of $69,566.00.

Base Bid
cEl
Contingency 6%
Total Project Cost

91,014,472.90
27,664.96
62.528.27

$1,104,666.13

1

2
3
4

Attachments:
Ord¡nance
Resolution
Bid Tabulation
TDOT Email of Concurrence

Clark
George
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO



PRE-FILED
CIry RECORDERORDINANCE NO

AN ORD¡NANCE TO AMEND THE MPO PROJECT
FUND BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING GRANT
FUNDS TO FOR RESURFACING LINCOLN
STREET FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015;
AND TO FIX THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
ORDINANCE

BE lT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, as follows:

SECTION l. That the MPO Project Fund budget be amended by appropriating
grant funds received from the Federal Highway Administration in the amount of

6Zlg,ZAZ to the MPO11A Resurfacing Lincoln/Cooks Valley project (MPO11A) and by

transferring funds in the amount of $69,566 from the 2011 GO Road Design project

(GP12O9) io the Lincoln Street Resurfacing project (GP1501) for the local match.

Accou nt N umber/Description : Budqet lncr/<DecP New Budqet

Fund 311: General Proiect Fund
Resurf Lincoln/Gooks Vllv. IMPOI lAl
Revenues:
122-0000-337 -5210 FHWA/TN FHWA 80%
122-0OOO-391-0100 From General Fund

Totals:

Expenditures:
1 22-0000-601-2010 Salaries & Wages
122-0000-609-2022 Construction Contracts
1 22-0000-6 09-2023 Arch/Eng/Landscaping

Totals:

Fund 311: General Proiect Fund
2011 GO Road Desiqn (GPl208)
Revenues:
311-0000-368-1040 Series 2011 GO Pub lmp
31 1 -0000-368-2101 Bond Premium

Totals:

Expenditures:
31 1 -0000-601 -2023 Arch/Eng./Landscaping
31 1-0000-601-4041 Bond Sale Expense

Totals:

$ $ $
695,452
139 090

278,262
0

973,714
139 090

834,542 278,262 1, 112,804

$ $ $
301

717,441
116,800

0
278,262

0

301
995,703
116,800

$

834,542 278,262 1,112,804

$ $
695,799

12,238
765,365

12,238
(69,566)

0

777,603 (69,566) 708,037

$ $ $
756,655

20,948
(69,566)

0
687,089

20,948
777,603

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No. Page 1 of 2

708,037



Fund 311: General Proiect Fund
Lincoln Street no fGPlS0l)
Revenues:
31 1-0000-368-1040 Series 2011 GO Pub lmp

Totals:

Expenditures:
3 1 1 -0000-6 01 -2022 Construction Contracts

Totals:

ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING
City Recorder

PASSED ON 1ST READING

PASSED ON 2ND READING

$ $ $
0 69,566 69,566

566

$ $ $
0 69,566 69,566
0 69

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

0

SECTTON il. That this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of passage, as

the law direct, the welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring it.

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No. Page 2 of 2



Revised

RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR RESURFACING OF

LINCOLNSTREETTOSUMMERS.TAYLOR,INC.AND
AUTHoRIZINGTHEMAYoRToSIGNANAGREEMENTFoR
THESAMEANDALLDoCUMENTSNECESSARYAND
PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THE

AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, bids were opened June 17, 2Q14for the resurfacing of Lincoln Street; and

WHEREAS, the project will consist of resurfacing Lincoln Street from SR126 (Wilcox

Drive) to sRg3 (John e. óennls Highway), with a allotted time for construction of 60 calendar days

from the Notice to Proceed; and

WHEREAS, upon review of the bids, the board finds Summers-Taylor, lnc. is the lowest

responsible compliaåt U¡OOer meeting specifications for the particular grade or class of

material, work or service desired and iõ in the t est interest and advantage to the city, and the

City of Kingsport desires to enter into an agreement with Summers-Taylor, lnc. at an estimated

cost of fi1,014,472.90; and

WHEREAS, funding will þe available once the budget ordinance has been approved, and

identified in MpOl 1A (SO"¿ TDOT Grant Funds-STP) and GP1208 (2Oo/o city match);

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION L That the bid for the resurfacing of Summers-Taylor, lnc., at an estimated

cost of fi1,014,472.90, is awarded to Summers-Taylor, lnc. and the mayor is authorized to

execute an agreement for same and all documents necessary and proper to effectuate the

purpose of the agreement.

sEcTloN il. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a

public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the public.

SECTION III

welfare requiring it.
That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

ADOPTED this the 1Sth day of July,2014

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR

ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORN EY



l¡nEoln Street Resurfac¡nt
6lrei14

Estimated quant¡t¡es
ITEM NO DESCRIPTION

BID TABULATION
BIDS RECEIVED ON JUNE 17,2014
LincÐln StrÊet ftom SR 126 (Wilcox Dr) to SR 93 (John B. Dennis l-lighway)

Cily of Kingsport, T€nnesse€ - (Rebld) TDOT PIN I14300.00

QUANTITY UNIT

5, I
1

2,1

10, 1

¡
13

11,1

4

1

12

12

6

I

z,r

9

Approved by; ï,il,q
lÊff Mh!, PE

Pdn(ip¡1, Pro¡Kt Manålcr
cDM smlth

,cH

r

s

!.F.

LS

L,F

s.Y

L.M

s.v
t.F.

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

s.F

SF
EACH

TON

TON

toN
TON

TON

5.Y

s,Y.

c.Y

TON

TON

850

5.0

1

3180

s052

24
5.0

55

360

72

4
4

3

6ro
z

1¿

1

305

L22
13

4L4
419

L4Z4

5

3000

3527

5460

1334

850

3760

r4z
835

¿4t

floNAu tl coLoRt

ARROWI

I

,IG ARROWI

GñADING A

GRADINC B-M2

f' LrNE)

sfoP uNt
:HANN ELIZATION STRIPINCI

LANE

MARKING

SIGNS ICONsTRUCIION

,LASTIC PAVEIVìENT MARK¡NG

II,ASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING

PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING

MOBtUZAI|ON

LOOP WIRE

GEOMEMBRANE

PTASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING

PI.ASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING

MARKING

PLASTIC WORD PAVT

]ORII¡NO CEMENT CON(

CONCRETE CURB

:ONCRETE COMBINED CURB I

TRAFFIC CONTROI

FLEXIBLE DRUM5 ICHANNELIZI

SNOWPLOWABLE PAVEMEN

JNDERCUTTING

\JINERAL AGGREGATT. TYPI

MINERAL AGGRECATE ISIZE

ASPHAt-T CONCRFTE MIX ( PG64.

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR I I
CLEANING & CRACK REP¡

BIIUMINOUS

COLD PLANING BITIJMINO

f15-02_04

r16-02.OS

tL6-O4,OZ

t77-O1

730-14.02

730-14.03

740-06.01

fo2-01

113-13 02

i16-0r.21
715-02 01

716-02.06

715-03 01

716-03.02.

716-04,01

702-03

7L2-OL

712-04.01

7r2-06

]03-01
103-10 02
t07-01,01
r07-01.08

307-01.15

403-01

407-10.0?

411-01 10

415-01_01

415-01.02

501-01 0l
701-02.03

202-03.01

203-05

.00

29,00

s
t
t
I
s
$
s
s
5
Ê

I
I
s
s
9

I
5

s
s

¿1q0.00
¡7,555.00

8,6E0.00

4I,4T¡Tþ
50,zEl.æ

16t,032.00
{,0æ.00
6,000.00

4¿3,2¿¡0¡0

ß6,sm.qr
4,0(¡2.00

11420.00
:t0 600.æ

1,000.00

3¿024.00

51,000.00

9,rs0.00

Lfr9r.00
155.00

64t.0r¡
15.500.00

1,045.00

5,040.00

1,920.00

r,400.00
1,.m0.00

480.00

800.00
4.875.00

s7,000.00

15,900.00

3,536,¿10

s
s
9

$
I
I
I
s

$

9

Ê

9

s

$

s

5

s

$
c

s

s
s
s
s
5
Ê

s
s
s
s
$
I
s

s
$

s0.00
33.(x¡

55.m
105.00

120.00

118.00

E00.00

2,00

1¿0.00

¿5.æ

3,æ
132.00

45.00
500.00

252.00

51,0m.q)
30.fn

9.00
1¡.(x)
27,00

3,tfþ.q)
19.00

14,00

160.00

350.00
350.00

160.00

160,00

915.æ
s7,000,fto

s.lxt
0.70
5.00

t
s

5
I
I
s
s

É

s
s

D¡f



Catron, Sheila

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

From: Kimery Smíth <Kimery.Smith@tn.gov>

Thursday, July 10, 2014 12:51 PM

Thompson, Michael
'Mize, Jeff (mizerj@cdmsmith.com)'; Clabaugh, Hank; Catron, Sheila

PIN: 1.14300.00 Bid Award

Good Afternoon,

l,d like to report that TDOT concurs in awarding the subject project to the apparent low bidder, Summers-

Taylor, lnc. (S1,014,472.9Ù1as the c¡ty recommended in their letter.

please be sure to ínvite the TD9T Regional construction Supervisor and the TDOT Regional Mater¡als and Tests

Supervisor, or their representat¡ves to the pre-construction meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

ghn tt, SmilÍr
Transportat¡on Planner, Local Progra.n Development ffice
TEN III ESSEE DE PARTMET{T OF TRAI{SP'ORTATIO

Suite 600 James K Polk Bu¡fding, 505 Dearjerick Street
Nashv¡lle, fN 37243-A349
lPj 6t5.74r.5323
kimery,smith@tn.gov

1



vt.c.3

E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

the Mavor to Siqn all Applicable Documents

EE

To:
From

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City Manag

Action Form No.: AF-201-2014
Work Session: July 14,2014
First Reading. July 15, 2014

Final Adoption: August 5,2014
Staff Work By: M. ThomPson, J. Smith
Presentation By: Ryan McReYnolds

Recom me ndation : Ap prove the ord i n ance an€l-+es€'lu+¡€ic.

Executive Summarv:
Oue to lssuèÈ surrouñOing the original design of the elevator, yard piping, and structural steel details; adjustments to the

scope of work are required to enðure acceisibility and a safe environmènt for all citizens during events held at J. Fred

tohnson Stadium. lt is recommended to amend GRC's scope of work to include the following components necessary to

ìsure a successful project completion:

. Structural Steel Modification: During the Value Engineering process, certain structural steel supports were added

to the scope after the contract documents were finalized Therefore, the additions that are necessary to ensure a

safe stadium structure are recommended to be added to GRC's scope of service in the amount of $28,853.00.

o Electrical Work related to Elevator: The original design included an elevator motor that was too small to operate

the elevator Therefore, the correct motor size required an upgrade to the electrical service including wiring and

panel size in the amount of $22,844.00.
o yard piping: The original design depicted a public water line as private yard piping. ln order to utilize this waterline,

adjustments were necessary including the installation of a new 8" meter. Therefore, it is recommended to amend

GRC's scope of service in the amount $7,793.

We request approval for a change order to the contract with GRC Construction Services in the amount of $59,400.00. The

totat amount òi cnange orders r.ét"t"o to this project is $1 17,790 .OQ or 2.6o/o of the original contract a.m9un! A typical City

of Kingsport construciion contract includes a standard 6% contingency that the2.4% would fallwellwithin' Considering the

naturã of the work, modifications to an existing structure, this amount appears favorable.

Additionally, the C¡y plans on pursuing a cost recovery related to the design issues with the design engineer'

A budget ordinance appropriating available funds is requested transferring the amount of $59,400.00 from GP1412 to J.

Fred Johnson Stadium lmprovements (GP1301).

Attachments:
1

2
Ordinance
Resel{tieÐ Y NO

Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available



vl.B.2

T E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

ofa nce
the lncl

m Lloorades Structural fications for the J. Fred Johnson StadiumPower
s¡ n Doc

To:
From

Action Form No.: AF-201-2014
Work Session: July 14,2014
First Reading: July 15,2014

Board of Mayor and Aldermen
Jeff Fleming, Gity Manager

Adoption: August 5,2014
Work By: M. ThomPson, J. Smith

Presentation By: RYan McReYnolds

Recommendation: Approve the ordinance and resolution.

Executive Summarv:
Due to issues surrouñding the original design of the elevator, yard piping, and structural steel details; adjustments to the

scope of work are required to ensure acceisibility and a safe environmênt for all citizens during events held at J' Fred

Johnson Stadium. lt is recommended to amend GRC's scope of work to include the following components necessary to

rsure a successful project completion:

. Structural Steel Modification: During the Value Engineering process, certain structural steel supports were added

to the scope after the contract documents were finalized. Therefore, the additions that are necessary to ensure a

safe stadium structure are recommended to be added to GRC's scope of service in the amount of $28,853.00'

. Electrical Work related to Elevator: The original design included an elevator motor that was too small to operate

the elevator. Therefore, the correct motor size required an upgrade to the electrical service including wiring and

panel size in the amount of $22,844.00.
. yard piping: The original design depicted a public water line as private yard piping. ln order to utilize this waterline,

adjustments were necessary including the installation of a new 8" meter. Therefore, it is recommended to amend

GRC's scope of service in the amount $7,793.

We request approval for a change order to the contract with GRC Construction Services in the amount of $59,400.00. The

total amount oi change orders rélat"o to this project ís $1 17,790.00 or 2.60/o of the original contract amoun!. A typical City

of Kingsport construciion contract includes a ètañoaro 6% contingency that the2.4o/o would fallwellwithin' Considering the

nature oî the work, modifications to an existing structure, this amount appears favorable.

Additionally, the City plans on pursuing a cost recovery related to the design issues with the design engineer.

A budget ordinance appropriating available funds is requested transferring the amount of $59,400.00 from GP1412 to J'

Fred Johnson Stadium lmprovements (GP1301).

Attachments:
1. Ordinance
2. Resolution

Y NO
Clark
George
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Ph¡llips

,nding source appropriate and funds are available:



PRE-FILED
CITY RECORDER

ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE GENERAL
PROJECT FUND BUDGET BY TRANSFERRING
FUNDS TO THE J. FRED JOHNSON STADIUM
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FOR THE YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND TO FIX THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

BE lT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, as follows:

SECTION l. That the General Project Fund budget be amended by transferring

funds in the amount of $5g,400 from the ST Prof Housing lncentive project (GP1412) to

the J. Fred Johnson Stadium lmprovement project (GP1301) for power system

upgrades and structural modifications.
Account Number/Description: Budqet lncr/<Decp New Budqet

Fund 31 1 : Genera!-Proi@
ST Prof Housinq lncentive (GPl412l
Revenues:
31 1-0000-391-0100 From General Fund

Totals:

Expenditures:
31 1 -0000-601 -9003 lmProvements

Totals:

Fund 311: General Proiect Fund
J Fred Johnson Stadium lmprov. (GPl30ll
Revenues:
311-0000-368-1035 Series 20094 GO Pub lmp'
311-0000-368-1037 Series 2009 D (BABS) GO
311-0000-368-1046 20138 GO Pubic lmp.
31 1-0000-391-0100 From General Fund

Totals:

541,700 (59,400)

$ $ $
541,700 (59,400) 482,300
541,700 ( 59,400) 482,300

$ $ $
541,700 (59,400) 482,300

482,300

$ $ $
130,000
200,000

4,650,000
58 300 59

130,000
200,000

4,650,000
117 700

0
0
0

400
5 59,400 5,097,700

Expenditures:
31 1-0000-601-2022
31 1-0000-601-2023
31 1-0000-6014041
31 1-0000-601-9003

Construction Contracts
Arch/Eng./LandscaPing
Bond Sale Expense
lmprovements
Totals:

150 59 4,

$ $ $
80,000

309,150
0

0
0
0

400

80,000
309,1 50

0
708,5504
097 700

sEcTtoN il. That this ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of passage, as

the law direct, the welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring it.

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No. Page 1 of 2



ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING
City Recorder

PASSED ON 1ST READING:

PASSED ON zND READING

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MaYor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No. Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #2 TO THE
CONTRACT W]TH GOINSRASHCAIN, INC. FOR POWER SYSTEM
UPGRADES AND STRUCTURAL MODIFICATIONS FOR THE J.

FRED JOHNSON STADIUM IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS
NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE CHANGE
ORDER

WHEREAS, the city entered a contrac't with GOINSRASHCAIN, lnc. on October 4,2013,for
the J. Fred Johnson Stadium Upgrade Project; and

WHEREAS, in order to provide all citizens access and a safe environment city needs to

increase the scope of the contract to provide for structural steel supports that were necessary to

ensure a safe stadium structure, upgrades to the electrical service wiring for the service elevator,

and adjustments in the yard piping including installation of a new 8 inch meter; and

WHEREAS, the amount of the change order is $59,400.00; and

WHEREAS, funds for this change order will be available in project GP1301 by budget

ordinance.

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION L That Change Order #2 to the contract with GOINSRASHCAIN, lnc. for the

J. Fred Johnson Stadium Upgrade Project, to provide for structural steel supports that were

necessary to ensure a safe stadium structure, upgrades to the electrical service wiring forthe service

elevator, and adjustments in the yard piping including installation of a new I inch meter, in the

amount of $59,400.00, is approved.

SECTION ll. That the mayor, or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice

mayor, is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney, and subject to the
requirements of Article X, Section 10 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, all documents

necessary and proper to effectuate Change Order #2 to the contract with GOINSRASHCAIN, lnc.

for the J. Fred Johnson Stadium Upgrade Pro¡ect.

SECTION lll. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a
public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.

SECTION IV
welfare requiring it.

That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

ADOPTED this the 15th day of July,2014

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR



ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORN EY



vt.c.4

TEN SEE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Exoenditure of Funds in the Constru ction of the Centennial Ball Fields be bursed

To.
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

of

AF-197-2014
July 14,2014
July 15,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Jim Demming
J. DemmingiJ. Fleming

oth to be c

Board of Mayor and Alde
Jeff Fleming, City Manag

Recommendation:
Request Board of Mayor and Aldermen approve ordinance.

Executive Summarv:
Our¡ng t¡e Ju* 16, 2014 work session the BMA agreed to support moving forward with staff's

recommendation for construction of four softball/baseball fields as well as the grading for a fifth field

that would be built out at a future date. ln order to continue moving this project fon¡vard to meet an

April 2015 timeline it is necessary to use up to $3,000,000 of funds on hand, on a temporary basis, for

the purpose of providing additional funding to the project.

Final funding for these additional funds for the project is to come from future debt issuances. The

adoption of tne attached resolution, which complies with lRS requirements, will permit the City to
reimburse these temporary funds from the proceeds of new debt instruments when they are issued. lt is

anticipated that the new dêbt planned for in the FY2O15 budget will be presented to the BMA within the

next few months.

The Ordinance will appropriate $2,8OO,OOO from Fund Balance in the General Fund as a temporary

funding source to be'repaid by bond money after the þonds are issued and the budget for the KEDB

loan of $1,200,000 is also included in the ordinance.

Attachments:
1, Reselutien
2 Ordinance

Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:



To:
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

AF-197-2014
July 14,2Q14
July 15,2O14

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

vt.B.3

August 5,2014
Jim Demming
J. Demming/J. Fleming

TEN E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Ordinance to Appropriate the Funds

Board of Mayor and Alde
Jeff Fleming, City Manag

Recommendation:
Request Board of Mayor and Aldermen approve resolution and ordinance

Executive Summarv:
ffitrrelurrero,zo14worksessiontheBMAagreedtosupportmovingfonnrardwithstaff's
reconimendation for construction of four softball/baleball fields as well as the grading for a fifth field

that would be built out at a future date. ln order to continue moving this project fonruard to meet an

April 2015 timeline it is necessary to use up to $3,000,000 of funds on hand, on a temporary basis, for

the purpose of providing additional funding to the project.

Final funding for these additional funds for the project is to come from future debt issuances. The

adoption otlne attached resolution, which complies with IRS requirements, will permit the City to

reimburse these temporary funds from the proceedr of new debt instruments when they are issued' lt is

anticipated that the new oêot ptanned for in the FY2o15 budget will be presented to the BMA within the

next few months.

The Ordinance will appropriate $2,8OO,OOO from Fund Balance in the General Fund as a temporary

funding source to be'ràp"¡o by bond money after the bonds are issued and the budget for the KEDB

loan of $1,200,000 is also included in the ordinance.

Attachments:
1 Resolution
2 Ordinance

Clark
George
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available: Y NO



RESOLUTION NO

RESOLUTION EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT THAT CERTAIN EXPENDITURES TO

BE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH CERTAIN PUBLIC V/ORKS PROJECTS BE

REIMBURSED FROM PROCEEDS OF NOTES, BONDS, OR OTHER INDEBTEDNESS TO

BE ISSUED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsport, Tennessee (the "Municipality") is in the process of
causing certain capital expenditures to be made with respect to certain public works projects'

including the acquisition ôf public art; the acquisition, construction and improvement of public

recreational facilities, including development and construction of a soft and baseball complex,

and including, but not necessarily limited to, planning, design, and architectural expenses, and

the acquisitiðn of all other property real and personal appurtenant thereto and connected with

such work (collectively, the "Project"); and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen (the "Board") desires to establish its

official intent that certain of the expenditures related to the Project and certain other related

expenditures be reimbursed out of notes, bonds, or other indebtedness to be issued in the future

by the Municipality.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND

ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:

Section l. The Board hereby finds and determines, as follows:

(a) that it is in the best interest of the Municipality to proceed immediately

with the Project, thereby incurring certain capital expenditures;

(b) that the Municipality has certain funds available which may be used

temporarily for this purpose, pending the issuance of bonds, notes, or other indebtedness

of the Municipality;

(c) that the Board anticipates that the Municipality will issue its bonds, notes,

or other indebtedness for the purpose of financing the Project;

(d) that the Board reasonably expects to reimburse such amounts to such fund

or source from which such expenditures may be made on a temporary basis as soon as

proceeds from the issuance ofsuch bonds, notes, or other indebtedness are available; and,

(e) that this declaration of offlrcial intent is consistent with the budgetary and

financial circumstances of the Municipality.

Section 2. The Board of the Municipality hereby establishes its ofhcial intent to issue

bonds, notes, or other indebtedness to finance the costs of the Project and other related

expenditures in an amount not to exceed Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000)- Pending the

iszuance of such bonds, notes, or other indebtedness, funds necessary to finance such costs shall

be advanced from such source of funds on hand and available for such pu{pose, and any amounts

so advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the tax-exempt bonds, notes, or other



indebtedness when issued.

Section 3. The Municipality will comply with the applicable State or local law

gorr"*ing th. p.tblic availability of records relating to its offrcial acts with respect to this

Resolution.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its

adoption.

Adopted and approved this l5th day of July, 2014-

MAYOR

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY RECORDER CITY ATTORNEY



PRE-FILHD
CITY RËCORDERORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE GENERAL FUND
AND GENERAL PROJECT FUND BUDGETS BY
APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO THE SOFTBALL
BASEBALL COMPLEX PROJECT FOR THE YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND TO FIX THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE

BE lT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, as follows

SECTION l. That the General Fund and General Project Fund budgets be
amended by appropriating funds in the amount of $2,800,000 from the General Fund-
Fund Balance and by appropriating loan funds in the amount of $1,200,000 from KEDB
to the Softball Baseball Complex (GP1409). The General Fund - Fund Balance will be
reimbursed when the bonds are issued for FY15.

Account r/Descrintion: Budset lncr/<DecP New Budget

Fund 110: General Proiect Fund
Revenues:
1 10-0000-392-0100 Fund Balance Appropriation

Totals:

Expenditures:
110-4804481-7036 Transferto Gen. Proj. Fund

Totals:

Fund 311: General Proiect Fund
Softball Baseball Complex (GP1409ì

0 800,000 2,800,000

$ $ $
800.000 2.800.00002,

0 2.800,000

$ $ $
2,

0 2.800.000

Revenues:
31 1-0000-368-1046
31 1-0000-368-2101
31 1-0000-368-0945
31 1-0000-39r -01 00

Expenditures:
31 1-0000-601-2023
31 1-0000-601-4041
31 1-0000-601-9001
31 1-0000-601-9003

$$ $
2013 B GO Pubic lmp.
Bond Prem.
IDBK First TN Bank
From General Fund
Totals:

Arch/Eng./Landscaping
Bond Sale Expense
Land
lmprovements
Totals:

000
0
0
0

,900,2 (178,101)
178,101

1,200,000

2,721,899
178,101

1,200,000
2,800,0002, 800,000

2.900.000 000 6.900.000

$ $ $
230,000

0
000,000
670,000

(34,109)
34,109

0
4,000,000

195,891
34,109

1,000,000
5,670,000

I
1

2,900,000 4,

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No. Page 1 of 2

000.000 6,900,000



SECTION lt. That this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of passage, as
the law direct, the welfare of the City of Kingsport, Tennessee requiring it.

ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING
City Recorder

PASSED ON 1ST READING

PASSED ON 2ND READING:

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, City Attorney

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, Ordinance No. Page 2 of 2



vt.D.1

TE SSEE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consideration of a Resolution Awardinq the Bid for the Purchase of Road Salt to
Carqill, lnc. for FYlS

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alderm
Jeff Fleming, City Ma

AF-208-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

Final Adoption: August 5,2014
Staff Work By: Committee
Presentation By: R. McReynolds

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution

Executive Summarv:
Bids were opened on July 8, 2014 for the purchase of road salt for use by the Public Works
Department on an as needed basis. This bid was issued by the City of Knoxville, TN as a cooperative
bid with fifteen East Tennessee government agencies participating. lt is recommended to award the bid
for the purchase of road salt to Cargill, lnc. at a cost of $116.79 per ton. The estimated annual cost is
$467,160 based on purchasing 4,000 tons. The City included an option in the bid documents to be able
to purchase up to an additional 2,000 tons of road salt if needed.

The bid from North American Salt offers a lower per ton price but is non-responsive due to several
conditions being attached to their bid submittal. North American Salt requires that we purchase up to
80% of our requested amount whether the City needs salt or not. They also will not allow us to have an
option to purchase an additional quantity of salt if needed. Cargill, lnc. did not qualify their bid and
agrees to adhere to the terms, conditions & requirements as set forth in the bid solicitation.

The City is not required to purchase road salt unless and until it is needed from Cargill.

The bid from Cargill, lnc. is the lowest, responsible, compliant bid meeting specifications for the
particular grade or class of material, work or service desired in the best interest and advantage to the
City.

Funding is identified in account number 12140244613038.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2. Bid Opening Minutes
3. Recommendation Memo

George
Clark
Hall
Mclntire
Segelhorst
Parham
PhilJips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available: Y NO



RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR PURCHASE OF
ROAD SALT TO CARGILL, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE PURCHASE ORDERS FOR THE SAME

WHEREAS, the city of Kingsport, Tennessee issued an invitation to bid as a cooperative

bid with fifteen East Tennessee governmental entities for road salt; and

WHEREAS, bids were opened July 8,2014 for the purchase of road salt for use by the
public works department on an as needed basis; and

WHEREAS, upon review of the bids, the board finds Cargill, lnc. is the lowest responsible

compliant bidder meeting specifications for the particular grade or class of material, work or

service desired and is in the best interest and advantage to the city, and the City of Kingsport

desires to purchase road salt at the cost of $116.79 per ton from Cargill, lnc.; and

WHEREAS, the estimated cost based on purchasing 4,000 tons of road salt is

5467,160.00 and the city has an option to purchase an additional 2,000 tons if needed; and

WHEREAS, the city is not required to purchase road salt unless and until needed; and

WHEREAS, funding is identified in account number 12140244613038;

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION l. That the bid for purchase of road salt for use by the public works

department is awarded to from Cargill, lnc., at the cost of $116.79 perton and the city manager

is authorized to execute purchase orders for same as needed.

SECTION ll. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a
public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.

SECTION III
welfare requiring it.

That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR
ATTEST:

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER
APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



City of Knoxville, Tennessee
Bulk lce Control Rock Salt Bid Tabulation

7t8t2014

We received only two bids: Morton submitted a "no bid," leaving North American and Cargill. North American's bid had

a number of conditions attached; see below. Each of you will want to check with NAmer's contact to see if these
ons to

Municipality Morton Salt
Price Per Ton

No Bid

Cargill
Price Per Ton

North American Salt
Price Per Ton"*

City of Knoxville
City of Kingsport
City of Bristol
City of Elizabethton
City of Mt. Carmel
City of Church Hill
East Tennessee State UniversitY
Town of Jonesborough
Town of Surgoinsville
City of Johnson City
City of Newport
Knox County
City of Alcoa
City of Maryville
Blount County

115.35
116.79
117.18
117.32
116.83
116.44
116.75
116.31
115.72
116.81
115.67
1 15.58
115.41
115.23
1 15.15

94.71
105.23
107.26
107.26
105.23
107.26
105.23
103.04
10't .59
105.23
115.67
94.71
96.20
96.20
96.20



**Due tq the intensity of this past season's winter and in an effort to assist us in better servicing your needs moving
forward, we are asking the City of Knoxville to accept the following amendments to the current bid documents.
Acceptance of these amendments will allow NASC to better service your requirements for the coming year by optimizing
inventory levels at your service depot.

1. Bid is binding for fifteen (15) days after the bid opening date.

2. NASC will not be able to accept a secondary or back-up award.
3. The City agrees to purchase 80% of the base bid amount of 22,600 tons, and NASC agrees to provide up to

100% of the base bid amount.
4. The City also agrees not to take any tons prior to November 1, 2014 unless approved by Compass Minerals.
5. The City agrees to take delivery of the 80% minimum on or before March 31,2015. (Please understand that

NASC is unable to over tnve at our

Contact lnformation:
Morton Salt
Anthony T. Patton
800-951-0907
bids@mortonsalt.com

Cargill
Alison Marincek
800-600-7258
a n na_ma ri ncek@ca rg i I l. com

North American Salt
Monica Lloyd, SalesManager-Highway Sales
913-344-9360
lloydm@compassminerals. com



MEMORANDUM

July 10, 2014

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Brent Morelock, Assistant Procurement Manager

Ronnie Hammonds, Streets and Sanitation Manager

Award of Salt Bid

After evaluat¡ng the salt bids and our discussion of this morning I recommend we accept the bid from

Cargill for road salt this year. This bid appears to be in the best interest of the City of Kingsport

I consider the bid from North American Salt to be a non responsive bid due to the stipulations placed in

their bid. These stipulations would seem to give them an unfair advantage over Cargill since the Cargill

bid was bid to our specifications and also could require us to purchase an unneeded quantity of salt.

lf you have any questions please contact me at your convenience'



vt.D.2

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Gonsideration of a Resolution Authorizinq the Mavor to Execute the Resource Sharing
Aqreement Oroanization of Wa oa Libraries

EÊE

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City Ma

AF-211-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Helen Whittaker
Morris Baker

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution

Executive Summary:
T@entwhichwillallowthelibrarytoreceiveconsortiapricingdiscountsfromlibrary
automation vendors. The Organization of Watauga Libraries (OWL) is a network of public libraries that

serves the northeast Tennessee area of Carter, Greene, Johnson, Sullivan, Unicoi and Washington

counties.

This agreement will replace the current "Library Automation Agreement between Watauga Regional

Library and the City of Kingsport, "which includes the above mentioned public libraries, as well as East

Tennessee State University and Northeast State Community College libraries. The reason for a new

agreement is that the two ãcademic libraries are pursuing library automation systems that are designed

more for academic library users, and the public libraries are pursuing a library automation system that

is designed more for public library users. By continuing to leverage regional cooperation, the public

librarieè will þe able to continue to work together to obtain the highest quality public library user

experience possible.

Attachments:
1. Resolution lncluding Resource Sharing Agreement

Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are availab Y NO



RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A RESOURCE SHARING
AGREEMENT WITH THE ORGANIZATION OF WATAUGA
LIBRARIES AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
THE AGREEMENT AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS
NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE
OF THE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Organization of Watauga Libraries (OWL) is a network of public libraries
serving the northeast Tennessee area of Carter, Greene, Johnson, Sullivan, Unicoi and
Washington counties; and

WHEREAS, the Resource Sharing Agreement will allow the library to receive consortium
pricing discounts from library automation vendors.

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS

SECTION l. That a Resource Sharing Agreement with the Organization of Watauga
Libraries (OWL) is approved.

SECTION ll. That the mayor, or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice-
mayor, is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney and subject to the
requirements of Article X, Section 10 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, the agreement with
the Organization of Watauga Libraries (OWL) and all other documents necessary and propeç and
to take such acts as necessary, to effectuate the purpose of the agreement or this resolution, said

agreement being as follows:

RESOURCE SHARING AGREEMENT
FOR ORGANIZATION of WATAUGA LIBRARIES

ABOUT US
The Organization of Watauga Libraries, OWL, is a network of public libraries that serves the
northeast Tennessee area of Carter, Greene, Johnson, Sullivan, Unicoi and Washington
counties.
OWL Mission Statement
The mission of the Organization of Watauga Libraries is to provide wide access to multiple
collections throughout northeast Tennessee, and to provide - through leveraging regional
cooperation - the highest quality library user experience possible.
AGREEMENT
This AGREEMENT is made this _ day of ,2014, by and between the Public
Libraries of Bristol, Elizabethton-Carter County, Greeneville/Greene County, Johnson City,
Johnson County, Kingsport, Mosheim, Sullivan County, Unicoi, and Washington County. Each of
these public libraries, by executing this AGREEMENT, becomes a member of the Organization
of Watauga Libraries (hereinafter referred to as OWL). This AGREEMENT, made in accordance
with Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 12 chapter 9, addresses resource sharing among the
public libraries, specifically, though not limited to, the selection, implementation, and use of a
shared integrated library system (lLS).
EXECUTIVE BOARD
OWL is governed by an executive board, powers of which are described below. Each member
library shall have one representative, the library director, on the executive committee.
A. Each member of OWL agrees to:
't . ensure that the library director participates in the OWL executive board, which will:



a. oversee the selection, administration, policies, practices, and standards of the ILS
and its implementation by OWL.

b. establish committees as needed to address issues related to resource sharing. At
least one member of the executive committee will serve on each committee.

c. approve or deny resource sharing policies, practices, and standards recommended
by any committee established per (b) above.

d annually select officers, to include a chairperson, vice-chairperson, and secretary,
who will fulfill the traditional roles of those offices. An individual may not hold
concurrent offices, nor may an individual serve more than seven consecutive terms
in the same office.

2. pay its portion of the ILS costs, including implementation, migration, and annual maintenance
fees, selected by OWL in a timely fashion, and maintain a good credit history with the ILS provider.
3. allow staff members, as appointed by the Library Director, to participate in any committees
established by the executive board, the purpose of which will be to recommend policies, practices,
and standards to provide for the smooth operation of a shared system.
4. ensure all staff attend training as provided by the ILS vendor and/or OWL executive committee
approved training/retraining programs.
5. follow all policies, practices, and standards regarding resource sharing among OWL members
as approved by the OWL executive board.
6. protect the confidentiality of patron records from other libraries in a manner consistent with
professional ethics and state law;
B. The parties further agree that the following shall be essential terms and conditions of this
AGREEMENT. Although a member of OWL may withdraw from the agreement, it will be
responsible for costs as set forth in Section B(4Xa).
1. lts term shall be from July 1,2Oxx to June 30,20xx, unless one of the parties notifìes the
other as described in #4 and #5 below.
2. The terms of the AGREEMENT shall be reviewed by the executive committee no later than
January 31 ,20ro<, for the purpose of considering extending the AGREEMENT beyond its original
term.
3. The OWL executive board may negotiate and execute contracts with ILS providers. For these
purposes, the chairman of the executive committee will be the authorized agent; approval of a
contract will require a 213 ma¡orily vote of the executive committee. Notice of the terms of the
proposed contract will be provided to all OWL members at least 60 days prior to the executive
committee vote.
4. Any member of OWL may terminate participation in this AGREEMENT by giving a 180 day
written notice to the OWL executive committee. The withdrawing library's data must be removed
from the system by the withdrawal date and access to the system will terminate on that date.

a. The withdrawing library will be responsible and charged for:
i. Cost to extract their data from the system in the format they speciff.
i¡. Fees assessed by the ILS vendor, including any breach-of-contract fees.
iii. Any related increase in ILS costs to remaining OWL members for the remainder of the

ILS contract period
iv. Fees for the current fiscal period up to the withdrawal date

5. lf any party fails to fulfill in timely and proper manner its obligations under this AGREEMENT,
the other parties/party shall have the right to immediately terminate this AGREEMENT.
6. This AGREEMENT may be modified only by written amendment executed by all parties
hereto.
7 This AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the parties as of the date when all duly authorized
signatories designated below have signed it.

[Acknowledgements Deleted for lnclusion in this Resolution]

SECTION lll. That the mayor is further authorized to make such changes approved by the
mayor and the city attorney to the agreement set out herein that do not substantially alter the
material provisions of the agreement, and the execution thereof by the mayor and the city attorney
is conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes.

SECTION lV. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a
public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.



SECTION V. That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public
welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR
ATTEST:

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER
APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



vt.D.3

\-

TE ngs E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Resolutio

on Bavs Moun tain/Citv of Kino rtP

utethe

To:
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City Man

AF-55-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

ronertv
that

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Capt. Jenny Castle
Chief David Quillin

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution

Executive Summary:
On August 2, 2000, the City of Kingsport entered into a lease agreement with Pinnacle Towers for a

transmitter site on Bays Mountain property. They have a tower on our physical site, and we have a

repeater on their tower for our radio systems. Pinnacle has submitted documents for renewal, to

continue the lease through August 1, 2030.

The terms of the lease require no funds from the City of Kingsport, and provide for Pinnacle to pay a

one{ime signing bonus of $7500.00, and $1000.00 annually for road maintenance to the site.

Attachments:
1 Resolution to include agreement

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE
AGREEMENT WITH PINNACLE TOWERS, LLC, TO OPERATE A
TRANSMISSION TOWER ON BAYS MOUNTAIN; APPROVING
AN AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM OF FIRST AMENDMENT
TO LEASE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS
NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE
OF THE AMENDMENT; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
MAKE CERTAIN CHANGES TO THE AGREEMENT AS NEEDED

WHEREAS, in August,2OO2, the board approved an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

sign a lease agreement witn p¡nnacle Towers, LLC for a transmitter site on Bays Mountain
property; and

WHEREAS, Pinnacle Towers, LLC would like to amend the agreement to renew the lease

of the tower site to provide for the extension of the term of the lease by adding four terms of

renewal of five years each; and

WHEREAS, there are no funds required from the city and Pinnacle Towers, LLC will pay

97,500.00 upon execution of the amendment and an additional $1,000.00 per year for road

maintenance to the site;

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION l. That the First Amendment to Lease Agreement with Pinnacle Towers, LLC,

renewing the lease up to August 1, 2030, is approved.

SECTION ll. That the mayor, or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice-mayor,

is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney, and subject to the requirements

of Article X, Section 10 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, the First Amendment to Lease

Agreement with Pinnacle Towers, LLC, renewing the lease up to August 1, 2030, and all other

dõcuments necessary and proper to effectuate the purpose of the agreement or this resolution,

said amendment being generally as follows:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT
THtS FTRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT (the "Amendment") is made and entered

into effective as of the day of ,20 , by and between CITY OF KINGSPORT, a Tennessee
municipal corporation (having a mailing address of 225 West Center Street, Kingsport,

Tennessee 37660) ("Landlord'), and PINNACLE TOWERS LLC, a Delaware limited liability

company, formerly known as Pinnacle Towers lnc. prior to a State of Delaware conversion dated

Aprii 7, 2OO+ lnaving a mailing address of 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania

15317) ("Tenant")' 
wTTNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant entered into a Lease Agreement dated August 2, 2000 (the

"Agreement"), a memorandum of which was filed for record in Book 1634C, Page 423 in the

Register's Office of Sullivan County, Tennessee (the "MOL"), covering certain real property,

togétner with an easement for ingress, egress and utilities thereto, described in Exhibit "4"

attached hereto (the "Premises");



WHEREAS, the Agreement has an original term (including all extension terms) that will terminate

on August 1, 2020 (the "Original Term') and the parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend

the Original Term and as otherwise set forth below.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and agreements

hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties

hereby agree as follows:
'l . AMENDMENTS. The Agreement is hereby amended as follows:
(a) Additional Terms and Rénewals. Section 2 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety

and the following is substituted in lieu thereof:
This Agreemeniwill be automatically renewed for four (4) additional terms (each a "Renewal

Term")Lf fìve (5) years each, unless Tenant provides Landlord notice of intention not to renew

not less than one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the expiration of the lnitial Term or any

Renewal Term. All of the otheiteims, provisions and covenants of this Agreement shall apply to

the Renewal Terms. lf all such options to extend are exercised, then the final expiration of the

Agreement shall occur on August 1,2030.
(b) Notice. Tenant's notice address is hereby amended to be:

Tenant: Pinnacle Towers LLC
E. Blake Hawk, General Counsel
Attention: Legal Department
2000 Corporate Drive Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317
(c) Road Maintenance. Tenant sñall pay to Landlord up to a maximum of One Thousand and

Ñólf OO Dollars ($1 ,0OO.O0) per year during the term hereof for maintenance of the access road.

Landlord shall deliver a written detailed bill to Tenant and Tenant shall pay such amount to

Landlord within thirty (30) days of receipt of the bill'
2. SIGNING BONÚS. As additional consideration for the execution of this Amendment, Tenant

shall pay to Landlord the sum of Seven Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($7,500.00)

upon'finãl execution of this Amendment by Tenant, Tenant shall also pay to Landlord upon final

execution of this Amendment an additional One Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($1,000.00) as

consideration for maintenance of the Premises by Landlord.
3. MISCELLANEOUS.
(a) Full Force and Effect. All of the terms, provisions, covenants and agreements contained in

ihe Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by reference in the same manner and to the same

exteni as if all such terms, provisions, covenants and agreements were fully set forth herein.

Landlord and Tenant ratify, confirm and adopt the Agreement as of the date hereof and

acknowledge that there arsno defaults under the Agreement or events or circumstances which,

with the givìng of notice or passage of time or both, would ripen into events of default. Except as

otherwisé expìessly amended heiein, all the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain

and continue in full force and effect. ln case of any inconsistency between the Agreement or the

MOL and this Amendment, the terms and conditions of this Amendment shall govern and control-

(b) Binding Effect. This Amendment shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives,

òúccessorõ and assigns of the parties. The parties shall execute and deliver such further and

additional instrumentð, agreements and other documents as may be necessary to evidence or

carry out the provisions of this Amendment.
(c) ínS Form W-9. Landlord agrees to provide Tenant with a completed IRS Form W-9, or its

equivalent, upon execution of this Amendment and at such other times as may be reasonably

requested by Tenant. ln the event the Premises is transferred, the succeeding Landlord shall

nave a duty ât the time of such transfer to provide Tenant with a completed IRS Form W-9, or its

equivalentjand other related paperwork to effect a transfer in rent to the new Landlord. Landlord's

failure to provide the IRS Form W-9 within thirty (30) days after Tenant's request shall be

considered a default and Tenant may take any reasonable action necessary to comply with IRS

regulations including, but not limited to, withholding applicable taxes from rent payments'

(dt Representations and Warranties. Landlord represents and warrants that:

ii¡' lañOtorO is duly authorized to and has the full power and authority to enter into this

Àmendment and to perform all of Landlord's obligations under the Agreement as amended

hereby.
(ii) Eicept as expressly identified in this Amendment, Landlord owns the Premises free and clear

òf any mortgage, deed of trust, or other lien secured by any legal or benefìcial interest in the
premises, oi any right of any individual, entity or governmental authority arising under an option,

right of first refuóal,-lease, liôense, easement or other instrument other than any rights of Tenant

aãslng under the Agreement as amended hereby and the rights of utility providers under recorded

easements.



(iii) Upon Tenant's request, Landlord shall discharge and cause to be released (or, if approved

by Tenant, subordinated to Tenant's rights under the Agreement as amended hereby) any

mortgage, deed of trust, lien or other encumbrance that may now or hereafter exist against the

Premises.
(iv) Upon Tenant's request, Landlord shall cure any defect in Landlord's title to the Premises

which in the reasonable opinion of Tenant has or may have an adverse effect on Tenant's use or
possession of the Premises.
(v) Tenant is not currently in default under the Agreement, and to Landlord's knowledge, no event

or condition has occurreð or presently exists which, with notice or the passage of time or both,

would constitute a default by Tenant under the Agreement.
(vi) Landlord agrees to execute and deliver such further documents and provide such further

assurances as may be requested by Tenant to effect any release or cure referred to in this

paragraph, carry out and evidence the full intent and purpose of the parties under the Agreement

as amended héreby, and ensure Tenant's continuous and uninterrupted use, possession and

quiet enjoyment of the Premises under the Agreement as amended hereby.
(e) Entiie Agreement. This Amendment supersedes all agreements previously made between

the parties relating to its subject matter.

0 
'Counterparts.-This 

Amendment may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts and by

iacsimile, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute but

one and the same instrument.

EXHIBIT "A''
All that tract or parcel of land lying in the Twelfth Civil District of Sullivan County, Tennessee,

which ls more particularly described as follows:
To find the pOlÑT OF BEGiNNING commence at the centerline intersection of Bays Mountain Ridge Road

and River Mountain Road; Thence S 04'57'59" W, 28.86 feet to a point, said point being the TRUE POINT

OF BEctNNtNG. From the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING as thus established, S 34'35'03" W, 72.60 feet to

a point; Thence N 55"24'5T W, 71 63 feet to a point; Thence N 34"12'08" E, 66 50 feet to a point; Thence N

85.14,33" E, 9 62 feet to a point; Thence S 55"24'57" E, 64.63 feet to a point, said point being the TRUE

POINT OF BEGINNING
Note: Tenant may, at Tenant's option, revise this Exhibit A to accurately reflect the legal

description of the Þremises as may be 'Determined by a survey, and/or an "as-built" construction

drawing of the Premises.
[Acknowledgements deleted for inclusion in this resolution]

SECTION lll. That the mayor is further authorized to make such changes approved by the

mayor and the city attorney to the amendment set out herein that do not substantially alter the

maierial provisions of the agreement, and the execution thereof by the mayor and the city attorney

is conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes.

SECTION lV, That the Agreement and Memorandum of First Amendment to Lease

Agreement with Pinnacle Towers, LLC, renewing the lease up to August 1,2030, is approved.

SECTION V. That the mayor, or in his absence, ¡ncapacity, or failure to act, the vice-

mayor, is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney, and subject to the

reqlirements of Article X, Section 10 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, the Agreement and

Memorandum of First Amendment to Lease Agreement with Pinnacle Towers, LLC, renewing the

lease up to August 1, 2030, and all other documents necessary and proper to effectuate the
purpose of the ãgreement or this resolution, said amendment being generally as follows:

AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO
LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT
("Memorandum") is made and entered into effective as of the day of
2014, by and between CITY OF KINGSPORT, a Tennessee municipal corporation (having a

mailing address of 225 West Center Street, Kingsport' Tennessee 37660) ("Landlord"), and

P¡NNACLE TOWERS LLG, a Delaware limited liability company, formerly known as Pinnacle



Towers lnc. prior to a State of Delaware conversion dated April 7 ,2004 (having a mailing address
of 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317) ("Tenant").

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant entered into a Lease Agreement dated August 2, 2000 (the
"Agreement"), a memorandum of which was filed for record in Book 1634C, Page 423 in the
Register's Office of Sullivan County, Tennessee (the "MOL"), covering certain real property,

togèther with an easement for ingress, egress and utilities thereto, described in Exhibit "4"
attached hereto (the "Premises");
WHEREAS, the Agreement has an original term (including all extension terms) that will terminate
on August 1,2O2O (the "Original Term"); and
WHEREAS, effective as of the date of this Memorandum, Landlord and Tenant have amended

the Agreement and desire to acknowledge, conflrm and make record of the above-referenced
amendment.
NOW, THEREFORE, Landlord and Tenant hereby acknowledge and agree that the following

accurately represents the Agreement, as amended by that First Amendment to Lease Agreement
dated as ofthe date hereof

MEMORANDUM OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO
LEASE AGREEMENT

Landlord

Tenant:

City of Kingsport, a Tennessee municipal corporation, with a
mailing address of 225 West Center Street, Kingsport, Tennessee
37660.

Pinnacle Towers LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
with a mailing address of 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA
15317.

Property: The real property leased by Landlord to Tenant, together with
easements for ingress, egress and utilities thereto, is described in
Exhibit "4" attached to this Memorandum and incorporated herein
by this reference.

lnitial Lease Term: For a term of ten (10) years, beginning August 2'2000.
Expiration Date: The first (1 st) extension having been exercised, if not otheruvise

extended or renewed, the Agreement shall expire on August 1,

2015.
Right to Extend or Renew: Tenant has the right to extend/renew the Agreement as follows;

four (4) options to extend the Agreement for periods of fìve (5)

years each on the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement.
lf Tenant exercises all extensions/renewals, the fìnal expiration of
the Agreement will occur on August 1,2030.

Option to Purchase: No.
Right of First Refusal: Yes.

All of the terms, provisions, covenants and agreements contained in the Agreement are
hereby incorporated herein by reference in the same manner and to the same extent as if all such

terms, provisions, covenants and agreements were fully set forth herein. Landlord and Tenant
ratify, confirm and adopt the Agreement as of the date hereof and acknowledge that there are no

defaults under the Agreement or events or circumstances which, with the giving of notice or
passage of time or both, would ripen into events of default. Except as otherwise expressly

amended herein, all the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain and continue in full

force and effect. This Agreement and Memorandum of First Amendment to Lease Agreement
will be recorded in the applicable land records and is intended to provide notice to third parties of
the Agreement and any and all amendments thereto. The Agreement and any and all

amendments thereto contain terms and conditions in addition to those set forth in this
Memorandum. This Memorandum is not intended to amend or modifr the terms and conditions

of the Agreement or of any amendments thereto. To the extent that the terms and conditions of
this Memorandum differ from the terms and conditions of the Agreement and/or any amendments

thereto, the terms and conditions of the Agreement andlor any amendments thereto shall govern

and prevail. Capitalized terms not othen¡vise deflned herein shall have the meaning defined in
the Agreement and/or any amendments thereto. This Memorandum may be executed in two (2)

or moie counterparts and byfacsimile, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which

together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.



[Acknowledgements deleted for inclusion in this resolution]

SECTION Vl. That the mayor is further authorized to make such changes approved by the
mayor and the city attorney to the amendmenVagreement set out herein that do not substantially
alter the material provisions of the agreement, and the execution thereof by the mayor and the
city attorney is conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes.

SECTION Vll. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a
public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.

SECTION Vlll. That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public
welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this the 5th day of August, 2014.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR
ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



vt.D.4

T E ng$ppr Ê

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consid nof a Resolution Auth orizino the Mavor Sion All Documents Necessarv

To.
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City Ma

AF-215-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Angela Yingling
Angela Yingling

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution

Executive Summary:

-rrerngspo]tAquaticCenter(KAc)ishostingitsfirst-everBack.to-Schoolmovienightattheoutdoor

Water pã*. rne movie selected for the eveñing is Mr. Peabody and Sherman. This film will not be

released on DVD until later in 2Q14.ln order to get permission to show this film the licensing company,

Criterion pictures, requires the City of Kingsport to sign a pre-home release content protection

agreement. This agreement states t-he DVD will not be copied and will be safeguarded while in the

põssession of the staff at the KAC. See attached resolution for more details regarding this agreement'

Attachments:
1. Resolution

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH
CRITERION PICTURES USA AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AND ALL OTHER
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE
THE PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Kingsport Aquatics Center (KAC) is hosting a back to school movie night
at the outdoor water park; and

WHEREAS, the movie selected is Mr. Peabody and Sherman, and an agreement with a
licensing company to show the movie is required; and

WHEREAS, the movie will not be released on DVD until later in 2014, so a Pre-Home
Video Release Content Protection Agreement with Criterion Pictures USAforthe period of August
1,2014 through July 31 ,2015 is needed, which sets out the security measures required to be
taken; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the showing of the movie is $490.00 and funding is available in the
KAC Budget;

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION L That a Pre-Home Video Release Content Protection Agreement with
Criterion Pictures USA is approved.

SECTION ll. That the mayor, or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice-
mayor, is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney and subject to the
requirements of Article X, Section 10 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, the Pre-Home Video
Release Content Protection Agreement with Criterion Pictures USA and all other documents
necessary and prope¡ and to take such acts as necessary, to effectuate the purpose of the
agreement or this resolution, said agreement being as follows:

Angela Yingling
The City of Kingsport for the Kingsport Aquatic Center
1 820 Meadowview Parkway
Kingsport TN 37660

Pre-Home Video Release Content Protection Agreement

Dear Angela,

We are extremely pleased to offer you the opportunity to exhibit feature films prior to the Home
Video release date on high quality DVD (such "Early Windovr/' DVDs are hereinafter referred to
as "EW-DVD") subject to your acceptance and conflrmation of the additional required security
measures, which are outlined below. This Agreement will cover all EW-DVDs provided to The
City of Kingsport for the Kinqsoort Aquatic Center for the period of August I , 2014 through July
31,2015.
Given the extraordinary value of feature films before the Home Video release date and the
heightened risk of piracy, it is imperative that these additional security measures be followed
without exception and we are relying on you and The City of Kinqsport for the Kinqsport Aquatic



Center (to comply and safeguard the EW-DVDs while in your possession at all times as an

ongoing condition of receiving such EW-DVDs.
Required Content Protection Measures
l. fWOVOs are to be utilized solely and exclusively for the non-theatrical exhibition(s) licensed

by Criterion.
2. The Citv of Kinqsoort for the Kinqsport Aquatic Center agrees to be fully responsible for the

safe keeping of EW-DVDs from the time of your receipt until returned to Criterion.
3. When stored, all EW-DVDs shall be held only in a secure, controlled-access room controlled

by The City of Kinqsoort for the Kingsport Aquatic Center (such room, a "Secure Room"). EW-

DVDs are never to be left unattended or loaned to any third party at any time.
4. Only employees or other authorized representatives of The Citv of Kinqsoort for the Kinosoort

Aquatic Center that need access to the Secure Room for authorized purposes shall have access

to the Secure Room.
5. Upon reasonable notice (no less than 30 days prior written notice) and no more than once per

calendar year, Criterion (or its authorized representatives) shall have the right to visit, inspect and

review the facilities and security systems and procedures of The Citv of Kinqsport for the

Kinqsoort Aquatic Center. Such inspection shall be conducted during normal business hours and

in a manner designed to not unreasonably interlere with the ordinary operations of The Citv of
Kingsport for the Kinqsport Aquatic Center.
6. fhe Citv of Kinosoort for the Kinqsport Aouatic Center shall not circumvent or remove, alter,

deactivate or degrade any of the content protections in any EW-DVD, including any forensic,
playback or copy control watermark or information embedded by Criterion.
7. lmmediately following completion of the Non-Theatrical Exhibition of an EW-DVD, the EW-

DVD used must be returned to Criterion the next business day in a plain, tamper-evident package

(i.e., unauthorized opening can be easily detected) with no reference to the Licensed Picture's

title on the packaging and using Fed Ex or a comparable registered courier delivery service.

8. Any EW-DVDs provided to The City of Kingsport for the Kingsport Aquatic Center that are lost

or stolen must be reported immediately to Criterion at: contentsecurity@criterionoic.com.
g. Except for the Non-Theatrical Exhibition Rights expressly granted by Criterion, The City of
Kinosoort for the Kinosport Aquatic Center shall not exhibit or otherwise distribute, transfer, share

or copy any Licensed Picture stored on an EW-DVD supplied by Criterion.
For the avoidance of doubt, this restriction includes a prohibition on:

a. Fonvarding, exhibiting or showing any Licensed Pictures stored on EW-DVD to any third party;

b. uploading any Licensed Picture stored on EW-DVD to the internet; or
c. ingesting the contents of any EW-DVD into any lT system, or use of any EW-DVD for any
purpóse other than to fulfill Non-Theatrical Exhibition(s) specifically licensed to The Citv of
Kinqsport for the Kingsoort Aquatic Center by Criterion.
Rll fWOVOs provided to you will be uniquely encrypted and forensically watermarked to The

City of Kingsport for the Kinosport Aquatic Center. Any illegal or unauthorized use of the EW-

OVOs wilt be fully traceable to The Citv of Kinqsport for the Kinqsport Aquatic Center and will be

reported to the affected fìlm studio as well as the Motion Picture Association of America (MPAA).

Any such violation may result in immediate termination of any further licensing of non-theatrical

exhibitions to The Citv of Kingsport for the Kinqsport Aquatic Center and could result in severe

criminal penalties. Criminal copyright infringement, including infringement without monetary gain,

is punishable by up to 5 years in federal prison and a fine of $250'000.
Please sign below confirming your understanding and agreement to the additional security

measures outlined above for EW-DVD.

[Acknowledgements Deleted for lnclusion in this Resolution]

SECTION lll. That the mayor is further authorized to make such changes approved by the

mayor and the city attorney to the agreement set out herein that do not substantially alter the

maierial provisions of the agreement, and the execution thereof by the mayor and the city attorney

is conclusive ev¡dence of the approval of such changes.

SECTION lV. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a
public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.

SECTION V
welfare requiring it.

That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public



ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014.

ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING, CIry RECORDER
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR



vr.D.5

TËN

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Proiects

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Ald
Jeff Fleming, City

AF-218-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 5,2014
R. Trent
M. Billingsley

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution.

Executive Summarv:
ffiedeedsanddeedsofeasementsrequiredforvariouscityprojectslocated'inthe
7hi,-1óil 11ih i}tn, 13th and 14th Civil Districts of Sullivan County, Tennessee is included in this

Resolution which provides for the formal acceptance of the property and property rights conveyed. The

attached supplemental information provides the various projects, deeds and deeds of easement

obtained for the fiscal year 2013 - 2014.

Attachments:
1. 2014 Acceptance Resolution
2. Supplemental lnformation

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT DEEDS, DEEDS OF EASEMENT,
AND OTHER MUNIMENT OF TITLE FROM THE VARIOUS
PROPERTY OWNERS AND OTHERS HAVING AN INTEREST IN

PROPERTY AS HEREINAFTER SET OUT, CONVEYING TO
THE CITY OF KINGSPORT, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF
THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, TITLE TO THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN SUCH DEEDS, DEEDS OF EASEMENT, AND
OTHER MUNIMENT OF TITLE, LOCATED IN THE 7TH, 1OTH,

11-IH, 12TH, 13TH AND 14TH CIVIL DISTRICTS OF SULLIVAN
COUNTY, TENNESSEE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsport, a municipal corporation of the State of Tennessee,

accepts Deeds and Deeds of Easement from the various property owners conveying to the City

of Kingsport title to the property.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsport desires to accept from various property owners Deeds

and Deeds of Easements located in the 7th, 1Oth, 11th, 12th, 13th and 14th Civil Districts of Sullivan

County, Tennessee and described in Exhibit "A", the descriptions of such property being more

specifically set out in said instruments hereinafter referred to, and which have been made a part

of this Resolution by reference, as fully as though copied verbatim herein.

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS fOIIOWS:

SECTION l. That the Board of Mayor and Aldermen accept the Deeds and Deeds of
Easement from the various property owners which convey to the City of Kingsport titles to the
property located in the 7th, 1Oth, 11th, 12th, 13th and 14th Civil Districts of Sullivan County,

Tennessee and described in Exhibit "A", the descriptions of such property being more

specifically set out in said instruments hereinafter referred to, and which have been made a part

of this Resolution by reference, as fully as though copied verbatim herein.

SECTION ll. That this Resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the
public welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014.

ATTEST:
DENNIS R. PHILLIPS
Mayor

JAMES H. DEMMING
City Recorder APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY
City Attorney



Exhibit "A"

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Regina F. Ward property dated July 15, 2013 from Regina F'

Ward to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $480.00.

Deed of Easement across the Mark B. Duval and wife, Kathy B. Duval property dated July 1,2013 from

Mark B. Duval and wife, Kathy B. Duval to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $2,010.00
and recorded July 17 ,2013 in Deed Book 3086 at page 1919 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Randall J. Duncan and wife, Angela J. Duncan property dated July 2' 2013

from Randall J. Duncan and wife, Angela J. Duncan to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$2,000.00 and recorded July 17, 201ã in Deed Book 3086 at page 1922 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the James E. Brown and wife, Cleva E. Brown property dated April 17'

2013 from James Ê. Brown and wife, Cleva E. Brown to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$180.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the James Doyle Light and wife, Mary E. Light property dated August

19, 2013 from James Doyle Light and wife, Mary E. Light to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the

amount of $10'1 .00.

Deed of Temporary Easemenl across the Emma J. Bowman property dated August 30, 2013 from Emma J.

Bowman to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $400.00

Warranty Deed for a portion of the William R. Ford and wife, Eleanor S. Ford property dated August 22'

2013 from William R. Ford and wife, Eleanor S. Ford to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, forthe amount of

$4,720.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1841 in the Register's Offìce for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the James Owen Poole and wife, Elizabeth L. Verhalen property dated

September 11,2013 from James Owen Poole and wife, Elizabeth L. Verhalen to the City of Kingsport'

Tennessee, for the amount of $2,090.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page

1784in the Register's office for sullivan county at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Mary E. Scott property dated September 11, 2013 from Mary E Scott to the

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,750.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book
gOÓS at paþe 1787 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Mary E. Scott property dated September 11, 2013 from Mary E. Scott to the

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for t-he amount of $100.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book

3095 at page 1790 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Ashley Poole and Nora Gibson property dated September 5, 2013 from

Ashley Poole and Nora Gibson to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1 ,950.00 and

recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1793 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County

at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Brian J. Lewis and wife, Katherine A. Lewis property dated September 4,

2013 from Brian J. Lewis and wife, Katherine A. Lewis to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$1,950.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1796 in the Register's Offìce for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Emma J. Bowman property dated August 30, 2013 from Emma J' Bowman to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,560.00 and recorded September 25, 2013 in Deed

Book 3-09S at pãge 1799 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Tammy McKamey property dated August 30, 2013 from Tammy McKamey to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, ioi tne amount of $2,000.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed

eook 3b95 at page 1802 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.



Deed of Easement across the Edward D. Estep and wife, SherryW. Estep property dated August 29'2013
from Edward D. Estep and wife, Sherry W. Estep to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$2,600.00 and recorded September 25:2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1805 in the Register's Office for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Edward D. Estep and wife, Sherry W. Estep property dated August 29'2013
from Edward D. Estep and wife, Sherry W. Estep to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$2,330.00 and recorded September 25:2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1808 in the Register's Offlce for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Dallas C. Rinehart and wife, Holly N. Rinehart property dated August 20,2013
from Dallas C. Rinehart and wife, Holly N. Rinehart to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$3,060.00 and recorded September ZS,ZOIS in Deed Book 3095 at page 1811 in the Register's Offìce for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Mark A. Hagy and wife, Tammi R. Hagy property dated August 16, 2013 from

Mark A. Hagy and wife, Tammy R Hagy ió tne City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $4,040.00

and recordeî September 25, áOß ¡n Ó-eeO Book 3095 at page 1814 in the Registe/s Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Paul Dale Cheek property dated August 12,2013 from Paul Dale Cheek to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $3,030.00 and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed
goof SbgS at pãge 1817 in the Register's Offlce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Stephen R. Hurley, ll and wife, Jaime N. Hurley property dated l'fiay 13'2013
from Stephen R. Hu¡ey, ll and wiie, Jaime N. Hurley to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$1,580.0'0 and recorded September 25,2019 in Deed Book 3095 at page'1820 in the Register's Office for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Arlene H. Page property dated July 26,2013 from Arlene H. Page to the City

of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $t,gSO.OO and recorded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095

at page 1823 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Jeffrey B. Ward and wife, Mary Beth Ward property dated June 25,2013 from

Jeffrey B. Ward and wife, Mary Beth Ward to the City of Kingsport, T-ennessee, for the amount of $800.00

and récorded September 2s,20ß in Deed Book 3095 at page 1826 in the Registels offlce for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Wayne Michelli and wife, Angela Michelli property dated July 15' 201 3 from

Wayne Michelli and wife, Angela lrll¡cf,elt¡ to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $2'250.00
and recorded September 25:2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1829 in the Registeis Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Wayne Michelli and wife, Angela Michelli property dated July 15, 2013 from

Wayne Michelli and wife, Angela Mjchelli to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $150.00 and

recórded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1832ín the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County

at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Wayne Michelli and wife, Angela Michelli property dated July 15, 2013 from

Wayne Michelli and wife, Angela Mlchelli to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $850.00 and

recórded September 25,2013 in Deed Book 3095 at page 1835 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County

at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the David S. Light and wife, Janet D. Light property dated July 23,2013 from

David S. Light and wife, Janet D. Light to tne City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1.00 and

recorded Sãptember 25,2013 in Deet Book 3095 at page 1838 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County

at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Steven D. Cockrell property dated October 17 ,2013 from Steven

D. Cockrell to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $399'00'

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Kenny Glass property dated November 1,2013 from Kenny Glass

to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $3'700.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Katherine O'Neal property dated November 19,201 3 from

Katherine o'Neal to the city of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $90.00.



Deed of Temporary Easement across the Jimmy H Marcum and wife, Linda G. Marcum property dated

November 22,2013 from Jimmy H. Marcum and wife, Linda G. Marcum to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee,

for the amount of $290.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Paula S. Cahill property dated November 25, 2013 from Paula S.

Cahill to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $340.00.

Warranty Deed for a portion of the Janice R. McMurray property dated November 8, 2013 from Janice R.

McMurráy to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $7,10000 and recorded November 20,

2013 in Deed Book 31O2 al page 217 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Dick Daniels, Sam Daniels and Tommy Daniels property dated October 25,

2013 from Dick Daniels, Sam Daniels and Tommy Daniels to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the

amount of $1.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at page 246 in the Registels Office

for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Howard K. Osborne and Pamela N. Moody property dated November 12,

2013 from Howard K. Osborne and Pamela N. Moody to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$1,471.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at page 214 in the Register's Offìce for
Sullivan County at Blountville, ïennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Harold Edward Newton and wife, Donna Kim Newton property dated

November 8, 2013 from Harold Edward Newton and wife, Donna Kim Newton to the City of Kingsport,

Tennessee, for the amount of 91 ,795.00 and recorded November 20, 2013 in Deed Book 3102 al page 222

in the Registe/s Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee

Deed of Easement across the Harold Edward Newton and wife, Donna Kim Newton property dated

November 8,2013 from Harold Edward Newton and wife, Donna Kim Newton to the City of Kingsport,

Tennessee, for the amount of $3,140.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 al page 225

in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Wayne A. Elkins property dated November 6, 2013 from Wayne A. Elkins to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $80.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book

3102 at page 228 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee

Deed of Easement across the Gary Lane property dated October 4, 2013 from Gary Lane to the City of
Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $3,360.00 and recorded November 20, 2013 in Deed Book 3'102 at
page 231 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the David L. Martin and wife, Lois P. Martin property dated October 7,2013'from
David L. Martin and wife, Lois P Martin to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $3,000.00
and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at page 234 in the Registeis Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Robert J. Lorenz and wife, Rachelle A. Burkert property dated September 16,

2013 from Robert J. Lorenz and wife, Rachelle A. Burkert to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the

amount of $2,430.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at page 237 in the Register's

Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Robert J. Lorenz and wife, Rachelle A. Burkert property dated September 16,

2013 from Robert J. Lorenz and wife, Rachelle A. Burkert to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the

amount of $2,260.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at page 240 in the Register's

Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Gaines F. Ferguson, Jr. and wife, Zetta A. Souder Ferguson property dated

September 12, 2013 from Gaines F. Ferguson, Jr. and wife, Zetta A. Souder Ferguson to the City of
Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $3,970.00 and recorded November 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at
page 243 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Mark Worley and wife, Linda Worley property dated October 4, 2013 from

Mark Worley and wife, Linda Worley to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, forthe amount of $1,120.00 and

recorded Nóvember 20,2013 in Deed Book 3102 at page 249 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.



Deed of Temporary Easement across the James P. Maupin, lll and wife, Tammy P. Maupin property dated

December 2,' 2O1i from James P. Maupin, lll and wife, Tammy P. Maupin to the City of Kingsport'

Tennessee, for the amount of $441.00.

Warranty Deed for the Robert S. Light and Shirley V. Light property dated September 13,2013 from Robert

S. Light änd Shirley V. Light to the City of Kingsport, ennessee, for the amount of $65,000.00 and recorded

Septémber 16,2013 inbeed Book 3094 at page 1410 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the George P. Gibson and wife, Sarah P. Gibson property dated

December f A, ZOtá from George P. Gibson and wife, Sarah P. Gibson to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee,

for the amount of $1,451.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Keith A. Williamson and wife, Davis A. Williamson property dated

December lS, ZOTS from Keith A. Williamson and wife, Davis A. Williamson to the City of Kingsport'

Tennessee, for the amount of $561.00.

Warranty Deed for a portion of the Glenna Gene Lisenby property dated November 22,2013 from Glenna

Gene Liêenby to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $790.00 and recorded February 5,

2014 in Deed Book 3109 at page t OaZ in the Registeis Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee-

Deed of Easement across the Travis A. Perry and wife, Laura D. Perry property dated January 14, 2014

from Travis A. Perry and wife, Laura D. Peiry to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of
g1,242.00 and recoided February 5,2014 in Deed Book 3109 at page '1937 in the Register's Office for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Jackie C. Rhoten property dated January 6,2014 from Jackie C. Rhoten to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $320.00 and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book

3109 at page 1940 in the Register's Ofiìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Mary Jo Robbins property dated December 19,2013 from Mary Jo Robbins to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, ior the amount of $1 ,050.00 and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book

3109 at page 1943 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Michael K. Davis and wife, Amy C. Davis property dated December 19' 2013

from Michael K. Davis and wife, Amy C. Davis to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$930.00 and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book 3109 at page 1946 in the Register's Office for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee-

Deed of Easement across the Denise B. Johnson property dated Decembe||3,2013 from Denise B.

Johnson to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,025.00 and recorded February 5' 2014 in

Deed Book 3109 ai page 1949 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Betty C. Elam property dated December 1, 2013 from Betty C. Elam to the

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for thê amount of $462.00 and recorded February 5, 2014 in Deed Book 3109

at page 1952 in the Register's Offlce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Stephan G. Lauhoff property dated December 10, 2013 from Stephan G.

Lauhoff to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $124.00 and recorded February 5,2014 in

Deed Book 3109 át page iOSS in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Jackie B. Worthington property dated December 10, 2013 from Jackie B.

Worthington to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,425.00 and recorded February 5,

2014 in 
-Deed 

Book 31Ó9 at page t OSa in the Registeis Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee'

Deed of Easement across the William Jon Maxwell and wife, Carol J. Maxwell property dated December 2,

2013 from William Jon Maxwell and wife, Carol J. Maxwell to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the

amount of $1,000.00 and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book 3109 at page 1961 in the Registe/s

Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the lda M. Jenkins property dated November 25, 20't3 from lda M. Jenkins to the

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,500.00 and recorded February 5, 2014 in Deed Book

3109 at page 196a in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.



Deed of Easement across the Lind P. Willett property dated November 19, 2013 from Lind P. Willett to the

City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $900.00 and recorded February 5, 2014 in Deed Book 3109

at page 1967 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Christopher L. Smith property dated November 19, 2013 from Christopher L

Smith to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,01 1.00 and recorded February 5, 2014 in
Deed Book 3109 at page 1970 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Ronnie G. Hammonds property dated January 15, 2014 from Ronnie G'

Hammonds to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,650.00 and recorded February 5,2014
in Deed Book 3109 at page 1973 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee'

Deed of Easement across the James E. Ellis and wife, Janie F. Ellis property dated December 20,2013
from James E. Ellis and wife, Janie F. Ellis to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $5,270.00
and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book 3109 at page 1976 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County

at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Clifford Lee Fields property dated December 3, 2013 from Clifford Lee Fields

to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $543.00 and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book

3109 at page 1987 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Agreed Order of Possession across the Gary Dean Lane property dated December 12,2013 for the amount

oi$+,tOO.OO and recorded February 5,2014 in Deed Book 3109 at page 1979 in the Registeis Offìce for

Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Jason Arliss Carey property dated April 30, 2014 from Jason

Arliss Carey to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $411.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Peter Webb Raynolds and wife, Kathryn Cantley Raynolds
property dated'May2,2014 from PeterWebb Raynolds and wife, Kathryn Cantley Raynolds to the City of
Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $450.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Eugene Altizer property dated May 13, 2014 from Eugene Altizer

to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1 ,400.00.

Deed of Temporary Easement across the Peter Webb Raynolds and wife, Kathryn Cantley Raynolds
property dated Aprii 24,2014 from Peter Webb Raynolds and wife, Kathryn Cantley Raynolds to the City of
Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $450.00.

Deed of Easement across the Margie L. Shepherd property dated April 28,2014 from Margie L. Shepherd to

the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $2,100.00 and recorded June 11,2014 in Deed Book

3122 al page 1929 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan CounÇ at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Lynn S. James property dated March 26,2014 from Lynn S. James to the City

of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $220.00 and recorded June 1 1,2014 in Deed Book 3122 al
page 1926 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the HT Properties, LLC property dated March 28,2014 from HT Properties, LLC

to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $2,630.00 and recorded June 1 1,2014 in Deed Book

3122 al page 1923 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Larry L. Blinn and wife, Melanie Blinn property dated April 7, 2014 lrom Larry

L. Blinn and wife, Melanie Blinn to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,322.00 and

recorded June 11,2014 in Deed Book3122 at page 1920 in the Registe/s Offlce for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Larry L. Blinn and wife, Melanie Blinn property dated April 7, 2014 lrom Larry

L. Blinn and wife, Melanie Blinn to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $940.00 and recorded

June 11,2014 in Deed Book3122 at page 1917 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville,

Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Lauren P. Moegenburg and wife, April Robin Moegenburg property dated

April 7, 2014 from Lauren P. Moegenburg and wife, April Robin Moegenburg to the City of Kingsport,

Tennessee, for the amount of $290.00 and recorded June 1 1 , 2014 in Deed Book 3122 at page 1 914 in the

Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee'



Deed of Easement across the Terry L. Moore and wife, Sonya L. Moore property dated April 10, 2014from
Terry L. Moore and wife, Sonya L. Moore to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,900.00

and recorded June 1 1 , 2014 iñ Deed Book 3122 at page 19't 1 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Ricky Lee Rice and wife, May J. Rice property dated April 12, 2014 from

Ricky Lee Rice and wife, May J. Rice to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,130.00 and

recoided June'11,2014 in Deed Book3122 at page 1908 in the Registe/s Office for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Jerry S. Johnson and wife, Janet N. Johnson property dated May 1,2014
from Jerry S Johnson and wife, Janet N. Johnson to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for-the amount of

$1,420.0ó and recorded June 11,2014 in Deed Book3122 at page 1932in the Registeds Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Peter J. Chapman and wife, Joy B. Chapman property dated May 2' 2014

from Peter J. Chapman and wife, Joy B. Chapman to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for_the amount of

$1 ,692.00 and recorded June 1 1 , 2014 in Deed Book 3122 at page 1 935 in the Register's Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Matthew R. Bryant property dated May 9,2014 from Matthew R. Bryant tolhe
City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $610 00 and recorded June 1 1, 2014 in Deed Book 3122 at

page 1944 in the Register's office for sullivan county at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Sullivan County, Tennessee property dated May 22, 20í,4 from Sullivan

County, Tennessee to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,943.00 and recorded June 1'1 ,

2014 in Deed Book 3122 al page 1947 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Leonard D. Dixon and wife, Shirley J. Dixon property dated May 30,2014
from Leonard D. Dixon and wife, Shirley J. Dixon to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$3,214.00 and recorded June 1 1,2014 in Deed Book 3150 at page 1917 in the Register's Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Janice R. McMurray property dated March 31 ,2014 from Janice R. McMurray

to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $400.00 and recorded June 11,2014 in Deed Book

3122 at page 1953 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Ronda Perry property dated February 20,2014 from Ronda Perryto the City

of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,400.00 and recorded June 1 1, 2014 in Deed Book 3122 aI

page 1956 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Ïennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Timothy Siglin property dated March 7, 2014firom Timothy Siglin to the City of

Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1 ,434.00 and recorded June 1 1,2014 in Deed Book 3122 at page

1959 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Joseph Paul Reynolds property dated March 4, 2014 from Joseph Paul

Reynolds to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $203.00 and recorded June 1 1, 2014 in

OeâO Boof 3122 alþage t OOZ in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee'

Deed of Easement across the James P. Root and wife, Lisa K. Root property dated January 15,2014 from

James P. Root and wife, Lisa K. Root to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $443'00 and

recorded June 11,2014 in Deed Book 3122 at page 1965 in the Registeis Offìce for Sullivan County at

Blounfu ille, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Mary E. Scott property dated March 27 ,2014 from Mary E. Scott to the City of

Kingsport, Tennessee, forthe amóunt of $580.00 and recorded June 11,2014 in Deed Book3122 at page

1968 in the Register's Office for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee'

Deed of Easement across the Joe Gregory Bushong and wife, Diana Whited Bushong property dated June

26,2014 from Joe Gregory Bushong and wife, Diana Whited Bushong to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee,

forthe amount of $19O.OO and recorded July 23, 2014in Deed Book 3127 atpage 1229 in the Registeds

Offìce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.



Deed of Easement across the James F. Wright and wife, Karen Reed Wright property dated June 11,2014
from James F. Wright and wife, Karen Reed Wright to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$2,160.00 and recoided July 23, 2014in Deed Book 3127 alpage 1232 in the Registe/s Office for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Jason S. Cade and wife, Alisa A. Cade property dated May 30, 2014 from
Jason S. Cade and wife, Alisa A. Cade to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $1,500'00 and

recorded July 23, 2014 in Deed Book 3127 al page 1238 in the Registe/s Office for Sullivan County at

Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Carmon F. Patrick and wife, Nancy S. Patrick property dated May 5, 2014

from Carmon F. Patrick and wife, Nancy S. Patrick to the City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of

$560.00 and recorded July 23, 2014 in Deed Book 3127 al page 1241 in the Register's Offìce for Sullivan

County at Blountville, Tennessee.

Deed of Easement across the Life Estate of Jane McKamey Harris and Remainder lnterest of Robert Kent

Harris property dated May 10, 20'14from Life Estate of Jane McKamey Harris and Remainder lnterest of
Robert Kent Fiarris to tha City of Kingsport, Tennessee, for the amount of $513.00 and recorded July 23'
2O14in Deed Book 3127 alpage 1244 in the Registe/s Offlce for Sullivan County at Blountville, Tennessee.



SUPPLEMENTAL I NFORMATION
AF: 218-2014

Proiect NumberProiect Name

Kingsport City Schools Acquisitions
Miscellaneous Water Line Extension Easements
Miscellaneous Sewer Maintenance Easements
Rock Springs Sewer Extension Projects
Tiffany Court Sewer Extension Project
Colonial Heights Sewer Extension Projects
Cooks Valley Road lmprovement Project
Greenbelt
Coventry Wynde Storm Water Drainage Project
Yadkin Area Sewer Rehabilitation Project

141-7650-871-0707
41 1-5004-501-9001
412-5004-501-9001
sw1008
sw1307
sw1307
GP0917
GP0608
sT1309
sw1 100



vt.D.6

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Gonsideration of a Resolution to Adoot an lnterim Anneration Policv

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alderm
Jeff Fleming, City Manager

AF-219-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 5,2014
Justin Steinmann
Lynn Tully

Recommendation:
Approve resolution - adopt an interim annexation policy to guide immediate annexation
decision-making while the direction of statewide annexation legislation is determined.

Executive Summarv:
The recent passage of HB 2371lSB 2464 etfectively ended annexation by ordinance. While the
Tennessee Advisory Commission on lntergovernmental Relations (TACIR) prepares recommendations
on annexetion policy for the legislature, an interim annexation policy is needed. The principles that
underlie the proposed short{erm annexation policy are:

. Limit costly, single-lot residential annexations while still allowing consideration of revenue-
producing non-residential and multi-lot residential development

. Limit consideration of future small-scale residential annexations to lots that can be served with
minimal cost

. Require that full plans of service be provided for all future annexations

It is recommended that the interim annexation policy remain in place until a long-term annexation policy

can be developed.

During their July 2014 regular meeting, the Kingsport Regional Planning Commission voted to send a

favorable recommendation for the rezoning to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen. The policy was
presented in draft form to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen on July 14,2014.

Attachments
1. Resolution
2. Staff Report

Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:-



RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN INTERIM ANNEXATION
POLICY FOR THE CITY OF KINGSPORT

WHEREAS, the recent legislation has placed a moratorium in annexation by ordinance;
and

WHEREAS, the city's ability to expand its municipal boundary in a planned and orderly
fashion has been severely curtailed; and

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Advisory Commission on lntergovernmental Relations
(TACIR) is reviewing annexation policy; with a reportto be delivered February 15,2015; and

WHEREAS, the city's current annexation policy is based on the ability to annex by
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, due to the moratorium, alternate approaches to evaluating annexations are
needed; and

WHEREAS, the Kingsport Regional Planning Commission has recommended the
adoption of an interim annexation policy to guide immediate annexation decision-making while
the direction of statewide annexation legislation is determined;

Now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS

SECTION l. That an lnterim Annexation Policy is hereby adopted, to remain in effect
until such time as a permanent annexation policy can be developed, the said lnterim Annexation
Policy to be as follows:

City of Kingsport Interim Annexation Policy

For the purposes of this policy, annexation requests will be evaluated using the following
categories and criteria.
1. Small-scale residential annexations (five (5) lots or less or less than ten (10) acres)
2. Multi-lot residential annexations (six (6) lots or more, greater than ten (10) acres)
3. Non-residential annexations or annexations of vacant land
4. "Emergency"annexations
Small-Scale Residential Annexations
Residential annexation requests of five (5) lots or less or less than ten (10) acres must meet the
following criteria to be considered for annexation:
¡ All lots are within 250' of existing City water (flre protection [minimum 6-inch line, with flow

of 500 gallons per minute at 20 PSll) and sewer
. At least one lot is within 250' of current City limits
. All lots must be contiguous
¡ Less than 250' of existing street may be accepted for City maintenance

'Projecï""R:;:i,:l},t:?[i!",å!.#;"*"i,,,:åi;i,:ïffi 
,ïi:::;:':.",

o Revenues adjusted for present value (PV)
o Full plan of services must be provided (This includes street maintenance and provision of

water and sanitary sewer within a maximum of ten years)
Multi-Lot Residential Annexations (six (6) lots or more, greater than ten (10) acres)
Residential annexation requests of six (6) lots or more or greater than ten (10) acres must meet



the following criteria to be considered for annexation:
. At least one lot must be within 250' of current City limits
. Must be within 1000' of existing utilities
. Must require acceptance of less than 1000' of existing street
. Projected revenues over thirty-year time horizon must exceed projected costs

o Based on probable build-out of proposed land use
o Revenue projections based on historical rates of growth and like uses
o Revenues adjusted for present value (PV)

. Full plan of services must be provided

. Must further the creation of economic development opportunities for the City
Non-Residential Annexations or Annexations of Vacant Land
o Projected revenues over thirty-year time horizon should exceed projected costs

o Based on probable build-out of proposed land use
o Revenue projections based on historical rates of growth and like uses
o Revenues adjusted for present value (PV)

. Full plan of services must be provided
o Must further the creation of economic development opportunities for the City
"Emergency" Annexations
. Annexations requested in order to address current or imminent threats to the public health,

safety, and welfare (i.e. failing septic systems across multiple lots), or that represent
priority economic development opportunities as determined by City leadership, may be
considered on a case-by-case basis.

SECTION ll. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a

public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.

SECTION III
welfare requ¡ring it.

That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014.

DENNIS PHILLIPS, MAYOR

ATTEST:

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



Property lnformation City-wide

Address

Tax Map, Group, Parcel

Civil District

Overlay District

[and Use Designation

Acres

Existing ZoningExisting Use

Proposed
Zoning

Proposed Use

Owner /Applicant lnformation

Intent: To adopt an interim annexation policy to guide

immediate annexation decision-making while the
direction of statewide annexation legislation is

determined.

Name: Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

Address:

City:

state: Zip code:

Email:

Phone Number:

Planning Department Recommendation

The Kingsport Planning Division recommends APPROVAL.

6lt8l14Date:Planner: Justin Steinmann
Meetinq Date: 7n7n4Plannins Commission Action

Approval
Reason for
Denial:

Denial:

Reason for
Deferral:

Deferred

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Annexation Policy
File Number 14-901-00001

Short-Term Annexation Policy

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Depafment for the
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on July 17,2014

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS

DISTRICT, LAND LOT

OYERLAY DISTRICT

EXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING

ACRES

City-wide

81512014 DRAFT Page I of 6



Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Annexation Policy
File Number 14-901-00001

EXISTING USE

PROPOSED USE

PETITIONER Kingsport Regional Planning Commission

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on JuJy l7,2014

INTENT

To adopt an interim annexation policy to guide immediate annexation decision-making while the direction of
statewide annexation legislation is determined.

815/2014 DRAFT Page2 of 6



Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Annexation Policy
File Number 14-901-00001

The recent passage of HB 237 I ISB 2464 has upended long-standing assumptions and practice
regarding annexation for municipalities across the State of Tennessee, including Kingsport.
V/ith the removal of the right to annex by ordinance, the City's ability to expand its municipal
boundary in a planned and orderly fashion has been severely curtailed. The Tennessee Advisory
Commission on Intergovernmental Relations (TACIR) is currently "mak[ing] a review and

evaluation of the effrcacy of state policies on annexation and comprehensive growth plans, and

[must]...submit its findings and recommendations to the speakers of the House and Senate

by...February 15, 2015.-r

While the TACIR report will provide guidance for the General Assembly, in the interim the City
faces a need to evaluate annexation requests initiated by property owners, often single-lot
residential annexations that present new challenges in regard to provision ofservices and logical
extension of the municipal boundary. The City's current annexation policy relies on the ability
to annex by ordinance, so alternate approaches to evaluating annexations are needed going
forward. The purpose of this memorandum is to establish a short-term annexation policy in
order to provide guidance for decision-makers.

The principles that underlie the proposed short-term annexation policy are:

o Limit costly, single-lot residential annexations while still allowing consideration of
revenue-producing non-residential and multi-lot residential development

o Limit consideration of future small-scale residential annexations to lots that can be served

with minimal cost
o Require that full plans of service be provided for all future annexations

The City's adopted annexation policy states that the City's annexation strategy must be driven
by one or more of the following:

l. The recognition and evaluation of unmet urban needs in order to provide service to
unincorporated areas in a manner that is beneficial to those receiving services as well as

the City at large.
2. The region as a whole is benefited.

a. Control fringe area development with zoning, building and fire codes, and provide
construction engineering management that will prevent unsanitary or substandard
development.

3. The financial impact of the proposed services to be delivered upon the existing city
residents and residents ofthe proposed annexation area.

4. The creation of economic development opportunities.
a. Create a healthy economy by creating new development and redevelopment

opportunities for housing, commercial, and industrial development.
5. The achievement of long-term growth strategies.

a. To increase the vacant developable land area.

b. To increase existing housing stock.
c. To increase total assessed property values.

I Tennessee General Assembly. HB 2371 Bill Summary. n.d. l8 June 2014.
<http://wapp.capitol.tn.gov/apps/billinfo/BillSummaryArchive.aspx?BillNumber:HB237l&grl08>

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Depafment for the
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on July 17,2014

8/512014 DRAFT Page 3 of 6



Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Annexation Policy
File Number 14-901-00001

The short-term annexation policy will focus on items 3 and 4 by working to reduce the fiscal
impact of residential annexations that would require a signihcant hnancial commitment to serve

while still allowing consideration of annexation requests that will be revenue-producing for the
City. In practice, this means limiting consideration of future small-scale residential annexations
to lots that:

o Are within 250' of existing City water (fire protection/6-inch line) and sewer
o Have at least one lot within 250' of current City limits
. Require less than250'of existing street to be accepted for City maintenance
o Can be provided with a full plan of services2

Multi-lot residential development (six (6) lots or more, greater than ten (10) acres) includes a

similar set of criteria for consideration. Annexation of non-residential development and vacant
land will be considered on a case-by-case basis, primarily by weighing the request against item 4
by asking if the annexation furthers the creation of economic development opportunities for the

City. Further criteria are included in the annexation policy itself.

The short-term annexation policy will also recommend that full plans of service be provided for
all future annexations. Allowing opt-out of certain provisions of a plan of service, especially for
single-lot residential annexation, has the potential to create significant confusion over time due to

the necessity of tracking which annexations have opted-out of which services. The practice also

creates equity and fairness issues for future residents who may assume that full City services are

available or who may request future extension of services that the original property owners
opted-out of at the time of annexation. In addition, given that aprimary purpose of annexation is

to improve the welfare of the residents of the affected areaby extension of urban-level services,

it would seem that proposed annexations that voluntarily or involuntarily opt-out of receiving
City services may not be the best candidates for inclusion into the City, and that the City should
focus on those annexations that can be fully-served.

Looking to the future, study of the City's long-term annexation options will need to be shaped by
the City's long-range goals. The five principles in the current annexation policy will need to be

revisited. These will be shaped by many considerations that could include fiscal impact,
geography, future land use goals, sprawl vs. infill growth, schools, extension of water/sewer to
non-City residents, environmental considerations; the list will be considerable. No action can be

taken until changes to annexation law that may result from TACIR's report to the General

Assembly are fully understood.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of an interim annexation policy to guide immediate annexation
decision-making while the direction of statewide annexation legislation is determined.

2 This would include street maintenance and provision of water and sanitary sewer within a maximum of ten years.

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the

Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on JluJy 17,2014

815/2014 DRAFT Page 4 of 6



Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Annexation Policy
File Number 14-901-00001

City of Kingsport lnterim Annexation Policy
For the purposes of this policy, annexation requests will be evaluated using the following
categories and criteria.

1. Small-scale residential annexations (five (5) lots or less or less than ten (10) acres)
2. Multi-lot residential annexations (six (6) lots or more, greater than ten (10) acres)

3. Non-residential annexations or annexations of vacant land
4. "Emergency" annexations

Small-Scale Residential Annexations
Residential annexation requests of five (5) lots or less or less than ten (10) acres must meet the
following criteria to be considered for annexation:

o All lots are within 250' of existing City water (fire protection3) and sewer
o At least one lot is within25}' of current City limits
o All lots must be contiguous
o Less than250' of existing street may be accepted for City maintenance
o Projected revenues over thirty-year time horizon must exceed projected costs

o Based on probable build-out of proposed land use

o Revenue projections based on historical rates of growth and like uses

o Revenues adjusted for present value (PV)
o Full plan of services must be provideda

Multi-Lot Residential Annexations (six (6) tots or more, greater than ten (10) acres)
Residential annexation requests of six (6) lots or more or greater than ten (10) acres must meet
the following criteria to be considered for annexation:

o At least one lot must be within 250' of current City limits
o Must be within 1000' of existing utilities
o Must require acceptance of less than 1000' of existing street
o Projected revenues over thirty-year time horizon must exceed projected costs

o Based on probable build-out of proposed land use

o Revenue projections based on historical rates of growth and like uses

o Revenues adjusted for present value (PV)
o Full plan of services must be provided
o Must further the creation of economic development opportunities for the City

Non-Residential Annexations or Annexations of Vacant Land
o Projected revenues over thirty-year time horizon should exceed projected costs

o Based on probable build-out of proposed land use

o Revenue projections based on historical rates of growth and like uses

o Revenues adjusted for present value (PV)
o Full plan of services must be provided

3 Minimum 6-inch line, with flow of 500 gallons per minute at 20 PSI.
a This would include street maintenance and provision of water and sanitary sewer within a maximum of ten years.

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on July 17,2014

8t5/2014 DRAFT Page 5 of6



Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Annexation Policy
File Number 14-901-00001

a Must further the creation of economic development opportunities for the City

"Emergencytt Annexations
o Annexations requested in order to address current or imminent threats to the public

health, safety, and welfare (i.e. failing septic systems across multiple lots), or that
represent priority economic development opportunities as determined by City leadership,
may be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Prepared by Kingsport Planning Department for the
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission Meeting on July 17,2014

81512014 DRAF'T Page 6 of6



fÊN

AGENDA ACTION FORM

vl.D.7

August 5,2014
R. McReynolds / N. Ensor
R. McReynolds

s EE

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Ald
Jeff Fleming, City

AF-221-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

Approve the resolution.

Executive Summary:
@isseekingaCleanTennesseeEnergyGrant(CTEG)throughtheStateof
Tennes-see, Deþartment of Environment and Cons ¡rvation in the amount of $175,000.00 to assist with

the installation of new energy efficient blower for the activated sludge process at the Wastewater

Treatment Plant.

The existing WWTp blowers are oversized for the current and anticipated air demand for the next 20

years. lnstãllation of new energy efficient blower will allow for proper air control for the activated sludge

þrocess and reduce energy coñðumption forthis process by 40o/o resulting in a potential electrical

saving of $28,000 annualiy. The CTEG will fund approximately 41% of the total project cost.

Project Funding:
Grant Amount Requested: $175,000 41%
Match (FY16): $247,500 59o/o

Total Project Cost (Est.) $422,500 100o/o

The purpose of the Clean Tennessee Energy Grant Program is to select and fund projects that best

result in a reduction of emissions and pollutants.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2 CTEG Application and Contract
3. Project Pictures

Recom ndation:

Glark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO



RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY AND PROPER TO APPLY FOR AND
RECEIVE A CLEAN TENNESSEE ENERGY GRANT FROM THE
STATE OF TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND
CONSERVATION

WHEREAS, the city would like to apply for a Clean Tennessee Energy Grant through the

State of Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, which will assist with the
installation of new energy efficient blower for the activated sludge process at the Wastewater
Treatment Plant; and

WHEREAS, the amount of the grant will be $175,000.00 and will require matching funds in

the amount of $247,500.00, which are available in the sewer fund reserve.

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION l. That the mayor, or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice mayor,

is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney, and subject to the requirements
of Article X, Section 1 0 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, all documents necessary and proper

to apply for and receive for a Clean Tennessee Energy Grant through the State of Tennessee
Department of Environment and Conservation in the amount of $175,000.00 assist with the
installation of new energy efficient blower for the activated sludge process at the Wastewater
Treatment Plant.

SECTION ll. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a

public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the public.

SECTION lll. That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR
ATTEST

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



GRANT CONTRACT
(cost reimbursement grant contract with a federal or Tennessee local or quasi-governmental entity)

Edison lD

PO

Agency Tracking #

32701-02008

End Date

July 31 ,2016

Begin Date

August 1,2014
Ed¡son Vendor lD

0000001 562
Contractor Legal Entity Name

City of Kingsport
CFOA #

Vendor

Subrecipient or Vendor

X suorec¡p¡ent D
Service Caption (one line onlY)

Clean Tennessee Energy Grant Program

TOTAL ContractOther
Funding

$175,000 00$175,000.002015

2015

$175,000.00$175,000.00TOTAL

American Recovery and Re¡nvestment Act (ARRA) Funding: ! VeS X *O

Budget Officer Conf¡rmat¡on: There is a balance in the
appropriation from which obligations hereunder are
required to be paid that is not already encumbered to pay

other obligations.

-lKrr-úhl .Ahl

OCR USE - GG

EDISON 40076

Account Code (optional)

71 302000
Speed Ghart (optional)

EN0001761 1

327.31



GRANT CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
AND

CITY OF KINGSPORT

A4

This Grant Contract, by and between the State of Tennessee, Department of Environment and

Conservation, hereinafter referred to as the 'State" and City of Kingsport, hereinafter refened to as the

"Grantee," is for the provision of Clean Tennessee Energy Grant Program, as further defìned in the
,'SCOPE OF SERVICES."

Grantee Edison Vendor lD # 0000001562

A. SCOPE OF SERVIGES:

A.1. The Grantee shall provide all service and deliverables as required, described, and detailed herein

and shall meet all service and delivery timelines as specified by this Grant Contract.

A.2. The grantee shall purchase, install and construct an environmental energy project that shall result

in the reduction of emissions and pollutants as described in the Grantee's application.

Cleaner Alternative Energy improvements may include projects to generate energy using

biomass, geothermal, solar, and wind.

Energy Conservation improvements may include lighting; heating, ventilation, and air conditioning

(HVAõ); improved fuel efficiency; insulation; and idling minimization'

Air euality lmprovement may include projects to reduce greenhouse gas (GHG), sulfur. dioxide

(SOt, votat¡le organic compôunds (VOC), nitrogen oxide (NO¡), and hazardous air pollutants

(HAP)

The Grantee shall obtain all required permits prior to commencing work on the project.

The Grantee shall provide the State with reports on the results of the project for five (5) years

after implementation. The Grantee expressly understands and agrees that the obligations set

forth in this section shall survive the termination of this grant.

The Grantee shall comply with the lnternational Energy Conservation code (2006 edition to

present). This code is iounded on principles intended to establish provisions consistent with the

icope of an energy conservation code that adequately conserves energy; provisions that do not

unn'ecessarily inciêase construction costs; provisions that do not restrict the use of new materials,

products or methods of construction; and provisions that do not give preferential treatment to

particular types of classes of materials, products or methods of construction'

The Grantee shall enroll and engage in the Environmental Protection Agency's ENERGY STAR
portfotio Manager. The ENERG1 

-Sfnn portfolio manager is an online tool that one can use to

measure and track energy and water consumption as well as greenhouse gas emissions'

lncorporation of Additional Documents. Each of the following documents is included as a part of

wchment.lntheeventofadiscrepancyorambiguity
regarding the Grantee's duties, responsibilities, and performance hereunder, these items shall

govern in order of precedence below.

a. this Grant Contract document with any attachments or exhibits (excluding the items listed

at subsections b. and c., below);

4.3.

4.5

A.6

4.7

4.8.

A.9

4.10



b.

c.

the State grant proposal solicitation as may be amended, if any;

the Grantee's proposal (Attachment 1) incorporated to elaborate supplementary scope of

services specifications.

CONTRACT PERIOD:

This Grant Contract shall be effective for the period beginning August I , 2014, and ending on July

31, 2016. The Grantee hereby acknowledges and affirms that the State shall have no obligation

for Grantee services or expenditures that wõre not completed within this specified contract period'

PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Maximum Liabilitv. ln no event shall the maximum liability of the State under this Grant Contract

exceed One Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($175,000.00). The Grant Budget,

attached and incorporated hereto as Attachment 2, shall constitute the maximum amount due the

Grantee for all service and Grantee obligations hereunder. The Grant Budget line-items include,

but are not limited to, all applicable taxeé, fees, overhead, and all other direct and indirect costs

incurred or to be incurred by the Grantee.

Compensation Firm. The maximum liability of the State is not subject to escalation for any

reason unless amended. The Grant Budgèt amounts are firm for the duration of the Grant

Contract and are not subject to escalatioñ for any reason unless amended, except as provided in

section C.6.

pavment Methodoloov. The Grantee shall be reimbursed for actual, reasonable, and necessary

@rantBudget,nottoexceedthemaximumliabilityestablishedlnsection
C.1. Upon progress toward the cãmpletion of the work, as described in section A of this Grant

Contract, gre Grantee shall submit invoices prior to any reimbursement of allowable costs'

Reimbursement to the Grantee for travel, meals, or lodging shall be

limitations specifìed in the "State Comprehensive Travel Regulations," as

time to time, and shall be contingent upon and limited by the Grant

Budget funding for said reimbursement

lnvoice Requirements. The Grantee shall invoice the State no more often than monthly, with all

necessary supporting documentation, and present such to:

Department of Environment and Conservation
Kathy Glapa, Office of Sustainable Practices
Williám R.'snodgrass Tennessee Tower' 2nd Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Blvd
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

a- Each invoice shall clea¡y and accurately detail all of the following required information

(calculations must be extended and totaled correctly)'

(1) lnvoice/Reference Number (assigned by the Grantee)'
(2) lnvoice Date.

i3i lnvoice Period (to which the reimbursement request is applicable).

(4) Grant Contract Number (assigned by the State)'

iS1 Grantor: Department of Ènviionment and Conservation, Office of Sustainable

Practices.
(6) Grantor Number (assigned by the Grantee to the above-referenced Grantor).

(7) Grantee Name.

B

c2

c

c.1

c.3

c.4.

c.5

2



(8) Grantee Tennessee Edison Registration lD Number Referenced in Preamble of

this Grant Contract.
Grantee Rem ittance Address.
Grantee Contact for lnvoice Questions (name, phone, and/or fax)'
Itemization of Reimbursement Requested for the lnvoice Period- it must detail,

at minimum, all of the following:

i. The amount requested by Grant Budget line-item (including any travel

expenditure reimbursement requested and for which documentation and

receipts, as required by "State Comprehensive Travel Regulations," are

attached to the invoice).
¡i. The amount reimbursed by Grant Budget line-item to date'
iii. The total amount reimbursed under the Grant Contract to date.

iv. The total amount requested (all line-items) for the lnvoice Period.

(e)
(1 0)
(11)

b The Grantee understands and agrees to all of the following.

(1) An invoice under this Grant Contract shall include only reimbursement requests

for actual, reasonable, and necessary expenditures required in the delivery of

service described by this Grant Contract and shall be subject to the Grant Budget

and any other provision of this Grant contract relating to allowable

reimbursements.
(Z) An invoice under this Grant Contract shall not include any reimbursement

(3)
request for future exPenditures.
An invoice under this Grant contract shall initiate the timeframe for

reimbursement only when the State is in receipt of the invoice, and the invoice

meets the minimum requirements of this section C.5.

c.6

c.7

Budqet Line-items. Expenditures, reimbursements, and payments under this Grant Contract shall

adhere to the Grant Budget. The Grantee may vary from a Grant Budget line-item amount by up

to twenty percent (2}o/ù-ofthe line-item amount, provided that any increase is off-set by an equal

reductioh of other l¡ne-¡Íem amount(s) such that the net result of variances shall not increase the

total Grant Contract amount detailed by the Grant Budget. Any increase in the Grant Budget,

grand total amounts shall require an amendment of this Grant Contract.

Disbursement Reconciliation and Close Out. The Grantee shall submit any final invoice and a

insixty(60)daysoftheGrantContractenddateand
in form and substance acceptable to the State.

a. The Grant Budget specifies a Grantee Match Requirement and the final grant

disbursement reconciliation report shall detail all Grantee expenditures recorded to meet

said requirement.

i. No Grantee expenditure shall be recorded and reported toward meeting a

Grantee Match Requirement of more than one grant contract with the state of
Tennessee.

ii. The final grant disbursement reconciliation report shall specifìcally detail the

exact amõunt of any Grantee failure to meet a Match Requirement, and the

maximum total amount reimbursable by the State pursuant to this Grant

Contract, as detailed by the Grant Budget column "Grant Contract," shall be

reduced by the amouni that the Grantee failed to contribute to the Total Project

as budgeted.

b. lf total disbursements by the State pursuant to this Grant Contract exceed the amounts

permitted by the section C, payment terms and conditions of this Grant Contract

3



c.8

c.9.

c.10.

c.11

c.12

c.13

(including any adjustment pursuant to subsection a.ii. above), the Grantee shall refund

ifie O¡tterence to ihe State. The Grantee shall submit said refund with the final grant

disbursement reconciliation report.

c. The State shall not be responsible for the payment of any invoice submitted to the state

after the grant disbursement reconciliation report. The State will not deem any Grantee

costs submitted for reimbursement after the grant disbursement reconciliation report to

be allowable and reimbursable by the State, and such invoices will NOT be paid.

d. The Grantee's failure to provide a final grant disbursement reconciliation report to the

state as required shall result in the Grantee being deemed ineligible for reimbursement

under this Grant Contract, and the Grantee shall be required to refund any and all

payments by the state pursuant to this Grant Contract.

e. The Grantee must close out its accounting records at the end of the contract period in

such a way that reimbursable expenditures and revenue collections are NOT carried

forward.

lndirect Cost. Should the Grantee request reimbursement for indirect cost, the Grantee must

submit to the State a copy of the indirect cost rate approved by the cognizant federal agency and

the State. The Grantee'will be reimbursed for indirect cost in accordance with the approved

indirect cost rate and amounts and limitations specified in the attached Grant Budget. Once the

Grantee makes an election and treats a given cost as direct or indirect, it must apply that

treatment consistently and may not change during the contract period. Any changes in the

approved indirect cost rate muit have prior approval of the cognizant federal agency and the

Siate. lf the indirect cost rate is provisional during the period of this agreement, once the rate

becomes final, the Grantee agrees to remit any overpayment of funds to the State, and subject to

the availability of funds the Stàte agrees to remit any underpayment to the Grantee'

Cost Allocation. lf any part of the costs to be reimbursed under this Grant Contract are joint costs

¡""o¡"'ng allo*tion to more than one program or activity, such costs shall be allocated and

reportej in accordance with the provisionl of Department of Finance and Administration Policy

Statement 03 or any amendments or revisions made to this policy statement during the contract

period.

pavment of lnvoice. A payment by the State shall not prejudice the State's right to object to or

quest'or€ny retrnbursemént, invoice, or matter in relation thereto. A payment by the State shall

not be construed as acceptance of any part of the work or service provided or as approval of any

amount as an allowable cost.

Unallowable Costs. Any amounts payable to the Grantee shall be subject to reduction for

arnoqnts ¡ncluOed in any invoice or payment theretofore made, which are determined by the

State, on the basis of aúd¡ts or monitoring conducted in accordance with the terms of this Grant

Contract, not to constitute allowable costs.

Deductions. The State reserves the right to deduct from amounts, which are or shall become due

a"d payabile to the Grantee under this-or any contract between the Grantee and the State of

Tennessee any amounts, which are or shall become due and payable to the State of Tennessee

by the Grantee.

prerequisite Documentation. The Grantee shall not invoice the State under this Grant Contract

until tlìe State has rece¡vø tne following documentation properly completed.

a. The Grantee shall complete, sign, and present to the State an "Authorization Agreement

for Automatic Deposit (ACH Credits) Form" provided by the State. By doing so, the

Grantee acknowledges and agrees that, once said form is received by the State, all

4



D.

D.1

D.2

D.3

D.4

D.5.

D.6

payments to the Grantee, under this or any other contract the Grantee has with the State

of Tennessee shall be made by Automated Clearing House (ACH).

b. The Grantee shall complete, sign, and present to the State a "Substitute W-9 Form"
provided by the State. The taxpayer identification number detailed by said form must

agree with the Federal Employer ldentification Number or Social Security Number
referenced in this Grant Contract or the Grantee's Tennessee Edison Registration.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Reouired Aoprovals. The State is not bound by this Grant Contract until it is signed by the
contract parties and approved by appropriate otficials in accordance with applicable Tennessee
laws and regulations (depending upon the specifics of this contract, said officials may include, but

are not limitéd to, the Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the Commissioner of Human

Resources, and the Comptroller of the Treasury).

Modification and Amendment. Except as specifically provided herein, this Grant Contract may be

rnoOitied onty ny a written amendment signed by all parties hereto and approved by both the

officials who approved the base contract and, depending upon the specifics of the contract as

amended, anyadditional officials required by Tennessee laws and regulations (said officials may

include, but are not limited to, the Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the

Commissioner of Human Resources, and the Comptroller of the Treasury).

Termination for Convenience The State may terminate this Grant Contract without cause for any

reasonJatd tern¡nat¡on snalt not be deemed a breach of contract by the State. The State shall

give the Grantee at least thirty (30) days written notice before the effective termination date. The

órantee shall be entitled to compensation for authorized expenditures and satisfactory services

completed as of the termination date, but in no event shall the State be liable to the Grantee for

compensation for any service which has not been rendered. The final decision as to the amount,

for which the State ¡s t¡aOle, shall be determined by the State. Should the State exercise this
provision, the Grantee shall not have any right to any actual general, special, incidental,

consequential, or any other damages whatsoever of any description or amount.

Termination for Cause. lf the Grantee fails to properly perform its obligations undgr this Grant

Contract tn -d ttrnely or proper manner, or if the Grantee violates any terms of this Grant Contract,

the State shall have the right to immediately terminate the Grant Contract and withhold payments

in excess of fair compensation for completed services. Notwithstanding the above, the Grantee

shall not be relieved of liability to the State for damages sustained by virtue of any breach of this

Grant Contract by the Grantee.

Subcontracting. The Grantee shall not assign this Grant Contract or enter into a subcontract for

any of tfre services performed under this Grant Contract without obtaining the prior written

apþroval of the State. lf such subcontracts are approved by the State, each shall contain, at a

minimum, sections of this contract pertaining to "Conflicts of lnterest," "Lobbying,"

"Nondiscrimination," "Public Accountability," "Public Notice," and "Records" (as identified by the

section headings). Notwithstanding any use of approved subcontractors, the Grantee shall be the

prime contractor and shall be responsible for all work performed.

Conflicts of lnterest. The Grantee warrants that no part of the total Grant Amount shall be paid

directly or indirectly to an employee or official of the State of Tennessee as wages,

compénsation, or gifts in exchange for acting as an officer, agent, employee, subcontractor, or

consultant to the Grantee in connection with any work contemplated or performed relative to this

Grant Contract.

Lobbyinq. The Grantee certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that:

5

D.7



D.8.

D.9

D.10

a. No federalty appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on be_half of the

undersigne-d, io any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or

emptoyãe of an agåncy, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or

an ämþtoyee ot a-tr¡eniOer of Congress in ðonnection with the awarding of any Federal

contract, ihe making of any Federálgrant, the making of any federal loan, the entering

into of any cooperative agieement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,

amendment, oi modifìcation of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative

agreement.

b. tf any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any

p"rrôn for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency' a

Member of Congress-, an officer orLmployee of Congress, or an employee of a Member

of Congress in ónnection with this contráct, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the

Granteé shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report

Lobbying," in accordance with its instructlons'

c The Grantee shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award

documents for all sub-awards at all tieis (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and

contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients

shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this

transaction was made or entered into and is a prerequisite for making or entering into this

transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31 , U. S. Code.

Nondiscrimination. The Grantee hereby agrees, warrants, and assures that no person shall be

e-clgded fttgr pa'ticipation in, be denied bénefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination

in the performance oi this Grant Contract or in the employment practices of the Grantee on the

grounàs of handicap or disability, age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or any other

ðlassification protected by Fedeial,-Tennessee State constitutional, or statutory law. The Grantee

shall, upon request, show proof of such nondiscrimination and shall post in conspicuous places,

availabie to all employees and applicants, notices of nondiscrimination.

public Accountabilitv. lf the Grantee is subject to lennessee Code Annotated, Title 8, Chapter 4'
part 4, or if this Grant Contract involves the provision of services to citizens by the Grantee on

behalf of the State, the Grantee agrees to establish a system through which recipients of services

may pre of the service program, and the Grantee shall

disþlay i e passageway through which the public enters in

order to sign at least twelve inches (12") in height and

eighteen inches (18") in width stating:

NOTICE: THIS AGENCY IS A RECIPIENT OF TAXPAYER FUNDING. IF YOU OBSERVE AN

AGENCY DIRECTOR OR EMPLOYEE ENGAGING IN ANY ACTIVITY WHICH YOU CONSIDER

TO BE ILLEGAL, IMPROPER, OR WASTEFUL, PLEASE CALL THE STATE COMPTROLLER'S

TOLL-FREE HOTLINE: 1 -800-232-5454

public Notice. Allnotices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research reports, signs, and

s'mila¡. pudlc notices prepared and released by the Grantee shall include the statement, "This

project'is funded unOér ah agreement with the State of Tennessee." Any such notices by the

Grantee shall be approved by the State.

Licensure. The Grantee and its employees and all sub-grantees shall be licensed pursuant to all

appl¡capfe federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations and shall upon

request provide proof of all licenses.

6

D.11



D.12

D 13.

D.14.

D.15

D.16

Records The Grantee (and any approved subcontractor) shall maintain documentation for all

cnarges unOer this Contiact. The books, records, and documents of the Grantee (and any

appróveO subcontractor), insofar as they relate to work performed or money received under this

iontract, shail be maintãined for a periód of three (3) full years from the date of the final payment

and shali be subject to audit at any reasonable time and upon reasonable notice by the state

àg"n.y, the Comptroller of the lréasury, or duly appointed representatives. The records of not-

io-r-prolt entities ånatl ¡e maintained in-accordance with the Accounting and FinancialReporting

forÑot-for-Profit Recipients of Grant Funds rn lernessee, published by the Tennessee

Comptroller of the Treasury and found at
htp:/)www.comptrollerl.státe.tn.us/ma/finreotmanual.aso. The re^cords for local governments

shall be marntatned tn accordance wrth the tnternal Control and Compliance Manual for

Iennessee Municipatities, published by the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury and found at

http://www.comptrollerl.state.tn.us/maicitvmanual.asp and in accordance with GFOA's

publication, Gorrernn e ntal Accounting, Auditing and Financial Repofting.

prevailinq Waqe Rates. All grants and contracts for construction, erection, or demolition or to

@lstha]tinvolvetheexpenditureofanyfundsderivedfromtheStaterequire
compliãnce with the prevailing wage laws as pro rided in lennessee Code Annotafed, Section 12-

4-401 et seq..

Monitorinq. The Grantee's activities conducted and records maintained pursuant to this Grant

Contractã¡tall be subject to monitoring and evaluation by the State, the Comptroller of the

Treasury, or their duly appointed representatives

proqress Reports. The Grantee shall submit brief, periodic, progress reports to the State as

requested

Annual Report and Audit. The Grantee shall prepare and sub-mit, within nine (9) months after the

@iod,anannualreportofitsactivitiesfundedunderthisGrantContractto
the commissioner oihead of the Granting agency, the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury,

and the Commissioner of Finance and Aãministration. The annual report for any Grantee that

receives five hundred thousand dollars ($50O,OOO) or more in aggregate federal and state funding

for all its programs shall include audited financial statements. All books of account and financial

records snati'Oe subject to annual audit by the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury or the

Comptroller's duly aþpointed representative. When an audit is required, the Grantee may, with

the prior approuai of t'he Comptroller, engage a licensed independent public accountant to
r the Grantee and the licensed independent public

ury.
g

of

the Treasury. The Grantee shall be responsible for reimbursement of the cost of the audit

prepared Oi tfre Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury, and payment of fees for the audit

þreþareO Oy tne licensed independent public accountant. Payment of the audit fees of the

iicehseO independent pubtic a'ccountant by the Grantee shall be subject to the-provìsions..relating

to such fees contain"O in tne prescribed côntract form noted above. Copies of such audits shall

be provided to the designated'cognizant state agency, the State Granting Department, the

Tennessee Comptroller'of the Trðasury, and the Department of Finance and Administration and

shall be made available to the public.

procurement. lf other terms of this Grant Contract allow reimbursement for the cost of goods,

materials, supplies, equipment, and/or contracted services, such procurement(s) shall be made

on a competilive basis, iàcluding the use of competitive bidding procedures, where practical. The

Grantee shall maintain documeñtation for the basis of each procurement for which

reimbursement is paid pursuant to this Grant Contract. ln each instance where it is determined

that use of a competitive procurement method is not practical, supporting documentation shall

7

D.17



D.18.

D.19

D.20

D.21

Ð.22

D.23.

D.24

include a written justification for such decision and non-competitive procurement. Further, and

notwithstanding t'he foregoing, if such reimbursement is to be made with funds derived wholly or

partially from fãderal souices-, the determination of cost shall be governed by and reimbursement

inall Oå subject to the Grantee's compliance with applicable federal procurement requirements.

The Grantee shall obtain prior approval from the State before purchasing any equipment under

this Grant Contract.

Strict performance. Failure by any party to this Grant Contract to insist in any one or more cases

,pon the stnct performance oi any of the terms, covenants, conditions, or provisions of this

agreement shail not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of any such term, covenant,

cõndition, or provision. No term or condition of this Grant Contract shall be held to be waived,

modified, or deleted except by a written amend nent signed by the parties hereto.

lndeoendent Contractor. The parties hereto, in the performance of this Grant Contract, shall not

act as employges, partners, joint venturers, or associates of one another. lt is expressly

acknowleàged by the partieJ hereto that such parties are independent contracting entities and

that nothin! in this Grant Contract shall be construed to create a principal/agent relationship or to

allow eithei to exercise control or direction over the manner or method by which the other

transacts its business affairs or provides its usual services. The employees or agents of one

party shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents of the other party for any

purpose whatsoever.

The Grantee, being a politicalsubdivision of the State, is governed bythe provisio_1s^o!tf_e

Tennessee Government Tort Liability Act, Iennessee Code Annotated, Sections 29-20-101 et

seq., for causes of action sounding in tort. Further, no contract provision requiring a Tennessee
potitícat entity to indemnify or hold harmless the State beyond the liability imposed by law is

enforceable [ecause it appropriates public money and nullifies governmental immunity without

the authorization of the General Assembly.

State Liabilitv. The State shall have no liability except as specifically provided in this Grant

Contract.

Force Maieure The obligations of the parties to this Grant Contract are subject to prevention by

caL,ses beyond the partie!' control that could not be avoided by the exercise of due care

including, but not limited to, natural disasters, riots, wars, epidemics, or any other similar cause.

State and Federal Comoliance. The Grantee shall comply with all applicable state and federal

laws and regulations in the performance of this Grant Contract'

Governinq Law. This Grant Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the

laws of the State of Tennessee. The Grantee agrees that it will be subject to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Tennessee in actions that may arise under this G_rant

Contract. The Grantee acknowledges and agrees that any rights or claims against the State of

Tennessee or its employees hereuñder, and any remedies arising there from, shall be subject to

and limited to those iignis anO remedies, if any, available under Iennessee Code Annotated,

Sections 9-8-101 through 9-8-407.

ComOleteness. This Grant Contract is complete and contains the entire understanding between

the parties relating to the subject matter contained herein, including all the terms and conditions

of the parties' agréement. ttlis Grant Contract supersedes any and all prior understandings,

represênÞtions, negotiations, and agreements between the parties relating hereto, whether

written or oral.

Severability. lf any terms and conditions of this Grant Contract are held to be invalid or

unentorceaOle as a matter of law, the other terms and conditions hereof shall not be affected

8

D.25.



E.

thereby and shall remain in full force and effect. To this end, the terms and conditions of this

Grant Contract are declared severable'

D.26. Headinqs. Section headings are for reference purposes only and shall not be construed as part

of this Grant Contract.

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

E.1 should any of these special terms and conditions conflict with

this Grant Contract, these special terms and conditions shall

control.

Communications and Contacts. All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other

@ntemplatedbythisGrantcontractshallbeinwritingandshallbe
made by certified, fiist class mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid, by overnight

courier service with an
recipient confirmation. be

addiessed to the respe AIL

address as set forth be fied

by written notice.

The State:

Kathy Glapa, Office of Sustainable Practices
Department of Environment and Conservation
w¡il¡am R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 2nd Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Blvd
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Telephone#: (61 5) 253-8780
FAX#:(615) s32-0199

8.2

The Grantee:

E.3

The Honorable Dennis R. Phillips, Mayor
City of Kingsport
225 West Center Street
Kingsport, TN 37660
Email: PhillipsD@kingsporttn. gov
Telephone # 423-229-9400
FAX # 423-229-9350

All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other communications shall be considered

effectively given upon receipt or recipient confirmation as may be required.

Subiect to Funds Availabilitv. The Grant Contract is subject to the appropriation and availability of

ffilntheeventthatthefundsarenotappropriatedorareotherwise
unavailable, the State reserves the right to terminate the Grant Contract upon written notice to the

Grantee. Said termination shall not bê deemed a breach of contract by the State. Upon receipt

of the written notice, the Grantee shall cease all work associated with the Grant Contract. Should

such an event occur, the Grantee shall be entitled to compensation for all satisfactory and

authorized services completed as of the termination date. Upon such termination, the Grantee

9



shall have no right to recover from the State any actual, general, special, incidental,

consequential, ór any other damages whatsoever of any description or amount.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

CITY OF KINGSPORT:

GRANTEE SIGNATURE DATE

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF GRANTEE SIGNATORY (above)

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION:

ROBERT J. MARTINEAU, JR., COMMISSIONER DATE

10



ATTACHMENT 1

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
William R Snodgrass Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa L Parks Ave, 2nd Floor, Nashville, TN 37243
EMAI L: Green. I nitiatives(Otn.oov

clean Tennessee Energy Grant Program Application
(Limit only one apptication per entity, per location)

To be conaldered, appllcatlona mu¡t be ¡ubmlled no later th¡n j¡.Eg!4ll--4!.!'

P¡rticipant lnformatlon I Please orovide a description in the text boxes below for each section

Applicant Name (Organization that witl enter into the Grant Agreement)'. City of Kingsport

Appllcant is a:
A. Municipal Government
B. County Government

C. Utility District n
D. Other Entities created by stalute tr

List CountY/Counties location:
Sullivan

K!
List of Project Partners (if any):

Applicant Address: 620 W. lndustry Dríve
lndustry Drive

City: Kingsport Zip Code(9-Digit): 37660-3520
37666-3520

Proiect

City: Kingsport

Location Address: 620 W

Zip Code(9-Digit)

Applicant contact (Person responsible lor daily management of project)

Nâme. Niki Ensor TelePhone'

Title. Water and Wastewater Facilities Manager

E-Maíl: NikiEnsor@KíngsportTN gov

423- 224-2487

FederallD.

Project Title: Energy Efficient Blower lnstallation

Project Categories
Cleaner Alternative

Biomass
Geothermal
Solar
Wind
Other

Air Quality
GHG
Soz
VOC'S
NOr
HAP'S
Other

lmprovemenUReduction
X
X
trx
u

Energy Conse¡vation:
Lighting
HVAC lmprovements
lmproved fuel efficiencY
lnsulation
ldling minimization
Other

!!!
tr
tr

x

Brief ProJect DescriptloÍt (Na more than 5a0 charcclers): Kingsport's V1lly'úTP is rated a|12.4 MGD and is equiPPed with 3

300 HP multistage centrifugal blowers for aeration of activated sludge The average dai ly flow is approximately 8.7 MGD

The city operates 1 blower at its minimum turndown point, but still exceeds the aeration demands. This mode of blower

operation results in excessive energy usage. The purpose of this project is to reduce energy usage through the

installation of a properly sized and more energy efficient blower system

(TOTAL MATCH should equal match in project funding section)

Source & Amount of Applicant's Matching Funds
General Fund: $247500
ln-kind Services: $

TOTAL MATCH $2475000

Project Funding
Grant Amount Requested:
Match:
TOTAL PROJECT COST

$1 75000
8247500
9422500

41%
59 o/o

100%

CN- 136e (Rev. l0- 12)
RDA SW.f 2



Grantee lnformation (Person responsihlê fnr nnmmrnicatinnc and ng¡f6gl);
Continues

Name: Niki Ensor i:

Title: Water and Wastewater Facil¡ties Manager
224-2487

E-Mail: NikiEnsor@KingsportTN gov Fax:

District Number: 1

District Number: 4

District Number: 2

ATTACHMENT 1

Telephone: 423-

423-229-9473

.t/)z /ttl

Federal Congressional District
Congressperson's Name:

State Districts
Senator's Name.

Representative's Name

nature

Name

David P. Roe

Ron Ramsey

Tony Shipley

P-h 1,, lU ott¡ Z'n./o"
Title

?-L l,'' ty' . t kt

Date

D;I,.7 o.
Printed Title

lê.

Authorized Signature of Partner (if applicable) Title Date

Printed Name Printed Title

When
to the

you have completed this form print and sign and make a copy for your records and return the original
following address:

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Offíce of Sustainable Practices

Attention: Clean Tennessee Energy Grant
William R Snodgrass Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 2no Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Application Proced ure:
@ndprovidetheitemslístedbelowintheirgrantrequest.Detailsforcompletíngtheitemsbelow

are provided in this grant manuaf.
. Clean Tennessee Energy Grant Program Application

CN-1369 (Rev. 10-12) RDA SW-12



Table B (1)- Hazen and Sawyer Blower project Experience

Kåtvå Silvl

læ Rohrb¿cheÞ

+orrph¡... 4
mz
-{
A

çdrì Ph¡ôô(

loc Roh¡bacher/

,o¿ Rohrhecher

Jimcr.mcr/Joe
Roh¡h¡chcr

loe RohrbrGh.r

loe Rohrbach€r

Jiñ cràmer

læ Rohrb.(h.r

læ Rôhrbe.hr¡

l¡hCrãmê.

Ca.râtlne

Ooêr¡t¡nE

Oo¿ra t¡na

90'6 Drs¡gn

W.it¡ntfor

90X DÊsiin

¡¡driiño

llnder &nsnuctiôñ

609É oesilo
comDlê1a

6096 Desi8n

CdmDl.lÞ

Ooentlnc

90% D.siBn

Advenirêd br B¡d

Pilot¡nB Hieh Sp€cd

D¡rcct Drive

Blowa¡s

ôõar¡tin?

Hirh çD..d n¡r..t Dr¡vÞ Rlôw.r.

Rê.ðññ¡n.l.d i¡qtâllãtiôñ ôf1 Sôn HÞ ñô1âr

OhælnÞ

tutåruIôb! PDBlowers

H¡¡hSilad Dìred Drive Blow¿r3

Rotaru Lobè PD Blow€rs

40Ysr Payback at Currcnt Enerty Costs.

RGtå¡nèd Posit¡ve DisDì¡cGhÊ¡t

MD

l{trh SÞ.èd D¡recl D.lve Blôwers

8otaru LobÊ PD glowers

Hirh Soeed D¡r.ct Dr;vè 8l6wÊrs

Existinr Multlsttr. Biow€rs Modtfl.d

Ex¡¡tinlMultlstôre Blowrrs Nlodilèd

Multistàe Òèntr¡fu øâl aloweß $lrcrêd
HiSh Spêcd Direct Drive Lowst NPVCost;

Rot.ryLobe PD Blowcrs Sclected b.5Êd on

Limitcd 5a v¡ng¡ at Current Flowsj Payback

H¡ßh Speed Dl.ect D¡ive Blwers SelecÌed to

NewHlSh Sp!Êd Direct Dilvr Blowe¡s

Desimcd,

?o ooo -& ônos.lr

6 7Oô-¿ô-Oôo cÊÉr

l-0OO scfh

1.800 scftn

2,000 scfn;5,000

1,250 scftn;3,200

t nno -1 I nOô <dñ

a lm-6 Ânô<rfd

1 7DO -7 9OO <.h

6m-12ôOscfrn

2-2m -3 9m(cfñ

3.200 -9.20O scÊn

t qoo -B 70ô s.fh

6-2OO - 12-OOO scñn

l¡owr Sizes

Enlu¡ted

â ?ffi -71 600 <¡fm

S.7oo '11 ¿ôô a.ÈR

5.000-8.400 scfrñ

6-OOô -?ô-lfln scfrn

5.4O0.9.ooosclñ

áônn-Âômr.h

I ?ôô..frñ

Hì.h <ñ..d Di..d ñ.ivÞ

Hlgh Speed D¡r.ct Drive and lnteSral

HiSh speed Oircct Orive; HiBh speed

lntrga I Gesred; Hybrid system w¡lh

H¡th Speed D¡rêct Drìvr, HiSh spæd
lñtPer¡l G.¡r Millti{trø¡ $..w

Positive D¡splacèmênt {Rots ry Lobe rnd
Hvbrldl

H¡3h Speed D¡rcct Drive, Pqsitivè
D¡sol.c.hêñt
Hith 5pc€d Di.êct Drive, Pos¡t¡v!
O¡solåcèhent

H¡rh Soeed D¡ÊctD.ive

Muitista !e. H¡sh SDeed Direct Dr¡vê

H¡8h Speed Dlruct Drive, Posltin
Disãl¡c.ñênt

Multistrce. lGSincle SÈ¡Þ.

lG (¡;Þ <?.t. Hith çÞéJ ñ¡...r Driva

Multistôge, Hlth SFêêd Difecl Drivc,
Posit¡vc Displacenent (Rot. ry Lobe Ðnd

Hvh.i.lÌ

lG Sìnrle Staro. H¡sh Soeed Dln.t Or¡vé

Multisla.ê Hl'h $..d Di'¡d nrìvc

Mult¡stãr.

Muhlst.r.. Hich sDeêd Dlr.ct b¡r'vÊ

lG Slngle 5t¡Bc, Multisrðße, HiSh Specd

ÞirectOr¡va

IG S¡ ngle 5tâ8e, Multistage, Hlgh Speed

Dlrêct Dtivê

H¡¡h soêcd D¡rèct Driv.

lG Single SlaBG, Multistaie, H¡BhSpeed

Þirect Drlvc

¿v¿ luåte repl¡ccm.nt otfa¡¡ed
lqÕo hû ñdõruilh 1 çOO h6 bôtar

Evaluôte Redscod cåp¡city
hlôw¡r. rô lmbtõvrd Fffi.¡.ñ¿v

llôwêr Reolãcêm¿nl

BNR. Þlant É.Þanslon

EY.luate HiSh Speed D¡r.ct Drive
Blôwers to lmDrow Êfic¡end
Evalu.te HiSh sp..d Direct Orive
RlÀw.R r^ rñð/À,r Fg.i.ñ.e

Ewlueto H¡th Speed D¡rÊ.t Drlv!
Elow€E lo lmûrow Eftc¡ancv

Evaluaie High Spcêd D¡æct orivs
BlMBto lmórow Effi ciGncv

Pb¡t E¡pans¡on. N.w Ae.at¡on

Esslñs

NÀw1¡.¡ìm.ht Fa.iliÞ

NewTreetñent F¡.¡lltu

gNR, convcßion to Fi¡. Búbb¡e -

Rêol¿cerMod¡fu [xi3¡ilnr Blowrß

Fãcìtiiy UptËde - Repl.cc Exis¡tin!
Blôwêrs

Purcæ

Addltonal bìorcr ca pa c¡ty
rÊoui¡ed

3/aluðtê FliShSgcêd Direcr Drive

Rapjaæ Elowers to lmprov.
Eñclêñ.v

BNR, Conrersion to F¡îa Eubble -
Rêolac¿ Eris¡t¡nrBlowé¡s

8NR, ConEßìon to F¡na Bubbìe -

Reolace,lMod¡ñr Er¡çiti ne Bl6ueri

ReplacÊ existint blowerg/lmprcve
cfficlencv

t¡lÁ

2009

20n

2012

2013

2013

?ôl 4

2ô1n

2ôlt

7017

201 1

7ô1Ò

2006

701-q

2ô11

200s

200t

2011

2011

Ycar

2072

2013

72

5ô

ço

I

9-5

1

36

15

4.6

17

1S

72

1Â

10

WWIPCat
lBcdl

27

22

)4

1.6 l

1S

tû

NC

NC

OH

OH

OH

ñH

LA

u

N'

s

çfte

NC

DE

NC

NC

NC

Dtuar¡FL tùW

Hi{l<hôñuoh wlm

central ,ohnston county Retio¡Ë I

Wláæ

s¡dn.v WWIP

lJDo.r Ôlèñìåawìl\rRC

D¡úôhÂwlP

Dd crêe k WWTP

Lesourdsv¡llê wwIP

South Fon WWTP

Pêb*r< fÊñWPaÞ

M'k.'ñ M'ftt¡ lhr'ih.¡e.IWW

Plùm lçlâñd wWÞ

.1.L. Moonêv AWTÞ

lruiñCr€èkWWIP

Moqrs Crc€kWWTP

ÉâstBudlnEton WWTP

south Burlindo.\ /WTP

Pldt

Rækñrb Creêk wMP

NôÊh RiwrWwE

fentCountvWWTP

Reviseci 3/3/14



Sreen lnfrastructure/Breen Buildings

xx x xx f nsite Power Generat¡on (Stand/Prime)

o
@

o
@

tr'
(D

{lternate Projecl Delivery (DB, ESCO,
)wner's Engineer)

Ja¡iable Speed SYstems

)istribution /Collection SYstem
)ptimÞation

x xx
=oo
0
l
o
E

ma
o
ô

D
f
Àt
ro
o
3
o
l

Monitoring and SCADA

x
enBrgy

Wind Geothermal, Hydraulic

x xx x ;ombined HeatAnd Power Generallon
9yetem

nng

ËHåä

lnhanced Dlgestion (i.e CAMBI
)pencell)

x x x x )o-Digestion/High Strength Waste
JtilÞation

xx xxx xx 3íogas Utilizatíon and Biogas Production
mprovements

x xx Secondary Process OPtimization

x x JVIDis infecllo n OptimÞatio n

!
doõlîtt
o'o
3
N
o)

o
=

xx )lant Process Energy modeling and

¡nelysiE

x xx
ãe
=(ct,Ë'<

>rocess or Hyüaulic Modeling

xxx xx )€mand Management Eledric utillty
lilling Rate Evaluation

c
=

rn
=o
õ

-oad CurtailmenUDemand ResPonse
trogram Evaluation and lmpfernentation

x 3HG ¡nventory review and analYsis

x xx :acility tMde Energy Auditing

xx x Energy management master planning
m
Ð
c
Ð
o3o

cl

='(f!

1ôr
öõ E
9Ë Bruo

Egñqg,ã
o-r<
m>
g4
åe-Ø

q,
a
CL -Ê=

m6)
ã>
e3
7Õ
äg
69
€>ø To=

<J+<
P >õ
oJ =
Tóõ
ã,9 q(t
6

<F<
I >ô
3:iu=o

ñË ó
Øø

azz
N (' Y=¿

fÐo5
õo<U'
>o
o=
==3so=ri
õ0,>3

=át>fl
4-n(D-

r !m*72

=înz+

+
o,g
fD

@
N

I

-o¡
Na
f
o,:t
o-
an
o,
á
rD
a
m:to
fr
T'

"õlDr)è
mxEo
=.o
=tt
fD

)J

5.
o
a-

UJ

Þ
¡.

t INSI^.IHCVIIV



Table B (2)- Hazen and Sawyer Energy Project Experience

Øo

=co
c
0)
a)

ol
0)

C)f
oo

C

9)
tq

X

X

X

o
E
(I
Ð
c
o
I
c

s
0)c
o
(J

0)
tso
o_

0)

Øc

ESCO

ESCO

ESCO

o
ct)
u..1

@g
à
q)

ooc
dd)

EP
Oo
o-ñ
9.O-uco
¡5

o)
E
o
Ø

U)
rõ
0)
q)
o

u')
o
!s
([

X

X

X

E
0)
6
Ø
c
o
U
0)

o
O\c
OE
=G5N
.-C

.Q -c
^al

x

X

x

X

o
()
U)
Ec(!

ä9
co
OE
¿0)
oo
>oOE

Miscellaneous Energy Management

x

x

x

X

ct)
o
E
t¡

()
f

EE
I
(E

E
q)
t
o
a,o
a
tr

=

x

x

X

x

Power
Generation/
Resource
Recovery

co
(!
t)c
c)o
0¡
Io
fL
ï,

ß
!)
!

c0
S

o
OJ

o
ø
0)
o)
o
o^fD=oocO
ÑErq)
cO.lil a)

X

x

q)

Øñ

c
CD

g
U)

ct)
I
c
i=-oÞ(¡).!l
or=õli
f ) -'l

X

x

X

X

o
O
=!o
0-
Ø
og¡
o

c0
Ec
G

c
o
ñgNC
=o)
Jo)
a>oooh
ñE

X

X

x

X

X

c
o
(E
N

E
o
o
al,ø
C)oo
o-
à
(oþ
o()
()
TA

X

Process Optimization

co
(ú
N

E
o.
o
co
o
e
Ø
o
5

x

!c
o
o)c
q)
T'o
E

o
o)

uJ
6ø
It)o
Ò
ôE
õG
Ã-h

X

X

x

x

x

X

X

ct)c
tuEo
E
o:
(u

!l

T
o
oo
o)oo

Energy
Modeling

X

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

J
.J

U
0¡

1rJ

0rÈ
FG
ol
ÉD6(u>
trul
So¿Ë
Eü
ßEDcc
o=

x

X

x

Ut¡lìty

Energy
Procuæment

co
3Egc
o0)èc
EE

:Êoä
oÈ,
q^e

ø
o
6
co
õg
o
3o
(¡)

è
o
c
o)

o
I
CD

X

x

x

x

õ)c
î)3

P
q)
c

¡IJ
(¡,
E
ì
oo
L

x

X

x

ct)c
cc
G
o-
o)
ûo
E
c
0)
E
0)ooc
(õ

E

ct)
(¡)
c

Auditing
Evaluations

Johnston County \AM/TP EnerEy
Efñciency Aud¡ts

City of Raleigh Water D¡sirìbution
System Optim¡zat¡on

City oi Winston Salem Wåter
Distribut¡on System Optimization

Davidson Water Water D¡stribution
System Optimization

Broward County, FL North Regional
\A/WTP Fats, Oils and Grease -
High Strength Rece¡ving Station
(FOG)

R¡vanna Water & Sewer Authoriiy,
VA Energy Efficiency
lmprovements anci CHP

Harrisonburg Rockingham Sewer
Authority, VA North River VIM/TP
E nerov Conservation Evaluations
Wesiern Virginia Water Authority
Roanoke, VA Combined Heat and
Power Proiect
Town ol Eden, NC Energy Audits

Broward County, FL North Regional
\^M/TP Energy Conservatìon Study

ENERGY MANAGEMENT
PROJECT MATRIX

11t5t2013

-{-{
c)-
mz
-{

Ál,,vrr¡lÍ ),':,': :



r !m

=mz
-l

m6)^<oo
N-le6.Eõ ç
Ô=c,;€

e9
o@-
Eõ
É3áé
¡qoøcoaøo

U'Oo=
oo
<+
fi'd
dE.
l@-
oJol
.ãã

o.o
a
o
ô
o

m<u)< =o$ Na
õ mll
qd e
Ø@ñ

<:l
o4
BE
fr
NI
9o
9ao

õo7

msu)< >oÐ¡iz.
:GN

==-.g'sg, ìg
aØ

TÊo-
Qr
sil
.o
ñf

tsgOoa

moo
ò o€
la-og>=
â-Ø41Ø1
íã õ(ôq€

)o
idf,
l?
e.zo,
ãt
-J o

õ

< -rl

>=.(n It
eôa!OJg0

9ã
sä
C-,9o
õE
E+
oqo+

I

C)
D
Ø

ooo=c<
ao
cÉ
=Øooa)
octoÞfr¡t:

I -Ii
oO¿ør:l

=

(/) <
Jo
¿a
9-ooo-Ð
dq
LL

ß=
u)o
6,7ö€
3

Energy management master plann¡ngx xx

Wide Energy Aud¡tingXx

m5o
m¿l
o-
=P9õoâ.
a3

0)f
CL

inventory rev¡ew and analYsis

x -oad Curla¡lmenUDemand ResPonse
rrogram Evaluat¡on and lmplementatlonx x m

=o
(A

c

x x Management Elec{ric Ut¡lity

Raùe Evaluationx

rrocess or Hydraul¡c Modelíng ãs
&É
=d,Ë<ProcÆss Energy modeling andx x

is¡nfection Optimizationxx

Process Optimizationx xx
Util¡zation and BÌogas Production

x X

3o-Digestion/High Shength Waste
Jtil¡zat¡on

1t
oootî
Ø

oo
3
N
0)

o
l

Digestion (i,e GAMBI
x

:omb¡ned Heat And Power Generatlon
Systemx ädq-

ËãåËenergy
lMnd Geothermal, HYdraulicx

Power Monitoring and SCADA
lmpÍovements

xx

/Collection System
ation

le Speed Systemsxx

Project Delivery (DB, ESCO
Engineer)

x Power Generation (Stand/Prime)

Øoo
É)a
a
oca
m
Jo
(o

Ð-
0)o
o)
o)

3reen lnfrastructure/Breen Buildingsx x

ATTACHMENT 1

-lo¡
5
o
@

N
I

-oJ
Noa
ft¡a
o-
,¿,
o,
É
oa
m5
lD
õ
!ao
lD
ctè
mxõ
lD

=.aa
at
lD

)j
n:

;,(,
c)

l:.



Section 2 - P roject DescriPtion
Revised Morch 4, 201'4

ATTACHMENT 1

2.I lntroduction
The Kingsport Wastewater Treatment Plant {WWIP) has an aeration system for the activated sludge

treatment process that consists of three, 300-hp multi-stage centrifugal bfowers. Each multi-stage

centrifugal blower has an approximate operating range between 3,300 and 5,600 standard cubic feet

per minute (scfm). The existing aeration system has a fírm operating capacity range between

approximately 3,300 and 11,200 scfm with one unít out of service.

Hazen and Sawyer performed an analysis of the last five years of operational data to estimate the

current weighted average air demand of 2,70O scfm with a projected weighted average air demand of

3,300 scfm in Year 2034. Therefore, the existing aeration system does not have the turndown capacity

to meet the current and projected weíghted average air demands for the next 20 Vears. This project

entails the ínstallation of a more appropriately sized and energy efficient blower system'

2,2 Enerrgy Ëfficiency and .Savings

Hazen and Sawyer conducted an aeration system evaluation to determine the potential energy savings

associated with installing a smaller capacity blower with hígher electrical efficiency, The evaluation

consisted of analysis of two blower alternatives to estimate the potential savings and increased

efficiency. The evaluation assumed a one percent (1%) annual increase in electrical demand to provide

for the projected annual increase in air demand. Table 1 shows the estimated electrical savings for Year

2014 operation.

Table 1: Year 2014 Estimated Electr¡calSavings
Year 2014

ElectricalCosts

(50.073 / kw-hr)

Year 2014

ElectrkalDematd

(kW-hr I yearl

Alternative

s72,900998,7001 - Existing Aeration System

545,000615,9002 - New 150-hp Air Bearing Blower

s44,200605,8003 - New 150-hp Magnetic Bearing Blower

Table 1 shows the potential energy savíngs is estimated at approx¡mately 40 percent with an estimated

annual electrical savings of approxímately 528,000.

2.3 Public lSenefit
Project Readiness: This project will benefit the citizens of Kingsport within a relatively short time-frame

The project is in Kingsport's FY14 budget and is able to commence upon receipt of grant award and

authorization to proceed. Once !nÌtiated the project is estimated to be complete within one year'

Use of Local Resources: Kingsport is comm¡tted to using local contractors and to purchase the ancillary

equipment locally as well.

Long Term Savings: Total present worth values were developed to estimate the 20-year capital,

operations and maintenance (O&M), and replacement costs for each alternative for comparison



ATTACHMENT 1

purposes. Table 2 shows the opinion of project costs (capital); O&M (spare parts and electricity); and

replacement costs for each alternative.

Tabte 2: Total 20-Year Present-Worth Analysis in 2014 Dollars

Total

Present

Worth3

Equipment
Replacement

Costsz

Total
o&M
Costsl

Opinion of
Probable

Construction
Costs

Alternative

5L,728,7OO$1,617,000 $111,800$o1- Existing Aeration System

51,311,000S+g,ooo51,031,000$395,3002 - New 150-hp Air Bearing Blower

51,308,0o0s49,0005422,5OO s1,011,0003 - New 150-hp Magnetic Bearing

Blower

Notes:

'1. Electrical costs were assumed to escalate at 2% annuafly from Year 2014 electrical cost of 50.073 /kW-hr

to Year 2034 electrical cost of S0'10S /kW-hr-

2. Equipment replacement cost assumed to occur at 35,OOO operating hour ìntervals for minor

rehabilitations with major overhaufs at every 7O,O0O operat¡ng hour intervals. Alternative Nos. 2 and 3

assumed new blower operating B0 percent of the annual operating hours with existíng blowers operating

20 percent of the annual operating hours'

3. Total present worth evaluation included 2}-yeat period with 3 percent discount rate to report in 2014

dollars.

With the grant, either type of blower will save the citizens of Kingsport more than 5400,000 over 20

yea rs,

2,4 Technology
Description: Alternative Nos. 2 and 3 consist of a relatively new technology in air production equípment

that provide improved electrical efficiency and reduced O&M costs. The blowers that are proposed ín

alternative Nos. 2 and 3 are both high speed single-stage centrifugal blowers; one with air bearings (2)

and one with magnetic bearings (3). The plant is currently served by multi-stage centrifugal blowers with

oil bearíngs, ln addition to energy savings, the proposed alternatives also reduce the O&M costs

associated with oíl changes as required for the ex¡stîng blowers- lnstead both alternative Nos. 2 and 3

employ oíl-free technologies and require less maintenance. Ultimately, the proposed single-stage

centrifugal blower is a more sustainable opt¡on for the WWTP than the existing blowers due to reduced

energy usage and reduced lífe-cycle cost-

Alternative Nos. 2 and 3 include variable frequency drives (VFDs) to regulate flow versus the existing

multi-stage centr¡fugal blowers whích use inlet throttling valves to regulate flow' The VFDs have the

abílity to match the air demand by changing the speed of the motor without modifying the inlet air

conditions, which is more energy efficient. The existing multi-stage centr¡fugal blowers are throttled

us¡ng an inlet butterfly valve which changes the inlet air conditions to match the air demands w¡thout a

change in the motor speed. The existing mult¡-stage blowers with inlet throttlíng valves requîre more

Section 2, poge 2

Revised 3/4/14



ATTACHMENT 1

energy for the same aÍr demand in comparison to the proposed single-stage centrifugal blowers with

VFD control.

Finally, Alternative Nos. 2 and 3 include blower technologies that have increased turndown capabilities

while maintaining high electrical effìciencies.

Future Applicability: Kingsport íntends to build upon the evaluation process associated wíth this project

in the implementation of other energy saving projects within the water and wastewater systems. ln

addition, the close review of actual and predicted aeration demands and the resulting replacement of

inefficient blowers {or elimination of excess blower capacity) can be applied to WWTPs across

Tennessee.

2.5 Qualificatiott.s, Experience and Comnritment
Kingsport enrolled in the EnerNOC PMJ Emergency Load Response Program in February 2013 to prevent

electrical outages and help keep regional power costs low. By reducíng load through EnerNOC,

Kingsport ís able to better plan for large expensive capital improvements, thus staving off rate increases'

The city also tracks energy usage through the DemandSMART portal. Kingsport will build upon this

experience in implementing this blower project as well overall energy rnanagement in the future.

Hazen and Sawyer has extensíve experience both in design of aeration blower systems and in energy

rnanagement projects and programs. Iables detailing the firm's experience are included in Appendix B,

This project has the full support of the city government as evidenced by letters of support from John

Campbell, City Manager and Ryan McReynolds, PublicWorks Director that are included in Appendix C.

2.6 Schedule
Table 3 shows a prelimínary project schedule with milestones and deliverables indicated following

Notice to Proceed (NTP). A critical path graph is included in Appendix D.

Table 3; Preliminary Proiect Schedule

Activity
Duration

Days Following

Notice to ProceedActivity

28 28Preliminary E ngineering Report

9L63Detailed Design

11.928Bidding

28 r47Constru ction Contract Award

18942Shop Drawing Approval

315t26Manufactur¡ng of Equipment

3227Equipment Delivery

35028Equipment lnstallation

36010Start-Up and TraininE

5 365Substantial Completion

Section 2, page 3

Revised 3/4/L4



ATTACHMENT 1

) '/ PL¡bltr: Awareness
The City of Kingsport has a number of methods to inform the stakeholders of this project' The water and

sewer department will include a description of the project along with the projected benefits ín the

monthly bills sent to customers. A project description can also be highlighted on the cíty's webpage, in a

manner similar to the brochure describing the recent upgrades to the wastewater plant

(http://publicw )' Additionally, Kingsport

can also utilize the local public access TV statíon to present the project.

2.?, [-oriserv¿ltir¡n

The project is wholly contained within the footprint of the wastewater treatment plant' The new blower

will be located ¡n the existing blower building and is designed such that extensive retrofits or significant

addítional equípment are not necessary for ¡ts ¡nstallation'

2.9 Air fluality
Overall Emission Reductíon; Table 4 presents the estímate of reductions associated with this project in

terms of electricity usage as well as nitrogen oxídes, sulfur díoxide and carbon dioxide emíssions' These

estimates were obtained using EPA's emissions reduction calculator, found at
. As shown in the table, this Project

wíll result in across the board reductions of nearly 40 % and will reduce COz emissions by over half a

million pounds per year.

Further, reduction in pollutants emitted will contribute to improved air quality in the following states:

connecticut, Massachusetts, Maryland, North carolina, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, virginia,

and West Virginia 1 )'

Non-Atta¡nment: Sullivan County in the vicinity of Tennessee Eastman ís considered non-attainment for

SOz. The wastewater treatment plant lies within thís area. As a result, this project will reduce SOz in the

non-atta¡nment area.

Table 4: Emissions Reduction

7 1A Project Firrancing
project Costs and payback: The opinion of protlable base construction costs for Alternative Nos' 2 and 3

are 5322,800 and $350,000, respectively. The opinion of probable base construction costs includes 25

Section 2, Page 4

Revised i/4/14

o//o

Reduction
(MB)

%

Reduction
(AB)

Reduction
(MB)

Reduction
(AB}

t2)

Single

Stage Air
Bearing

Blower

(1)

Existing
Multi-
Stage

Blower

USAGE/EMlsslON

39%38%
392,900382,800615,900

(3)

Single Stage

Magnetic
Bearing
Blower

605,800998,700
electricity (kW-

hr
38% 39%

545s318401,385 854NO"

39%38%
2,384 2,4563,854 3,7826,2385Oz

39%
632,967

38%
616,704975,042991,3051,608,009COz (lbs)



ATTACHMENT 1

percent cont¡ngency for contractol's overhead and profit and 25 percent estimating level contingency,

permittíng and an allowance for change orders. The cost for engineering services, including design,

construction and start-up assistance is S72,5OO for both alternatives. Therefore, the total project

opinion of probable construction costs for Alternative Nos. 2 and 3 are S¡9S,:OO and $422,5OO,

respectively. The present worth payback is presented ín Figure L and compares the payback with and

without grant funding.

S2,ooo,ooo

5 L,800,000

s 1,600,000

51,400,000

51,200,000

Sl,ooo,ooo

5800,000

5600,000

s400,000

$200,000

5

3
E
c¡
çrio
ø

o(,
s
o
3
ç,It
o
o-

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 I 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 rl L8 19 20

Years

-Exíst¡ng 
System 

-New 

Blower (Without CTEG) *----'New Elower (With CTEG)

Figure 1: Estimated payback schedule (average for Alternatives 2 and 3f

With an estimated grant of approximately S170,000, the project payback will be achieved in about seven

years. Without the grant funding, the payback period is estimated to be between eleven and twelve

years.

Matching Funds: With either alternative 2 or 3, Kingsport is prepared to provide a 59 percent match

fromthePublicWorksDepartmentgeneralfund. Thiswillcoverhalfofthecapitalcostsandallofthe
engineering costs.

Section 2, page 5

Revised 3/4/14



ATTACHMENT 1

Section 3 - Attachments
Revised March 4, 20L4

A. Grant Budget Tables and iustification
(1) Air BearÌng Blower

(2) Magnetic Bearing Blower

(3) Justifìcation

B. QualifÍcations & experience tabfes
(L) Hazen and Sawyer Blower Projects

(2) Hazen and Sawyer Power Projects

C. Letters of Support/Comtnitmerrt
(L) City Manager
(2) Public Works Director

D, Project Schedufe

Ë, Payback Tables

F. Vendor Proposals
(1) Air Bearing Blower - Neuros
(2) Magnetic Bearing Blower - ABS



ATTACHMENT'1

C - Letters of Support



ATTACHMENT 1

CI'I'Y OT; KINCìSI'OR'I 
"'T'I]NNESSEE

tanuary2t,2Ol4

Commlssloner Robert J. Martlneau, Jr.

312 ßosa [. Parks Ave

Tennessee Tower - 2nd Floor
Nashvllle, TN37243

Dear Mr. Robert Martlneau Jr.,

Kingsport was founded ln the lush, green mountalns of Northeast Tennessee. Orþlnally Incorporated ln

lg22, thecity relncorporated ln l9t7 followlng the upheaval of the cfvllwar. The clty became a leadin8

center of lndustry and today ls commltted to sound land use practlces, smart growth, volunteerlsm,

cltlzen partlclpatlon and energy efflclency.

The Clty of Klngsport strlves dally to provlde the best posslble servlces at the lowest posslble cost.

Effectiveness, efficlency and sustalnablllty ln all operatlons are core parts of the clty's mlsslon. The clty

also seeks out lnnovative technologies to increase productlvlty and reduce costs.

Each of the clty's departments revlews operatlons to look for opportunltles to lncrease effklcncy and

reduce costs. The publlc Works Department ls responslble for provldlng clean drlnklng water and

wastewater treatment for the clty. The department recently evaluated operatlons at the wattewater

treatment plant and ldentlfied a project that wlll reduce electrlcal usage and emlsslons of nltrous oxldes,

sulfur dloxlde and carbon dioxlde.

The current configuration results in excesslve air supplíed to the treatment process, needlessly drlvlng

up energy consumptlon and cost. The project entalls lnstallatlon of a more efficlent and approprlately

slzed blower system to supply alr to the treatment process.

Thls proJect ls conslstent wlth the Clty of Klngsport's goal to provlde servlce at the lowest posslble cost'

The admtnlstra¡on fully supports the Public Works Department ln lts pursult of grant fundlng for thls

prolect under the Clean Tennessee Energy Granl program'

Slncerelç

John Campbell
CltY Manager

'fri-Clties
TN/VA

Tri-Cities
TN/

225 Wost Csnlor Stroet l(itrgepod, TN 37Aß0'4237

l3)99 Kingsport' IheBesl ceToBe



ATTACHMENT 1

CITY ()I] KINCJSPOR'T,'I'IJNN I]SSEI]

lanuary 22,2073

Commlssloner ßobert J. Martlneau, Jr.

312 Rosa L. Parks Ave
Tennessee Tower - 2nd Floor
Nashvlfle, TN37243

Dear Mr. Robert Martineau Jr.,

The Clty of Klngsport Publlc Works Department is responslble for provlding water and sewer servlce to

the cltlzens of Klngsport. The department's mlsslon ls to provlde excellent servlce to customers and to

the broader communlty by protectlng the envlronment and foster¡ng economlc development - all at the

lowest posslble cost.

The department's commltment to excellence ls achleved by using meanlngful metrlcs to determine and

lmprove the effectlveness and efficlency of servlce dellvery. One of the measures the department

conslders ls energy usage. The department plans to lmplement an overallenergy management Ptogram,

but prlor to lmplementation we encourage dlvlslons wlthln the department to evaluate thelr operatlons

for opportunltles to reduce thelr energy usage.

The department recently evaluated operat¡ons at the wastewat€f treatment plant and ldentlfled a

proJect that wlll reduce electrlcal usage and emlssions of nitrous oxldes, sulfur dioxide and carbon

dioxlde,

The current configuratlon results ln excessive alr supplled to the treatment process, needlessly drlvlng

up energy consumption and cost, The profect entalls lnstallation of a more efficient and appropriately

slzed blower system to supply alr to the treatment process'

We antìcipate that thls project wlll serve as a model for future energy reductlon, Senerat¡on and

efficlency proJects as Publlc Works develops and lmplements an ovefall energy management plan,

/il

Tri-Cities
TN/

Tri-Cities
TN/

P,E.

Works Dlrector

Olly llall 225 Wost Cotrtor Slreel Klngsport,'l'N 37f360'423'l (423!'225-S4OO

1999 Kingsport * The Sosf P/oce ToBe r 999



ATTACHMENT 1

\¡

e
È
(L¡

.g
ùq

D

Eot'ó-
<?

!t
ìõ!t
6
f

!fô
fñrt
<t

-?o?t

€

a
C'
.-.ø

ã
n
a
;

o-
E
2
ã
J

d

o-,
o
c,

E!
L

sô c @
R 5 Ca rt õÞ jo N aâ

e
a

o
a

ø
6

€ oñ N
e

p æ
N Þ 6äI

€

¡
E
T
.Ir
g
¡u
Èac
E
¿À

E
¡
!o

I

I
rtc,

g

E

î

¡
Ëå
E

Èo
G
.$
It
u¡
E
gi
ÊÈ
E
.rI
Êa

,D

È2I
É
al

E
âu

tt-
E
Eo
¡
z
l!

zt
Ë
F
E
Ca
o?
É!
at

å
E(,
I

¡

ã
t

ô_

E

a
ooI2

oJ
5ct
o,
-c.()
at1

tJ
oJ'õ.
L

CL

I

ô



E - PaybackTable (no CIEG)

t-z
UJ

-o
E Firm Ca SCFM

lnstalled

New Blower and

Blower &

Alternative

nion of Probable Construction CostsPro

Base Construction Cost

lCosts

E

Annual Maintenance

o Costs

Total Present Worth (S)

TotalO&MCosts
Equi mentent

TotalAnnualized Costs s)

t

L

1

3- Multi-Sta

617

11

67,000

116,200

L,728,800

z

1.50

1. -SS Bearí

3- Mu

72

49

1,473,100

1,080

99,000

600

250
1-SS

3- Mu

3

7

s00

49

99,700

1,493,100

Revised 3/3i1-4



E - Payback Table (with C[EG)

49

1,308,000

97,900

247,500

7

3

1- SS Beari

s0

175,000

72,500

3-M

49

1,314,000

88,300

233,900

161,400

72,500

2
3-M

1_-SS Bea

L11,800

1,617,000

1,729,800

116,200

67,000

1_,550,000

950

3001

1

3-M

Total Present Worth (S)

Total Annualized Costs (S)

Elect

Re

TotalO&MCosts

Base Constructîon Cost

neen

nion of Probable Construction CostsP

ng Costso
Annual Maintenance

Alternative
Blower Quantity &

andNew Blower Qua

lnstalled SCF

Firm

Capital Costs

-.{-{
o-
mz
-{

Revised 3/3114



ATTACHMENT 1

I
IUvlo
c¡-o
Lè
LoEco
I

LL



ATTACHMENT 1

l(ingsport Blower Efficiency Project

Energy and Emission Reduction Estlmates

1.A Reduction in Electricity Used

1.8 Reduction in Emissions*

*Using EPA Calcutator forZip Code 37660 & American Electríc Power as Provider

Annual Reduction in
Electrical Usage

(kw-hr/yr)

Annual Electrical
Usage

{kw-hr/yr}

Blower Configuration

998,7 42
Alternative 1.: Existing 5,650 SCFM

M u lt¡-stage Centrif uga I Blower

382,89161.5,8 5 L

Alternative 2: Proposed 3,2O0 SCFM

Air-Bearing Síngle-stage Centrifugal
Blower

392,958605,7 84

Aiternative 3: Proposed 3,2OO SCFM

M agnetic-Bearing Síngle-stage
Centrifugal Blower

Annual
Carbon
Dioxide

Emissions
(tø/v:)

Annual Carbon

Dioxide
Emissions

Reduction
(tb/yr)

Annual
Sulfur

Dioxide
EmissÍons

(tb/yr)

Annual
Sulfur

Dioxide

Emissions
Reduction

(1b/yr)

Annual
Nitro8en

Oxíde

Emissions
(lb/yr)

Annual
N¡trogen

oxide
Emissions

Reduction
(lb/yr)

Alternative

Annual
Electr¡cal

Usage
(kw-hr/yr)

Average
Monthly

Usage
(kw-

h¡/mol

1,607,4306,235L,384

Multi-
Stage

Blower 998,700 83,225

2,390 997,305 t253,845854 530

Single

Stage Air
Bearing
Blower 61s,900 sL,325

2,453 975,O42 3883,782840 544

Single

Stage
Magnetic
Bearing
Blower 60s,800 50,483



ATTACHMENT 1

Estimat¡on Method

Design Conditions:

CBODs & NH3N (December 2008 - November 20L3)

lnfluont Loadlng3

12,0Ú0

a. Determine power requirements of existing blower configuration. There is no separate meter to

measure electricity used by existing blowers. Therefore the current usage is estímated ¡n the

same way as the proposed configuration.

b. Determ¡ne the power requirements of the two alternative blowers

3
ooóo

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,{X¡0

t,000

0

10,000

0,000

6,000

1,000

2,000

30,0@

ri27,000

å",*
821,æo

='1s,000Ë rs,ooo
È
Srz,oæ

E ',*
ã ',*E ,,*o

8o
J
zYts

0 2 x1
thgn Polnl

i}c800 +fK¡l

5

Oxygen/Air Requirements (at aeration basin dissolved oxygen concentration of 0.5 mg/l)

0 2¡000 4,m0 6'000 E'000

Alr Flow (¡cfrn)

,....WWÎamp'12'C -'.WWl' npEl7'C x W¡ntEr o ÎráßsiliorEl

10,000 12pffi
0

O Summcl

?d)bn

frr&trtmDry

^vrr¡gcAnrsJ

Kingsport Blower Effíciency Proiect - Energy und Emissiott Reduction Estimdtes, page 2



Alternative l: Existing 5,650 SCFM Multi-stage Centr¡fugal Blower

Winter Conditions

Summer Conditions

tlvy-ItívI

ANNUÁL ELECTRICAL
REQU'REMENIS

SEASONAT

OPERATION
PERCENIAGE

%

SEASONAI
HOURS

thrs)

ELECTRICAL

REQUIREMENTS

(kw

OPERATING

PRESSURE

(PSIG)

AIR FLOW

(SCFM)

RELATIVE HUMIDITY

(%)('F)

25 % of year

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDIÏIONS

TEMP

MAXIMUM DAY

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

SEASONAL TOTAL

SCENARIO

kW-hrØ

ANNUAL ELECTRICAL

REQU'REMENIS

%

SEASONAL

OPERATION

PERCENÏAGE

lhrs)

SEÁSONÁL

HOURS

kvt)

ELECTRICAL

REQU'REMEI\/IS

(PSIG)

OPERATING

PRESSURE

AIR

FLOW

(SCFM)

RELATIVE HUMIDITY

f%)

25 % of year

l'F)

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDIÏIONS

TEMP

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONAL TOTAL

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONÏH

SCENARIO

5,650 SCFM Multi-stage Centr¡fugal Blower

Kingsport Blower Efficiencv Proiect - Energy and Emission Reduction Estimotes, poge 3



Transitional Conditions

ANNUAL

ELECTRICAL

REQU'REMENIS

kW-hrlw)%

SEÁSONAL

OPERANON

PERCENIAGE

lñn)

SEASONAL
HOURS

kw)

ELECTRICAL

REOU'REMENTS

IPSIGI

OPERATING

PRESSURE
AIR FLOW

ISCFMIl%)

RELATIVE HUMIDITY

50 % of year

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDITIONS

TEMP

{"F)

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAT

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONAL TOTAL

SCENARIO

üq¡m

158 104

483.914

161.798

92 341

u.379

9,332

70.874

TOTAL

81,832

46,702

11.298

m,EI2

4.633

3s.254

78,651

242.242

23.503

5.703

1ûI:#

18,351

41.0ô9

124,784

41.281

2.405

tlï:&F

1 16,888

38.686

22.137

5,378

2,n4

17.269

38.383

CURRENT SEASONAL ELECTRICAL DEMANDS

WINTER

lkWlrtur)

SUMMER

(kw-hr/vr)

TRANSITIONAL

ftW-hrivr)

SEASON TOTAL

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

SCEMRIO

-l-{
c)-
mz
-l

Kingsport Blower Efliciency Project - Energy ond Emission Reduction Esttmotes, poge 4



Alternative 2: Proposed 3,200 SCFM Air-Bearing Single-stage Centrif ugal Blower

Winter Conditions

Summer Conditions

ANNUAL ELECTRICAL
RESUIREMENTSSEÁSONAL

OPERATION
PERCENTAGE

%

SEASONAL
HOURS

lhrs)

ELECTRICAL

REQU'REMENIS

KW

OPERATING
PRESSURE

(PSIG)(SCFM)

AIR

FLOW
RELATIVE HUMIDITY

{%}

25 o/o of year

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN
CONDITIONS

TEMP

("F)

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONAL TOTAL

SCENARIO

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

ANNUAL ELECTRICAL
REQU'REMENIS

kWttrlvr)o/o

SEASONAT

OPERAT/ON

PERCENIAGE

SEASONAT

HOURS

lårs)

ELECTRICAL

REOU'REMENIS

kw)

OPERATING

PRESSURE

IPSIGIfSCFM)

AIR

FLOW
RELATIVE HUMIDITY

t%)

25% ofyear

TEMP

l'F)

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDITIONS

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONAL TOTAL

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

SCENARIO

I
o-
mz
-l

Kingsport Blower Efficiencv Project - Energy ottcl Emission ledttctiot. Estimotes, poge 5



Proposed 3,200 SCFM Air-Bearing Single-stage Centrifugal Blower

Transitional Conditions

(kW-hrØ

ANNUA¿ ELÊCTRICAL
REOU'REMENTS

%

SEASO,VA¿

OPERATION
PERCENTAGE

sEASOÀtAt
HOURS

lh¡s)

ELECTRICAL

REQUIREMENIS

kw)

OPERATING

PRESSURE

(PSIG)

AR
FLOW

(SCFM)

RELATIVE HUMIDITY

(%)

50% ofyear

TEMP

('F)

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDITIONS

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONAL TOTAL

SCENARIO

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

011Ët

254,713

136,738

92,310

n374

4,æ6

32,ô32

72]87

TOTAL

69,042

4ô,718

11 ,308

309,t30

2,133

16,232

36,æ9

127,489

23,452

5,698

1ß,æ7

8,449

18,907

65,779

35,114

1,107

61,445

32,582

22,140

5,368

l&zt4

1,056

7,951

17,672

CURRENT SEASONAL ELECTRICAL DEMANDS

WNTER SUMMER TRANSITIONAL

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASON TOTAL

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

SCENARIO

I
C)
T
mz
-{

Kingsport Blower Effiaency Project - Energv ond Emission ,?eduction Estimores, poge 6



ANNUAL ELECTRICAL
REQU/REMENIS

(kW-hr/yr)

SE/ASONAL

OPERATION
PERCENTAGE

%

SEÁSONÁL

HOURS

lhrs)

ELECTRICAL

REQU/REMENIS

(kw

OPERATING

PRESSURE

(PSrG)(scFM)

AIR

FLOW
REI,ATIVE HUMIDITY

(%)

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN
CONDITIONS

TEMP

('F)

25 % of Year

SCENARIO

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONALTOTAL

Alternative 3: Proposed 3,200 SCFM Magnetic-Bearing Single-stage Centrifugal Blower

Winter Conditions

Summer Conditions

-{I
c)
T
mz
-{

Ãw-n(vl

ANNUAL ELECTRICAL
REQUIREMENTSSEASONAT

OPERANON

PERCENTAGE

%

SEASONAI
HOURS

lhrs)

ELECTRICAL
REQU/REMENTS

kw)IPSIG)

OPERATING
PRESSURE

AIR

FLOW

ISCFM}

REljTIVE HUMIDIW

l%)

25 o/o of Year

ATMOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDITIONS

TEMP

('F)

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASONAL TOTAL

SCENARIO

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

Kingsport Blower Efficiency Project - Energy ond Emisston leduction Estimotes, poge 7



Proposed 3,200 SCFM Magnetic-Bearing Single-stage Centrifugal Blower

Transitional Conditions

ANNUAL ELECTRICAL

REQUIREMENTSSEASONÁL

OPERATION

PERCENIAGE

%

SEASONAT
HOURS

/t¡ns)(kw)

ELECTRICAL

REQU'REMENTS

IPSIGI

OPERATING

PRESSURE

AIR

FLOW

{SCFMI

RELATIVE HUMIDITY

(%)

AÏï,lOSPHERIC DESIGN

CONDITIONS

TEMP

("F)

50 o/o of Year

MAXIMUM MONTH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SCENARIO

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

AVERAGE ANNUAL

SEASONALTOTAL

92,310

n374

æ6.-?u

4,332

32,90s

73,395

253,193

127,275

TOTAL

gx,tn

16,368

36,510

126,729

64,288

46,718

11,308

2,151

rðõ0F7

19,066

65,376

32,639

23,452

5,698

1,117

8,520

s,3ô8

1#,W

1,0ô5

8,018

17,819

61,087

30,348

22,140

CURRENT SEASOML ELECTRICAL DEMANDS

WINTER SUMMER TRANSITIONAL

AVERAGEANNUAL

MAXIMUM MONÏH

MAXIMUM WEEK

MAXIMUM DAY

SEASON TOTAL

MINIMUM DAY

MINIMUM WEEK

MINIMUM MONTH

SCENARIO

I
-{
o
T
mz
-.1

Kingsport Blower Elficiency Project - Energy ond Emtssiott leduction Estimotes, poge I



ATTACHMENT 1

Kingsport Blower Efficiency Project

Scl'redule

Days Following
Notice to Proceed

Actívity
DurationAct¡v¡ty

28 28Preliminary Engineering RePort

9t63Detailed Design

11928Bidding

28 147Construction Contract Award

18942Shop Drawing Approval

3t5L26Manufacturíng of EquiPment

7 322Equipment DeliverY

35028Equipment lnstallation

10 360Start-Up and fraining

3655Substantial Completion

AÊdvhy

tffP

{!i11;n ,s,lircja,mi 5ttt ujrslrzioe suir¡iæl¡0,¡r¡rzllnrzliiI 2 3 1 5 6l t s, ro,llr;r¡rlrlirsirþlrsiru
Acl¡vlty

Dryr
tdlorlng

t{ÎP
;lllllliliit 0 iitii rTE$br!dn¡. n_

6t

I

1-

I

,
I

Coú¡ctANilrd

grEg!,Þ!t!n!
lpPa!!l

?!
28

lt
16
t
29

!0
6

t_19

lll
IF
3t5
tn
l.qq

!!9
t65

)/3/t4



ll,rznuND Slwnn
ATTACHMENT 1

Envlronmental Englneere & Sclentiate

227 Frcnch Land¡ng Dr¡ve

Suite 420
Nashv¡lle, TN 37228

6"t5 783-1515
hazenandsawyet com

1. An estimate of reductions and/or air emissions (stamped by a licensed Tennessee Professional Engineer)

A. A statement whether or not the project reduces the amount of energy used for heating and

cooling and an estimate of the energy to be saved'

B. An estimate of the emissions to be reduced by the project using EPA's emissions calculator.

2. A2-year project schedule.

Dear Ms, Munkeboe:

On behalf of the City of Kingsport, I am pleased to submit the city's full proposal for an erergy efficiency

project at the city's wastewãtér treatmeót phnt to be funded under the CTEG program The department's

invitation for a full proposal included the following requirements:

This package contains the following.

j. Estimates of reductions in energy usage and air emissions Note that the project does not involve heating

or cooling, rather the energy ui"d to p-rovide aeration to the activated sludge process at the Kingsport

Wastewater Treatment Plant.

2. Project schedule
3. A revised application package to reflect minor modifícations to the budget that increased the grant match'

We look fon¡vard to your favorable review of this proposal. Should you or your staff have any questions,

please feel free to contact me at 615-783-151 5 or by email at sqqalls(ôhazenandsawver.com.

March 4,20'14

Lori J. Munkeboe
Director, Office of Sustainable Practices

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation

312 Rosa L. Parks Ave - Tennessee Tower- 2nd Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

Re: Gity of Kingsport Clean Tennessee Energy Grant (CTEG) Full Proposal

Very Yours Truly,
Hazen and Sawyer

Qualls, P,E., ENVSP
Associate

Enclosure

Ryan McReynolds, CitY of KingsPort

Niki Ensor, City of KingsPort
cc



ATTACHMENT 1

Rev 2

Kingsport TN WTTP
Prepared By APGN lnc. dba APG-Neuros

Sales Represenúative: BL Anderson
Date

January 10,2014
Proposal Reference # 1240'1001 I 4-BA

APG-Neuros Turbo Blower Core

APGN lnc,

1270 Michele-Bohec, Blainville, QC, J7C-5S4

Tel; 450-939-0799 Fax:450 939 2tt5
www.apg-neuros,com APGN-PM-FORM-193-E,Feb'27'20L3

APGN proprietary lnformation



ATTACHMENT 1

Design Condition #l

Design Requirement Values

Elevation

lnlet Pressure

lnlet Temperalure

Relative Humidity

Design Discharge Pressure

Oesign Air Flow Rate per Bfower

Total maximum system flow rale

Minimum Syslem Flow Rale

Number of Blowers - DuÇ

Number of Blowers - Stand-By

Model

Rate Motor Output Power

Maximum Air Flow rate

Surge Air Flow rate

Turndown from Maximum Air Flow rate

Shaft Power @ Design

Wire-to-Air Power @ Design
Oischarge Temperature @ Design

Mâximum Discharge Pressure

Pressure Rise-to-Surge

Additional lnformation

Maximum Noise Level @ 3 feet

Dimensions per Blower, L / W/ H

Weight per Unit

Heat Rejection lo Blower Room

Blower Cooling Requirements

lnput Volta ge/Phase/Freq uencY

Bfower Full Load Amperage

Blower lnlet Air Entry type

lnlet Flange Size

Discharge Flange Size

Custom€r Design Condition

1208 Feet

14 100 PSIA

100 Deg F

60%
7.1 PSIG

3300 scFM
3300 scFM
1423 scFM

'I Units

0 Units

1208 Feet

14,100 PSIA

100 Deg.F

60 o/n

7.1 PSIG

3770 CFM

3770 cFM
'1625 CFM

.l Units

0 Units

368 Melers

97.216 KPA

38 Deg C

6o olo

0.49 Bar,g

5316 Nm3/hr

5316 Nm3/hr

2292 Nm3lhr

1 Un¡ls

0 Unils

Unit2

Unit2

NXl50-c060

150 HP

5316 Nm3lhr

2292 NmSlhr

57 o/o

146,9 bhp
,t22.8 kW

94 Deg.C

0.76 Bar,g

0,27 Bar,g

Un¡t'l

Proposed Blower Performance Customer fÞsígn Condition

l{x150-c060
150 HP

3300 scFM
't423 SCFM

57%
1,16.9 bhp
122.8 kW

202 Deg.F

1'1,1 PSIG

4.0 PSIG

English Unit

80 dBA

69/30/59 inches

191 1 tbs

0kw
0kw

480/3/60 VlPhaselHz
'162 Amps

Louvered

16 inchee
'l2 inches

Unitl

NXt50-c060

150 HP

3770 CFM

1625 CFM

57%
146.9 bhp
122.8 kw

202 Deg.F

11 1 PS|G

4 O PSIG

Metric Unit

80 dBA

1750177011500 mm

867 kgs

0kw
0kw

480/3/60 V/PhaseiHz

162 AmPs

Louvered

400 mm

300 mm

lVote:
petfonnancedatalsbasedonAiMEPTCl0Type2atcoretnletwíthaToleranceof xã%onflowvataesandtzdBa onno¡selevel

SCFIy Js based on reference condìtlons ot 14,6g6PSlA, 6ïdegF, 36% Relatlve Hurnid¡ty

Nm3/hr ts based on reference condttlons of 101.325kPa,ùdegc,0% Relatlve Humid¡ty

APGN lnc.

1270 M¡chèle-Bohec, Elainv¡lle, qc, J7c'5s4

fel: 450-939-0199 Faxt 450 939 2Il5
ww.ap8-neurÓs'coñ

APGN lnc proprietáry lnformat¡on



ATTACHMENT 1

uros

Design Gondition #2

Design Requirement Values

Elevation

lnlet Pressure

lnlet Temperalure

Relative Hum¡clity

Des¡gn Discharge Pressure

Design Air Flow Rale per Blower

Total maximum system flow rate

Minimum System Flow Rate

Number of Blowers - Duty

Number of Blowers - Stand-By

Modsl

Rate Motor Output Power

Maximum Air Flow rate

Surge Air Flow rate

furndown from Maximum Air Flow rale

Shaft Power @ Design

Wire-to-Air Power @ Design

Díscharge Temperaturê @ Design

Maximum Discharge Pressure

Pressure Rise-to-Surge

Additional I nformation

Max¡mum Noise Level @ 3 feet

Dimens¡ons per Elower, L / W/ H

Weight per Unit

Heat Reject¡on to Blower Room

Blower Cooling Requirements

lnput Volta ge/Phase/Frequency

Blower Full Load Amperage

Blower lnlet Air Entry lype

lnlet Flange Síze

Discharge Flange Size

Customor Design Condition

1208

14.1 00

75

75

71
3300

3300

1478
,|

0

Feel

PSIA

Deg F
o/a

PSIG

SCFM

SCFM

SCFM

Unils

Units

t{x150-c060

I50 HP

3,103 SCFM

1478 SCFM

57 o/o

136.0 bhp
113.7 kw

170 D€g.F

11 1 PSIG

4 0 PSIG

English Unit

80 dBA

69/30/59 inches

1911 lbs

0kw
0kw

48013160 V/Phase/Hz

162 Amps

Louvered

1 6 ínches

1 2 inches

Unill

NX150-C060

150 HP

3647 CFM

1585 CFM

57 çlo

136.0 bhp
11X.7 kw

170 Deg.F

11,1 PSIG

4 O PSIG

Metric Urtit

80 dBA

17501770115O0 mm

867 kgs

0kw
0kw

48013160 VlPhaselHz

162 Amps

Louvered

400 mm

300 mm

Unit2

NX1 50-C060

150 HP

5420 Nm3/hr

2355 Nm3/hr

57 o/o

136.0 bhp
113.7 kW

77 Oeg.C

0 76 Bar,g

O.27 Bar,g

Unil1

1208

14 100

75

75

71

3537

3537

1 585

1

0

Unir2

Feet

PSIA

Deg F

Yo

PSIG

CFM

CFM

CFM

Units

Units

368

97.216
24

75

0.49

5256

525õ

2355

1

0

Meters

KPA

Deg.C

%

Bar,g

Nm3/hr

Nm3/hr

Nm3/hr

Un¡ts

Units

Proposed Blower Performance Customsr Oesigrr Condition

Note:
performance data is based on ASME pTC 10 Type 2 at core tnlet wtth a Tolerance of t 5 % on ilow values and t zdga on noÍse level

SCF,t/t is hased on reference condltlorts of 14,096P51A, 68degF,3A% Relatlve Humldlly

Nm1lhr ls hased on rêference condit¡ons of l0l.325kPa, 
^clegc,0% 

Rêlat¡ve Hum¡d¡ty

APGN lnc.

1270 MichÈle-gohec, Bla¡nvllle, QC, J7C-554

Teli 450-9?9-0'199 FaK 450 939 2715

ww åpg.neulos coß
APGN lnc, proprietary lnform¿t¡on



NXl50-c060
150 HP

3553 SCFM

1553 SCFM

56%
121.o bhP
101.1 kw

122 Oag.F

110 PSIG

3 9 PSÍG

English Unit

80 dBA

69/30159 ¡nches

191'l lbs

0kw
0kw

48A[3160 YlPhaselHz
162 Arnqs

Louvered
16 ¡nches

l2 inches

NXl50-c050
150 HP

3493 CFM

1527 CFM

56%
121.O bhp
101.1 kW

122 oeg.F

I1 O PSIG

3.9 PSIG

ATTACHMENT 1

Unit2

368 Melers

9ô 527 KPA

2 DegC
70 Yo

0.49 Bar,g

5198 Nm3/hr

5198 Nm3/hr

2446 Nm3lhr
'l Units

0 Un¡ts

Unit2

NXlS{¡-C060

150 HP

5596 Nm3/hr

2446 Nm3/hr

56%
l2f ,0 bhp
{01.1 kw

50 Deg.C

0.76 Bar,g

O.27 Bar,g

Design Condition #3

Design Requirement Values

Eleval¡on

lnlel Pressure

lnlet Temperature

Relative Humidity

Design Discharge Pressure

Design Air Flow Rate per Blower

Total maximum syslem flow rate

M¡n¡mum System Flow Rate

Number of Blowers - Duty

Number of Blowers - Stand-BY

Model
Rate Motor Output Power

Max¡mum Air Flow rate

Surge Air Flow rate

Turndown from Maximum Air Flow rale

Shaft Power @ Design

Wire-to-Alr Power @ Design

Discharge Temperature @ Desígn

Maximum Discharge Pressure

Pressure Rise-to-Surge

Additional lnformation

MãxÍmum Noise Level @ 3 feet

Dimensions per Blower, L /W/ l-l

We¡ght per Un¡t

Heat Re.jection to Blower Room

Blower Cooling Requirements

lnpul Voltage/Phase/FrequencY

Blower Full Load Amperage

Btower lnlel Air Entry type

lnlet Flange Size

Discharge Flange Size

Custorner Dss¡gn Condition

'1208

14.000

36
70

7.1

3300

3300

1553

I
0

Feel

PSIA

Deg.F
o/o

PSIG

SCFM

SCFM

SCFM

Units

Un¡fs

Unitl

1208

14,000

36
70

71
3244

3244

1527

1

0

Unitl

Feet

PSIA

Deg F

%

PSIG

CFM

CFM

CFM

Units

Units

Proposed Blower Pedormance Customsr Design Condition

Metric Unit

80 dBA

1750¡7701'1500 mm

867 kgs

0kw
0kw

48013160 VlPhaselHz

162 AmPs

Louvered

400 mm

300 mm

Note:
pe¡formance data ¡s þased on ASME pTc 10 Type 2 at cora tntet wlth a Tolerance of ! 5 % on f low values and t 2dBa oñ nolse tevel

scFM ¡s þased on reference condlttons of l4.6gaPSA, OSclegF' 36% Relatlve Humldity

Nm3/hr ís based on rcfeÍence conditlons oÍ 101.325kPa, Odegc, 0% Relat¡ve Humidity

ÂPGN lnc.

12?O Michèfe-gohec, slð¡nv¡lle, qc, J7c'5s4

fel: 430'939'0799 Fax: 450 939 21 15

ww.ap8-n€ufos'com
APGf,¡ lnc. proprletarV lnlo.mat¡on



?,30oSCFM @ 7.7 PS'G

7,6(nSCFM @ 7.7PSiG

12.0

100

PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS OF NX1 sON-C060

Conditions : 75deg.F, 1.4. 1PSlA, 75%RH

0 500 1,000

I
u,
À
o

al,
1ño
È
o
E)
G

o
.9
o

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.0
1,500 2,000 2,500

Suction Airflow(SCFM)

APGN lnc"

1270 Michèle-Bohec, Blainville, QC, i7C-5S4

Tel: 450-939-0799 Fax: 450 939 2115

www.apg-neu ros.com

3,000 3,500 4,000

AirFlowTolerance : t 5 %

-l-{
c)-
mz
-{

APGN lnc. proprietary lnformation



us

3,3O0sg.M e,7.7ÆrG

LtuOSGU @ 7.7ÆtG

I
(rt
ô.
o
3
ooo
À
o
Ð
IEg
f)6
ä

12.0

10.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.0

PERFORMANGE CHARACTERISTICS OF NXI 5ON.CO6O

Conditions:

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500

Suction Airflow (SGFM)

14.lPStA, 60/"RH

3,000 3,500 4,000

AirFlowTolennce : t 5 %

-{
-l
o-
mz
-{

APGN lnc.

1270 Michèle-Bohec, Blainville, QC, l7C-5S4

Tel: 450-939-0799 Fax:450 939 2115

www.apg-neu ros.com
APGN lnc. propr¡etary lnformation



imw" )
--.1

o-
mz+

APGN lnc.

L270 Michèle-Bohec, Blainvìlle, QC, J7C-5S4

Tel:450-939Ð799 Fax:450 939 2115

www.a pg-neuro5.com
APGN lnc. proprietary lnformation



ISNSCFM gt 7.7PSiG

t"an#M @,7.7ÆrG

I
(t,
À
0)

fo
ü)o
À
o
ED

o
t)
.9
o

12.0

10.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.O

0.0

PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS OF NX1 5ON.CO6O

Conditions : 36deg. F, 14.0PSIA, 70/6RH

0 $0 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000

Suction Airflow (SCFM)

3,500 4,000 4,500

AirFlowTolerance:t5%

-l-{
o-
mz
-l

APGN lnc.

1270 Michèle-Bohec, Blainville, QC, J7C-554

Tel: 450-939-0799 Fax:450 939 21L5

www.apg-neuros,com
APGN lnc. proprietary lnformat¡on



ATTACHMENT 1

fu;os

Apc-Neuros tnc.. agrees lo sell to lhe \uyer, lhe equipñent des¡gnaled as ¡ncluded tn lhe scope of supply betow, suþiecl lo the Seilet's GeneÍal Terms and

Cottditions of Sales ava¡table upon request and special condil¡ons oull¡ned herein ¡n th¡s proposal.

l. Standard Turbo Elower Equlpment (lncluded)

1.1 Blowsr Packeg€

1 Blower Core with Permanent Magnet Synchfonous Molor, A¡r Beaf¡ng and Forged lmp€ller

2 High Peformance Variable Sæed Dr¡ve / lnverter

3, Locål Conlrol Panel tof control and MonÍtor¡ng wtth Allen Bradley . Micrologix 1400 PLC

4. Renþte Control capaÞlllty v¡a Ethernel, LAN o¡ Hard wiring

S.Temperalure Sensors for motor, bearing, ínlet and discharge a¡r fbw

6. Pressure Sensors for discharge conditions

7 Pressure Sensor and âlert tor air filter cond¡tion

8. Built in Flow Catculatlon

I Buitl in Speed Measurement

10 lnternal Expans¡on Jolnt

11. lnternâl víbrat¡on and dynam¡c effect Absorplion Mounts

12 L¡ne lnput Reactor to ma¡ntain h¡gh power factor

13- S¡newave (S¡nus) Fílter

l4 Buill ¡n Air Filter to w¡lh¡n Ten M¡cron f¡ltralion

15 Voltage Surge Prolecl¡on

l6 ijninterruptable Pourer Supply (UPS) - lndustrial grade wíth 10 m¡nute pohier supply to the Blower PLC

17. All the component above are included in a Sound Enclosure

1,2 Standard Shlp Loose Acceesorles

Eacn bh,wer ts shtpped w¡lh One (1) sel ol the lollowlng sh¡p loose llems

1. one (1) US Valve Wafer Style DÍscharge Chec* valve "
2 One (1) ABZ D¡scharge Eutterfly Valve "
3 One (i) Maxr Joint EPDM O¡schârge Ducl Expansion Joint (w/relain¡ng rings and control rodsf'

4. One (1) Discharge Cone"

5 One (l) Bloriv-oftVafve to blow off air fìow during stad / shutdown

6. One (1) Blow-off Silencer
*Sizes as ifld¡cated on lhe peíormance dala sheel

2. Equ¡pment Adders
iNol lncluded unless speclfred rn PrÀ;e s¡¡ee¡J

1 Complete stândalone cÆmpuler system, buitt with íts orvn state of the al techndogy m¡cropfoc€ssor ¡n a s€ff contãined enclosure

2- MCp operates bas€d on input and oulput signals to control on líns blowets and other flor,v equ¡pmenl bes€d on command polnt

B - Hannonlc Fttters (Nùt loc¡uded ilúless spec/rlPd n ftnce sheell

1 Meets IEEE 519 stándards

2. Canbe fncluded lnsicte the blower enclosuteor as a stand alone unit

C - Vlbhtlon Senßü Ûlot tncluded untoss spôcrn6d m Pr¡ca sheel)

1. V¡bration sensor with transmitter

llodel

NX1 50

Prlce Adder ßør unlt)

$2,750

APGÑ ln( pronrietáry lolarmailon

areN lr(.
1270 Ml(hÀle.8oheq 0lðlñv¡lk, qC J7C-59

fel:450-93'0799 Fôt:450 939 Zl15

v¿w,áp8_l4tos (om



ATTACHMENT 1

l&€î,.*

3. Standard Oocumentati on (lncluded)
A. Submlttal lnformatlon: PDF Electronlc Flle

1. Bill of Material

2 lnslallal¡on Draw¡ngs

3 Eleclrical and Control Drawings

4. Operal¡on and Ma¡ntenance Manual

5. Commiss¡oning lnstrucl¡ons

4. Standard Tests
1 Standard Blower Pacl(age Funct¡onal Acceptance Test included

Z. pT}-1}Factory performance Test - available for additionâl cosl upon reguest

3. Oplional Functional tests wth Plant LC - avarlable for addit¡onal cost upon fequest

4. Opt¡onal Aeration System Control functional system test - available for additional cost upon request

For any Faclory wttnessed testing or additiona! lests, ptease contacl APG'Neuros lor a price quote'

5. Spare parts (on site)
1- One (1) sel of AÍr F¡lter Elements per blower

6. Quality Assurance and Control and Product Gertification
A. Neuros Ouality Assufance pfogram is lso 9001 certified on the basis of Neuros co Ltd

B Neuros Turbo Blower is UL / CSA certified

c Turbo Blower UL 1450 (ULsO8A cerlincal¡on is supplied as an option)

D, Turbo Blower is CE certifìcation fs supplied as an opt¡on

7. Start-up and Factory Testing Service:
Unless inlcrded in the price, slart-up and operator training is ava¡lable at US $2,000 per day plus travel and livíng expenses

billed al cost, plus 100/o. Advance notit¡cation of 15 working days is requ¡red for scheduling

8. Proposal Validity and Seller Terms and Conditions
A. Unless otterwise spec¡fied elsewhere in the Sales Agreements, the prices in this proposal arc valid for ninely (90) days from the

íssue date on the cover Page

B. Th¡s proposal, unless otherwise specified here¡n th¡s documenl, ¡s subject to the S€ller's General Terrns and Conditions of Sales

available upon request.

C. The final selling pr¡ce is sub¡ect to change contingient on final conformed specilìcalíon review' if applicable'

9. Payment Termg:
Fayments shalt þe made as follow6:

'15Ð/o tJpon issuance of shop dfawlngs

75Vo al delivery lo Jobsite o¡ offer to ship based on agreed upon schedule

10% upon Slart-up, no later than 90 days after Delivery

Alf ínvo¡ces are Paid Net 30 DaYs

1.57o lnterest charge per month wilt þe added to past due accounts'

Letter of Cred¡t iisl¡ng draw of påyments against above clel¡verãbfes will apply for Sales outs¡de US and Canada'

100 % of lnvoice amount shall be payable by bank wire lransfer wìthout deduction and to be paid Net 30 days after invo¡ce dale

payment shall not be depenclent on the buyer being paid by any lhird parlies or equipment acceptance by owner'

¡\PGñ! l¡.,
1270 Míchèle-8ohec, sla¡ôvllle, Qc, I7c-5s4

Teli 4s0'939.O799 Fa¡i 450 939 2115

vttlw,õpE-netîot Eom^PGN 
lnc prollletarylnformallon



ATTACHMENT 1

Mr,.,

10. Submlttals or Shop Drawings:
Submittal package will be provided within 2-3 weeks after acceptance of lhe Purchase Order by APG-Neuros

11. Shipment:
Shipping terms, unless otherwise stated in price details, shall b' Ex Works Factory

Shipmenl w¡ll be made 16 weeks after acceptance of Purchase Order by APG-Neuros or 12'14 weeks afler approval of

Subm¡tlals, which ever occurs last.

Add Five percent (5%) escalalion to Price for each partial or full quarter lhal shipment is extended beyond one year after order

acceplance.

l2.Wananty
A. Standard Warranty (INCLUDED)

One (l) year from commlssioning date or Eíghteen (18) months from delivery, whichever occurc firsl.

Warranty will begin upon successful completion of start-up and cerl¡fication for full-scale operation by APG-Neuros,

or Eighteen (18) months after shipment, whichever occurs fìrsl Under no circumslancæs will the waÍanly begin upon "beneficial

use", completion of the project, or acceptance of the equipment as delermin ed by the Engineer or End User.

B. Ext€ndsd Waftanty (OPTIONAL - Not lncluded)

Wafranty extension available included in Maintenance Cost Guarantee program described ¡n llem C b€low.

C. Ma¡ntenance Cost Guarante€ (OPTIONAL - Not lncludsd)

All inclusive maintenance and warranty cosl coverage beyond fìrst year is available at add¡fional cost.

13. Technical and Spares Support
Technical service personnel as requíred to support start-up and lechnical servíce is available al additional cost

14. ltems Not lncluded:
Blower lnslallalion, anchor bolts, interconnecting p¡pe of any kind, Eleclrical & Conlrol ltems outside Elower Package, fitt¡ngs, bolts'

nuls, gaskets, wiring, valves, taxes and duties, or any other items not specilìcalfy listed above are nol incfuded in this proposal'

APGN lnc, proFr¡ètary lnFo.ñåtíon

APGN lnc,

1270 Míchåle-Bohec, Blãlnvill€, qc, J7c-554

fë|: 450-9394799 Fãx; 450 939 2115

ww,apt-nouros.com



ATTACHMENT 1

Budgetary Price (U.S. Dollaæ, 2O'l4Economy Year)

January-10'14

The foltowing equipment is included in this proposal;

Blower Descriptlon

Model

Motor Rating

TotalQuantity, Units

Blower Enclosure lnlet Air Entry Type

Design Air Flow Rate Per Blower

Design Discharge Pressure

NX150-C060

150 HP

1

Louvered

3300 scFM

7,1 PSIG

Blower Accessories set oer

US Valve Wafer Style Discharge Check Valve **

ABZ Discharge ButterflY Valve "*
MaxiJoint EPDM Discharge Duct Expansion Joint (w/retaining

rings and control rods)*"

'*Szes as indicated on the pertormance data sheet'

Price per Unit

Total Equipment Price

12 inches

12 inches

12 inches

$126,000

$126,000

Notes
Unless otherwise specified else where in this proposal.

Shipping and Handling
Taxes and Duties are

Start Up and Training

Ex Works Factory
Not included
Not lncluded

APGN lnc'

1270 Mlchèle-Bohec, Blainville, QC, J7C-5S4

Tel: 450-939-0799 Fax; 450 939 2Lt5

www. a pg-n e u ros.com
APGN lnc. proprietary lnformation



Attn:
Gompany:
Ph No.:
Fax No.:
E-Mail:

From:
Gompany:
Ph No.:
Fax No.:
E-Mail:

Subject:

KelliJamison
Southern Sales Company, lnc.

(614) 626-3860
(614) 626-3861
Kjamison@southernsalesi nc.com

Jim Torony
Sulzer Pump Solutions (US) lnc.

(203) 514-4299
(203) 238-0738
Jim.Torony@sulzer. com

Kingsport, TN

BUDGET
QUOTATION

ATTACHMENT 1

sULZER

Quote No.

2014-MUN-09 - Rev, 0
DATE

1t10t2014

Prices are in USD

FOB: Sulzer ABS Factory

Sulzer ABS Standard Ïerms

and Condit¡ons APPIY

Delivery: 26-28 Weeks

After Complete Approval

Submittals:2-4weeks

Validity:30 DaYs

SubtotaItem Otv t
1

isl
-u11 Turbo Comoressor HST 20-600

1

1

'l lnlet
Accessories

1 - 12"
1 Flexible

Back Flow Barrier. Fla1

1

Pañs
1 Cabinet Coolinq Filt, I

lnlet Filter Cartrid I1

1 Non-Witness Testin - Per
1 est Poi
I Balancino Re

1 est
1

1 Standard Warranlv (
1

noI

Page 1 oÍ2



BUDGET
QUOTATION

ATTACHMENT 1

9,u,LZER

Quote No.

2014-MUN-09 - Rev. 0
DATE

1t1012014

Attn:
Company:
Ph No.:
Fax No.:
E-Mail:

From:
Gompany:
Ph No.:
Fax No.:
E-Mail:

Subiect:

KelliJamison
Southern Sales ComPanY, lnc.

(614) 626-3860
(614) 626-3861
Kjamison@southernsalesinc. com

Jim Torony
Sulzer Pump Solutions (US) lnc

(2031514-4299
(203) 238-0738
Jim. Torony@sulzer. com

Kingsport, TN

Prices are in USD

FOB: Sulzer ABS Factory

Sulzer ABS Standard Terms

and Conditions APPIY

Delivery: 26-28 Weeks

After ComPlete APProval

Submittals: 2-4weeks

ValiditY: 30 DaYs

HST& Train

1 USA
&

can not bein the
1are

Air
7.10

1 1

4.08lnlet

Process
60 to

PhaseSite

140,000.00$Total NET

Page2of 2



ATTACHMENT 1

TECHNICAL QUOTATION REMARKS
SULZER ABS TURBOCOMPRESSOR HST

Each ABS Turbocompressor HST is offered with the following standard package features and

accessoríes included.

1) High Speed Unit including with lmpeller, Motor, Labyrinth Seal, Magnet¡c Bearing System

mounted on a skid
2) Temperature sensors for inlet and outlet, motor, VFD & MBC
3) Pressure sensors for inlet and outlet
4i Dífferential pressure sensor for inlet filter high pressure notification

5) Built in flow and speed measurement
6) Outlet flanges
7) Controller, MBC-12
8) Vacon NXVFD
9) RFI Filler & AC Choke for harmonic distortion attenuation
l0) Blow Off Valve, electro-pneumatically controlled plug type

11i Controt Cabinet with power interlock switch and local detachable HMI with display

12i Acoustic Noise Enclosure (see appen Jix for guaranteed dB(A))

13) UPS for Magnetic Bearing Controller
14) Modem for remote monitoring of MBC Terminalstrips
15i Technicalspecification, Cutéheets, I rstallation Manual, Commissioning, Manual,

Operators Manual, Layout Drawings & Accessory Drawings

Factory performance Test, only one blower, non-witnessed, in conformance with ISO 5389:1992 -

Turboóompressors, VDI ZO¿S:iSSS - Acceptance and Performancs Tests on Turbocompressors

& Displacement Compressors.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:ABS Standard Terms & Conditions apply

Sulzer Pumps
Wastewater Solutions
ABS USA
'l4O Pond View Orive
Mer¡den, CT 06450



ATTACHMENT 1

s/ULZ;ER,

TECHNICAL QUOTATION REMARKS
SULZER ABS TURBOCOMPRESSOR HST

Comments & ExcePlions:
1) Above items only; additional accessories available upon reguest.

2) No specialtools are required
3) ABS's standard product is offered
4) Anchor bolts are not included
Si Supply and installation of interconnecting communications cabling between each

turbòcompressor and the MCU (if supplied)'
ô) fnstallation of compressor units, accessories and associated pipe work

Ti Supply and installåtion of electrical power and signal cables to each turbocompressor

and the MCU (¡f supplied)
8) Provision oî any further instrumentation

turbocompret"ät ot the MCU (if supplie D'O'

transducer required to generate lhe 4-2
9) Pipe insulation as deemed necessary b1 plpes'

t ô¡ Råasonable access to the site and working area to enable continuous installation'

11) Free access to facilities
12) Thecompressors are to be installed in a compressor room constructed by others'

t gi fhe compressor room floor will be flat and level to slandard civil tolerances.

Ui tnatthe ÂeS Turbocompressor HST can be off loaded and placed directly into the

compressor building
15) Cabíe ïay or ductsio each compressor for the communications cablÍng will be supplied

and installed bY others.
16) The above pric"e Oòes not include sales tax or other costs unless specifically included in

this ProPosal.

This quote and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to ABS USA which

is confidentiat and-tegally pr"ilägð¿ This information is intended only for the use of the individual

orr 
"ntity 

to whom tniitãnim¡ssion was sent as índ¡cated above. Copying or disseminating this

communication without the express permission r f ABS USA is prohibited' lf you are not the

intended recipient, any disclosure, cbpying, distribution, or aclion taken in reliance on the

contents of the informãtion containe( ¡ñ ttis transmission is strictly prohibited'

Appendix
1l Performance GraPh
2) TechnicalData Sheet
3) TurbocompressorControl Schematic
4l Master Control Unít OPtions
5i lypical ABS Turbocompressor HST layout drawing

ó) Cornpressor Test Code Comparíson

7l Wananty

Sulzer Pumps
Wâstewater Solut¡ons
ABS USA
140 Portd Vlew Drive
Merlden, CT 0€450



ATTACHMENT 1

gutzER

SULZER ABS
TURBOCOMPRESSOR

HST

APPENDIX

Sulzer Pump3
Wastewater Solutions
ABS USA
140 Pond View Dríve
Meriden, CT 06450



High Turbocompressor HST
Performance

ATTACHMENT 1

s,u,Lz¡EROate; l0-Jan-14

Quote No : 2014-MUN-09-R0 HST 20-6000-1-u150 48

Plant Location:

Total Design Air FIow:
Un¡ts:

Maximum lnput Power;
Electric Power

Maximum Motor Speed:

Operating Pressure Ratio:
Altitude:

Ambient Pressure:
Differential Pressure:

Kingsport, TN

3,300 scFM
1 Unlts -

I60 HP
480t3/,60
24,900 RPM

1.51
I,190 Ft.
14.08 psia
7.10 psí

A¡r FIow Per Unit:

1 Operating +
3,300 scFM
No lnstalled Spare

1.94
21.18 pala
0.06 psia

Operating Pressure Ratio Limit:
Discharge Pressure;

lnlet Losses:

Blower Performance

130 0

160.0

150.0

140.0

120.0

110.0

100.0

90.0

80.0

70.0

60.0

50.0

CL

t'o
ìo
o-
+tã
ÊL

=

\?oo \poo ?poo z,ooo ?poo ã?so rpoo

Air CapacitY, SCFM

Poo À¡soÀ

Air
RH
o/o Leqend

lnlet Temp
r

100
75
50
36

60
75
70
70

t
t
A
a

please note that the input power is the wire to air power ancl includes all losses assciated w¡th the VFD, Motor, lmpeller, etc



ATTACHMENT'1

ABS turbocompressor HST 20

Single-siage centrlFugBl comp¡essor for oÞsolutely o¡l-free suPply of
air The turbocomprossor Feãturing var¡able speed control fol cÓnÈrrìu

ously var¡able power opl¡mization according to ttìe chalìge-s in inlet
condilions and dil'terential pros5trre

Constructlon
' lntegratecl high speed electric motor
t Freqrrency converter

' Totally o¡l-free ryragnet¡c bearings

' Blow-off valve with s¡lencer
r Local control
+ All safety control requ¡red for monitoring
+ Sound ¡solatlon errclosure
r All mounted cn a common ôase plale
+ Accessorles for lnlet/outlet (as options)

Ë

Í
high imPeller
are shaft'
w¡Th [e rota-

tion speed.

'rerter for va control ånd

[[ operalion h soft slarl
-filter thal a lrequency

¡ ntêrference.

a solid h atuminium a[[oY

níng ce gY. lmPetler design
aPed tt imized ìo the de-

sign range of the compressor

ff3ffåi:ffsi ial maene.c
bearing with 2 osition mea-
suremãnl cont r. lnctudinq
RFI-f í]te¡:
Fea tu res:
+ No mechanical contåct betweefl surfaces
t No mechanical lrlctlon
t No wearing

' No ofl lubrlcat¡on
t Vlbrat¡on free operat¡on
t Con!¡nuous rotor balance mot-ìitoring and u1Ùaance comp€nsation

Dlrectives
' Available as CEl nr UL certifled

' I Machinery Directive (MD), 200614?lEC' 2ffi9/121IEC
r rL
.,E
-flìe o indus'

t'¡al Prcduct
$tandard for adJUsÈable sp€ed electrical power dr¡ve system')

ïest run
Performance lest and acc€ptåftce wi¡l Þe Wrformed on Sulzer test

stand and attested The des¡gn v¿lues of the perform¿nce are guar-

ante€d w¡thin a manufôcturing lolerarÆe o1 t 20,6 Th€ test cãn tr€

carr¡ed out accord¡ng toi

' t50 5389
r ASME PTC]O

0 1m m00 il00 {000 $m

ï

l1

12

l0

I

0
ã

t4

l2

t0

I

6

I

2

1

2

0 0 10m 2m0 ilO 10m flm
Ovfæfinl OvFcfinl

ü
O

{r
*

I'IST 2G,l50(Þt-U200
H$T 2Ct¿5ü?- r-(l I $O

Cårdo,lndd 1

0

12-10.01 15.01,54



ATTACHMENT 1

Flow conlrol
The variabte speed dr¡ve automaticatly adiusts to the changing
requirements giving optirnat energy consumption.

Ap nro f ¡Pu'

Compressor control

Analog snd Diqital l/O as standard

Ethernet

ProfiÞus. ModDus or DevlcêN€t an

Color Èouch screen

Widely customizable monitoring conlent to su¡t
ui
c
¿J

Ê
ô-
o
ot
ñ
,9
CcI
o
olt)
4c
.e
ñ0

I
c)
Eo
o
û
Ê.
I
oÈ
6
È
CJ

3
o
o
ñ
o
N
LN
f
J
f
oñ
ts
U1T

fi,q,

ac
o

B

U1û

13(þ-41m
1334-1-

70

250

246

20tl

1334-

indiv¡dual reouirements

sLr

n
CL

the operation area of lhe compressor ¡s presented as a gerlormance
map where;
r Volume flow rate [Q]
'Pressure r¡se I pl
+ Rotatlonal speed [n]

Visualized efflc¡ency lnon¡¡oring tof oDtimal eneffl ussqe

Ertenslve tr€nds and fìlês

Ava¡laÞle v¡a ¡nternsL local nelwork or modem (as an

atr

185 137Sulphur dioxide (SOJ

Hyclrogen sulph¡de (H,S) 2.1 t 7.1

Chlor¡ne o.1 to.34

Hvdroqen chloríne IHCl] o.ffi 13.3

Hydroqen fluoricte (HFl o.1? 12.4

Ammonia (NHJ 14t19

Ozone (Q) 005/015
The [imits are

' Surge lim¡t
r Choke lim¡t

' Power limit
' Speed limit

programmed in the applicahon goftware:

tsLl
[cLl
tP-,.1
In,,*l

N¡troqen oxides lN0.) 1.56 / 4.68

Compressor data

¡1¡r flo,v tm0-3200

Pressure ris6

Mex noÍse level 10
'150

Max current 't48

Max, current 122

Power 400-m

lHzl 50 /60

Protection class IP 33D

Thermal protection Pt'|00

SUtZER
Sulzer Pump Solut¡ons F¡nland Oy, Turvekqia 6, 00700 l-lelsinki

Tel 1358 7 5324 0300, Fax +358 I 55 80 53

ryww.sulzer com

13344 4

1000-3500

70

2ffi
'197

163

400-600

50 lffi
IP 33D

Pr10Û

1 300-40m

1.4-13.3

70

2æ

197

163

400-6û0

50 /60

IP 33D

Pr100

400-600

50/ffi
IP 33D

Prl0O

1300.37m

4 4-13.3

70

150

148

"t22

400-600

50 /60

IP 33D

Pr100

CaßloJndd 2

-hß

12^r0-01 1s,01 54



ATTACHMENT 1

s,ULZ;ER

Turbocompressor HST
Gontrol Schematic

Püct

Aux¡¡üy
supoV

CONNECTIONS

ll3fr¡ill'fl

,&tØtrn.v^3
Mùt@,rEi'

Procc¡¡
Ái lnl.t

P¡oc¡r¡aio
Cd bo¡ o€olr{ *tnlol
ffi box cto{ne ¡lrütht

+ã¡ ¡ìâ R vR+'rr-+æ nflfr¡fuñ^rrf,lr
ooíqll g6td þ.f Ért' úrr

- ¡È

r-
t-

tr

hptd! ol¡tpub



ATTACHMENT 1

SULZER

Turbocompressor HST
Gommunication OPtions

without MGU

Modbus orP bus
communication with Plant sYstem

4 -20 mA
Hardwired
signal input

4 -20 mA
Hardwired
signaloutput

Use with fwo or one turbocompressor(s)



-A-Kongos

mz
u.o9.m12

,l 
03780 c

l2e76tb.l
1350 kg

ilFXæ[*
l:25

HST 20 Moin Dimensions

HST 20 Pöömilol

A3
€@
SULZER
G Môrtuipill@t fudoyf

S!æÌolohW

F.lqpì3
flåær3¡

ci:
coÐ
SS

Izz.e æ.0]
1976 xto

Iss.z ¡.¿l
I 504 ¿lo

0

Process Air + MC(
Moin

lnlel from
[¿o.o .o.¿] I t 0.5 ro.¿l

lt.sl MI

Estimofed
Cenler of Grovity
Locotion ï50 mm

Ie.8]

.qB
ti@c{

<o!Ô

Qã ç¡i îrc3 qà e$
Nô Nt 9-
cDc{ u)- !--

ç
(o

o

N
N

'?o o
Hü
"l$GN I

* 
ECC = Electric Cobinet Cooling Air
MC = Motor Cooling Air
BOV = Blow Off Vqlve Air
HMI = Humon Mochine lnterfqce

o

49.5 ro.¿

r-

fi-

a

[¡ç.¡ io¡]

I I ¿.s to.¿j
420 tro

Iz.elo.¡]
70 tro

0

ls.s 
'0.¿l'150 
t¡o

Ile.l .o¿]
459 tto

lzl.g<ro]
542 rro

G
$!)

l-tr

+

h

I
l¿l



ATTACHMENT 1

"æ.Õ

124.41)
620

linl
mm

AES turbocompreslor acceslorier ers tpplicaDle for us€ with AES ü¡rtocompfssÚor¡. SHEET 1 /,I

Gode: lO38O8
Scale: 1z2O

Revlslon¡ A
Date: 2A.9.2O12
Drawn: ÀKangas

ABS turbocompressor HST 20

lntegrated Filter

Layout ExamPle

SULZER @ Sulzer Pump Sotutions F¡nlând ov / Sulzer Pumps Ltd
ã
AE



ATTACHMENT 1

November 3, 2004

HIGH SPEED COMPRESSORTEST CODES

The high spead compressors developed by Hlgh Speed Tech Oy Ltd have been lested at

Laboralory of Fluid tiynamics at Lepieenranla Unircrsily of Technology and at HST Lappeenranta
factory, where similar test loop facilíties have been built.

There are no standard lest codes applicable for integrated high speed compressors' Therefore, the
test following test codes have been applied

" ISO 5389:1992 Turbocompressors
- VDI 2045:1993 Acceptance and Performance Tests on Turbo Compressors and

Displacement Gompressors
- ASME PTC 10 - 1974 / Reafirmed 1986 Compressors and Exhausters

Main difference is the compact lntegralion of lle compressor and motor. As theY can not be
separated, the measurement of only the compressor shaft power ls not possible and therefore
unnecessary to follorr within the various test codes.

The main quantities measured and inves{igated in the tests are;
- overallelectricpower
- pressure ratio of the compressor
- the capacity of the compressor

Power
The etandards put a strong emphasis on the lhermalequilibrium of the turbo compressor. The lorg
measurement tests ât LUT have shown thal thE overall power (vrhich poïver is solely used in
declaring the HST performanc€) reaches quicfily a constant level, while the power balance belween
the motor End the drive (compressor) takes much longer time to be correctly measured (for example
ASME PTC 10 requires minimum of 30 minutes betr¡rcen points)'

The HST measuremenl routine allows a longer start time for the first measurement, but the following
test points are reached within minutes. The measurement soñvvare informs lhe personnel ae an
adequate measurement point is achiercd and e new valve position csn be chosen.

Pressure ratio
The pressures are meazured in lhe pressure measuring stations before and afler the compressor.
The iocations of the four static tapa, the distances of flow straightening and the method of the
measurernents are performed as de{¡ned in both PTC f 0 and ISO 5389'

The capaclty of th€ compra sor
¡5O 53¿¡9 stãtes that the flbw measurementg are done according to ISO 51Ê7, which acknowledges
both the long radius and ISA 1932 nozles. By compadson, the uncertainty coefficlenl of the ISA
1932 is lo¡ver than the long radius notzle. The use of ISA 1932 at the ¡nlet of the compressor
enables us to make the flotr méasuremenls in almost constant condftions and improves further lhe
retiability of the measurementg,

The ASME PTC 10 includes only the long radius node, but states lhat under bilateralagreements,
the interested partles can agree upon thé type of meterlng device sulted for the conditions and lhe

Proprietary infurmation of ltigh Speed Tech Oy Ltd and tappeenranta unlvetslty of Technology



ATTACHMENT 1

oholce ohallbc ¡tatcd ln the tcal rcport. As th€ cho¡en dcvlcc le ISA 1932 mentioned ln the
lntematlonal ¡tandard, lt is our underetanding that ISA 1932 al¡o fulfllc the rcqulremcnt¡ of PTC 10'

The flow ls s through a multi

knlfe radlal Duc to rclatlve

emallproar re. The ISO 5389

etateilhat ln thcse clrcumstancec approprlatc concdlon¡ ¡hall bc agfþ€d bctw_een thE
manufadurer and purchascr. PTC 1ä¡tdtcs lhat thc c¡pedty la lho net rate of f,ow compreesed and

dcllversd, The HST margin sovctl lhl¡ diffcroncc ln mca¡urcmcnta.

I.APPEENRANTA
UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

ln Lappccnranta, Novembsr 3, 20O4a\ry ,ç
["eIola

Profc¡eor

Proprletary tnfurmation of High Speed Tech Oy Ltd and Lappccnranüa Unfvcrelty of Teohnology



ATTACHMENT 1

SUtZER
Ã-
ü

Warranty
HST Standard Two (2lYear

Manufacturer warrants the above refeÍenced ABS brand equipment ("HST") (excludíng replacement parts and fìlters) to be free from

defects in workmanship and materials as follows:

The waranty per¡od shall expire twenty lout (24) monlhs Írom lhe date of sh¡pment of Products fiom Manufacturer to original end

customer.

parts thereof that are under orig¡nal warranty period, shall be covered under this

¡l the expirat¡on of lhe iod or n the date of such replacement or fepair, whichever is

event, such extended I not ex s after the expiration of the orig¡nal warranty period.

The warranties staled above are conlingent upon start-up of the equ¡pm€nt on site þy an authorized Manufacturer's represenlative, as

verified by rece¡pt of start-up reports coripteteó and signed by an author¡zed Manufaclure/s represenlative.

lf dur¡ng lhe warranty per¡od, any Products fail to meel lhe requ
writlen notilication to Manufacturer staling the reasons lherefor.
shall be Ma ized servic
obligation pair, Products o

wartanty d wi Products
coverage ed. oth€r Âgen
center in order to retain lhe agency's approval raling.

All protectíon features (such as fuses, motor and VFD over temperature, over pressure' shaft position, etc.) incorporated ¡n the Products

must be connecled and operable for warranly coverage-

This warranty shall not apply to any
alteralion, neglect, failure to act in a
maintained in a manner wh¡ch is contr

n

:

I

n

lhe use of accessory equipment not sold by Manufaciurer or not apÍ
products; or (vi) repaired or alteted without Manufaclurer's written consent'

This wafranty does
that, by vlrtue of
workmanship is de
cliffusers, wear r¡ng
deemed necessary maintenance on all Manufacturefs equ¡pment

oss of anY kind Maior
l¡eu of this warranty. ln
b€ responsibte for travel
unauthorized rePair shoP

expénses

Thîs warranty shall extend only to the ¡n¡l¡al end user

ALL OTHÉR WARRANTTEET CONDTTTONS AND REpRESENTATIONS, ÉXPRESSED OR IMPUEO BY STAIUTE' COMMON LÁW OR OTHERWSE' lt¡

RELATION TO THE SUPPLY OF THÊ PROOUCÎS INCLUOING BUf I'¡Of LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY ANO FITNESS

FOR A PAR1ICULAR PURPOSE ARE EXCLUDED TO THE EXTENT PERMITTEO BV LAW.

"Th¡s warranty ls applicable to Producls supplierl by Sulzer Pump Solutions (US) lnc. or Sulzer Pumps Wastewater canada' lnc for

¡nstallation In ine U,S.R. o¡ Canada, untess liectRcálly indicated ot en¡¡ise in writing by Manufacturer-

850661 04
lssúed 9127112



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 1

GRANT BUDGET

Clean Tennessee Energy Grant Program

The grant budget line-item amounts below shall be applicable only to expense ¡ncurred during the

Applicable Period: BEGIN: August 1,2014

following

END: July 31,2016

TOTAL PROJECTGRANTEE
MATCH3

GRANT
CONTRACT

POLICY
03 Ob¡ect
Line.item

Rêfeæncê

EXPENSE OBJECT LINE-ITEM CATEGORY 
1

0000.00 0.00Salaries, Benefits & Taxes12

$72,500,00$72,500.000.004,'15 Professional Fee, Grant & Award 
2

0.000000.00

5, 6, 7. I,
9,10

Supplies, Telephone, Postage & Shipping,
Occupancy, Equipment Rental & Ma¡ntenance'
Printing & Publications

0000.000.0011 12 Travel, Conferences & Meetings

0000000.00lnterest 
2

0.000.000.0014 lnsurance

0.000.000.00to Specifìc Assistance To lndividuals

0000.0000017 Depreciation 
2

0.000000.0018 other Non-Personnel 
2

$350,000.00$175,000.00$175,000.0020 Cap¡tal Purchase

0000.00 00022 lndirect Cost

0.000.0000024 ln-Kind Expense

$422,500.00$247,500.00$175,000.0025 GRAND TOTAL

1 Each expense Finance and Administration Policy 03, Uniform

Reporfiàg Req of Fedent and State Gnnt Monies, Appendix A

6ósteo õn tné nts/Policy3 PdD'
2 Applicable deta¡l follows this page ¡f l¡ne-¡tem is funded.
3 

A Grantee Match Requirement ¡s detailed by this Grant Budget, and the maximum total amount reimbursable by the State

pursuant to this Grani Contract, as detailed'by the "Grant )oìtract" column above, shall be reduced by the amount of any

Grantee failure to meet the Match Requirement'



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 2

GRANT BUDGET LINE.ITEM DETAIL:

TOTAL

TOTAL

AMOUNTPROFESSIONAL FEE, GRANT & AWARD

$72,500.00The engineering fee for this project involves deta¡l design ofthe blower system and. appurtenances'

construction ovérsight, deveiopment of operation and maintenance procedures and start up assistance.

$72,500.00

AMOUNTCAPITAL PURCHASE

$350,000 00purchase and installation of new air production equipment, electrical equipment ¡mprovements, piping, valves

and appurtenances, structural/architechtural improvements, ¡nstrumentation plus contractor overhead and

profit

$350,000.00



\
I

.1

Activated Sludge Process

Existing Blower

I

,lr-{.
=t

,-'==
ij=..=
|l.=-:

/roposed Energy Efficient Blower



vt.D.8

ng$ EÊE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Gonside of a Resolution to Aoorove Ao ts with FC Dallas Tri Soccer
Orqanization

To:
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Al
Jeff Fleming, City Manag

AF-210-2014
August 4,2014
August 5,2014

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
A. Sigwalt, K.Frazier, J. JoYce

Chris McCartt

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution.

Executive Summary:
rc Dallas Tri has worked with the City to organize both the competitive and recreational soccer

leagues for the past couple years. City Parks and Recreation Statf have worked with FC Dallas Tri to

mañage facility use, monitor compliance with the Tennessee State Law regarding Youth Sport

Concussion, and league operations. FC Dallas Tri has been assigned benchmarks to meet during the

term of the agreemeñt to ensure the organization is operating the soccer programs at the high standard

that the City requires.

The Agreements allows FC Dallas Tri to utilize the Eastman Park at Horse Creek soccer complex

during their spring and fall seasons to continue to provide quality services to the citizens of Kingsport.

Attachments:
1. Resolution to include FCDT Soccer Agreement and FCDT Concession Lease Agreement

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclnt¡re
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENTS WITH FC DALLAS
TRI, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE
AGREEMENTS AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY
AND PROPER TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSE OF THE
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the city, through the Parks and Recreation Department, would like to enter
into an agreement with FC Dallas Tri, a soccer organization, to manage facility use, monitor

complianðe with the Tennessee State Law regarding Youth Sport Concussion, and league

operations at the Eastman Park at Horse Creek soccer complex during their spring and fall

seasons; and

WHEREAS, FC Dallas Tri has been assigned benchmarks to meet during the term of the

agreement to ensure the organization is operating the soccer programs at the high standard the

city requires; and

WHEREAS, the city would also like to enter into a Concession Lease Agreement with FC

Dallas Tri for concession sales at the Eastman Park at Horse Creek soccer complex during their
spring and fall seasons;

Now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION l. That an agreement with FC Dallas Tri soccer organization is approved.

SECTION ll. That the mayor, or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice-

mayor, is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney and subject to the

requirements of Article X, Section 10 of the Charterof the City of Kingsport, an agreementwith
FC Dallas Tri soccer organization and all other documents necessary and proper, and to take

such acts as necessary, to effectuate the purpose of the agreement or this resolution, said

agreement being as follows:
o35f.ñË==il'

CITY OF KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE

FC Dallas Tri

THIS AGREEMENT made by and entered into as of this 1't day of July,2O14, by and between

the CITY OF KINGSPORT, nêreinafter called "ClTY", and the FC DALLAS TRl, hereinafter called
.FCDT'.

WITNESSETH
WHEREAS, CITY has a major emphasis on the provision of a recreational youth soccer

program for the citizens of KINGPSORT; and
WHEREAS, the Eastman Park at Horse Creek is the premiere soccer facility in Northeast

Tennessee; and
WHEREAS, FCDT, a non-profit organization is organized to promote youth sports

activities through the operation of its youth soccer program; and
WHERÈAS, FCDT has been formed through a merger of the Holston Valley Futbol Club,

the East Tennessee Soccer Foundation, Vitesse, and Fusion;
WHEREAS, a special Oversight Committee has been created by this Agreement to work

with the newly formed FCDT; and



WHEREAS, CITY is the owner of that certain public park known as Eastman Park at Horse Creek

located at 2969 Sullivan Gardens Parkway, and hereafter referred to as the "Facilities"; and

WHEREAS, FCDT and CITY desire to enter this Agreement for the purpose of evidencing

the Agreement of the parties with regard to the use of the Facilities by FCDT and the respective

obligations contained herein;
NO\Á/, THEREFORE, the premises considered, and in consideration of the mutual promises

contained herein, the parties agree as follows:
l. Term

This Agreement shall be for a term of one (1) year beginning on the date of the execution

hereof. Howãver, this Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by either party by

giving ninety (90) days wätten notice to the other party. lf requirements of the Agreement are not

met ðuring ihe term, a special meeting of the Oversight Committee will be held to discuss any

corrective action necessary.
ll. Special Oversight Committee

Under the direction of the Kingsport Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee, a special

Oversight Committee will be appointed for the purpose of providing guidance, direction,..and

control for the soccer program'that is conduted at the Facilities. The committee will be

composed of the following members.
a. Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee member
b. Athletic Advisory Committee member
c. Recreation Coordinator for FCDT
d. Eastman Park at Horse Creek Site Coordinator for Recreation Soccer or Facility Chair

e. Program Coordinator for Parks and Recreation Department
The individúal appointed to fill the position in c or d must be a City of Kingsport resident. These

5 positions must be 5 different persons.
TËe Oversight Committee will continuously review the operations of the soccer program and

insure thattÉe Agreement between CITY and FCDT is followed. Responsibilities of the Oversight

Committee will include, and not be limited to the following;
. Review of Residency issues;
. Changes to By-laws and procedures of FCDT;
o Benchmarks set by CITY;
. Scheduling and summer program operations; and
¡ ltems in section lll.2 pertaining to items that FCDT provides to clTY
Items that CI1y receives from FCDT are to be submitted to the Program Coordinator for Parks

and Recreation, who will prepare for review by the Oversight Committee. The Oversight

Committee will meet on a quarterly basis throughout the year, and on more occasions if

necessary.
lll. Option to Renew

This Agreement may be renewed for one additional term at the option but not the

obligation of thã parties for an additional term of one year, conditioned upon the following:

1. lf not in violation of any obligation hereunder, FCDT, shall be given the option to

renew the Agreement for a like term upon conditions set forth by CITY. lf FCDT, should desire

to renew thiJAgreement, it shall do so by giving written notice to CITY prior to May 1 of the year

for which the extension is requested. ln the event unforeseen circumstances cause a delay in

renewal, the Agreement will remain in place until it is renegotiated.
Z. That FCDT shall provìde the following information prior to the start of the Fall

Season of this Agreement by September 15th:
. Current by-laws for organization;
. Financial ieport of all e-xpenditures and revenues on an annual basis based upon the fiscal

year, July to June;
. Proposed budgetfor upcoming year;
. List of current Board oi Oirectoré members with addresses, phone numbers and e-mail (if

applicable). clTY is to be notifìed of changes within two weeks of appointment;
. List oí paid positions, persons employed in those positions, and upon request, a current

resume of those persons in a paid position;
. Name, address, phone number, and email of the Facilities Chair and the Recreation

Coordinator for the Facilities;
. List of Recreation Board members and coaches, with names, addresses, phone numbers

and email addresses;
. List of designated personnel who have facility keys & access to the Musco Control link;

and
. Annual calendar including all events.



ln the event the above information is not timely furnished, this Agreement and/or any extension

thereof shall be automatically cancelled without further notice'

3. An evaluatión shall be performed jointly by the Oversight Committee and

members of the Board of Directors of FCDT in order to measure the success of the Agreement.

This is to insure that the service to the citizens of Kingsport and the emphasis of the Recreation

Soccer program has remained the primary focus
lV. Use of Facilities
1. FCDT will be the primary youth soccer provider for CITY. Thus, during the period of July

1,2014 to June 30, 2015 f COÍ énatl have the primary right to use the Facilities, as assigned by

itty, Ouring FCDT regular Fall and Spring recreational seasons, and two tournaments, without

assignment-of any aãsociated facility reñtal fees. Participation in the Recreational Soccer
prog-ram must maintai n 51Yo or more ÔlTY residents each season. The first priority for field use

¡s toi tne Recreational Soccer Program. At any time the soccer facilities are not being used by

FCDT, City may assign such facilities to other associations or parties'

To qualifyãs a city reliOent, a participant must meet one of the following criteria:

¡ Lives inside the city limits of Kingsport;
¡ ParenUlegal Guardian pays city of Kingsport property tax; or
¡ participani attends a school operated by the City of Kingsport School System.

The percentage requirement is to be followed on a per season basis' 
.

CITV encourãges t'he formation of a Recreational Soccer program that takes place during the

summer. FCDÍ should work together with the Oversight Committee to work on the timing of such

program, so as to not hinder olher youth sports in the area. FCDT will pay CITY 5% of gross

¡."uðnues brought in through surmér regisirations. Payment will be made by September 15 of

each year.
2. The second priority for use of the Facilities is by the FCDT Academy programs that have

51o/o ot more CITY residents. These age divisions of play may be scheduled after the

Recreational soccer program has been given the appropriate amount of play.

3. The third prioiity ior use of the Fãcilities is the FCDT Academy programs that have less

than 51% CITY residents.
4. "Friendlies": The scheduling of matches commonly referred to as Friendlies may be

scheduled at the Facilities as long a1 at least one of the teams participating is a FCDT team

based at the Facilities.
S. FCDT may use the conference room located at Facilities for official FCDT use during the

term of this Agreement. Space is not to be used as an office'
6. FCDT-regular Fall and Spring recreational seasons will be within the months of August

through October-and March through May respectively. During either or both the Fall and Spring

FCDi recreational soccer seasoné, CITV may resume the primary right to designate use of the

Facilities for up to three consecutive days. Thið interruption may not occur more than once during

each recreational season. CITY will próvide notice of these scheduled interruptions no laterthan

February 1 for the Fall season and August 1 for the Spring season. CITY will make reasonable

efforts áuring these scheduled interiuptions to minimize disruption to FCDT recreational

programs. Thä conditions described in the concession lease with FCDT will continue to apply

during these designated Periods.
7. FCDT may not make any additions and/or alterations to the Facilities including the soccer

facility buildings, êquipment, gróunds, and/or furnishing without written.consent from CITY'
g. FCDT understands anã agrees that at ti nes weather, scheduled maintenance and/or field

conditions may result in CITY denying the use of certain fields on dates for which approval has

been granted.
9. CITY shall at all times have the right to inspect the Facilities being used by FCDT and all

FCDT sponsored activities related to the use of Facilities.
10. lî FCDT should desire to use Facilities for additional tournaments or special eventsor
programs, FCDT shall make a request to CITY in accordance with the guidelines established for

äsjigning and scheduling of activities at CITY sports facilities. Any and all additions, tournaments

or sieciã programs shal not be included in this Agreement, but shall require a separate written

Agreement between the Parties.
V. Obligation of CITY
CITY agrees to:
j. Þrovide the following maintenance and repairs in a manner generally equal to normal

clTY maintenance and repair of similar clTY recreational facilities.
. Maintain all turf är""s on the fields to include mowing, weed control, fertilizing and

herbicide spraying.



. Provide sand, soil, etc. to be used in leveling or backfìlling low areas when deemed

necessary by CITY staff.
. Maintain all bleachers in a safe and secure condition.
. Provide trash receptacles and dumpster and provide for the removal of trash that has

been deposited in dumpsters as warranted.
. Maintain structural integrity of concession stands, restrooms, and storage areas including

repair or replacement of damaged roofs, doors, and windows.
. Maintain all building and field lighting systems. Repair or replace lights, poles, wiring, and

other equipment related to the lighting of each field and buildings.
. Maintain all scoreboards and control systems.
. Maintain field irrigation system and watering schedules of turf areas.
. Communicate with FCDT field mowing, fertilization and irrigation schedules. lnform FCDT

of any other required maintenance on the fields that would alter playing schedules.
. Provide FCDT with contact information for after-hour and everyday needs.
. Maintain and repair all parking areas to include gates.
. Maintain all trails within the Facilities.
. Establish key control and Musco control link access.
. Provide custodial supplies to be stocked in appropriate areas by FCDT. CITY will provide

toilet paper and cleaning supplies to be used. FCDT will put supplies in place and

continuously reload holders and use cleaning supplies as necessary.
. Determine all rental fees and rules for usage of facility.
. Establish all rules to include facility safety, signage as appropriate, emergency notification

process, trafflc control, and environmental regulations.
. Establish policy for field lighting usage and access to computer codes.
. Provide a plan for and approve all capital improvements with input from FCDT.
. Provide for insurance on buildings.
. Provide field paint for use by FCDT, within reason, to be determined prior to the start of

the regular season. This amount will be determined by CITY staff
. Line fiélds as needed for events and activities assigned to user groups other than FCDT.

CITY reserves the right to utilize the Facilities when FCDT league activities are not scheduled. lf
Facilities are abandoned, the Agreement is terminated. "Abandonment" shall be defined as no

play taking place on allocated field(s) during the entire term of the Agreement.
2. 

- 
nséist fCOt with distribution of information and refer interested parties to FCDT, when

necessary.
It is understood and agreed CITY'S obligations under this Agreement will be performed

when and to the extent that budgeted funds are available for performance of its obligations. lf
CITY is unable to fulfill its obligations due to budget restraints, it will not be obligated to FCDT for

any monetary damages.
Vl. Obligations of FCDT

FCDT agrees to:
1. Provide to the citizens of Kingsport a quality recreational soccer program that operates
with reasonable participant fees and associated services. Recreational soccer is the primary

focus and emphasis of service. Any proposed change to the fee for the Recreation Soccer
program must have the advance approval of CITY. lt must have the recommendation of the
Oversight Committee.
2. Provide a scholarship program for the underprivileged.
3. Meet the following benchmarks for the Recreation Program:

a. lncrease overall participation in the Recreation Program annually. The benchmark goal

is to increase by 1Oo/o.

b. Perform a Customer Satisfaction survey after each season of both Recreation and

Academy participants, and analyze and implement changes based on the results of each

survey.
c. l-iost two tournaments each year to create a positive economic impact on the Kingsport

community.
d, Submit a marketing and promotion plan to the Program Coordinator priorto the beginning

of the fall season and monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of each plan.

4. Perform a Criminal Background Check through Tennessee State Soccer on each

volunteer who coaches or has one on one contact with youth. The purpose is to make the
program as safe as possible for the youth participants. Volunteer applicants who have a past



history of child abuse or molestation, violent behavior, drug or substance abuse, or other
inappropriate behavior should be denied the opportunity to volunteer.

5. At no expense to CITY, provide the following maintenance and repair:
. Maintain soccer goals, nets, cables and net clips.
. FCDT shall be responsible for daily game day policing of all litter at Facilities to include

playing areas, bleachers, concession stands, offìces, maintenance buildings, and
adjacent grounds.

. Line all fields for FCDT recreation league, academy, and tournament play'

. Monitor restroom facility and stock supplies to be provided by CITY.

. Adhere to CITY rules that pertain to field usage and provide input on overuse.

6. Furnish to the Kingsport Parks and Recreation Department calendar of events twice
annually (August and March) for Fall and Spring seasons respectively. The schedule may be
updated in mid spring and adjusted as the season progresses and will serve as a guide for
maintenance of the Facilities. Any adjustments must be relayed to the Kingsport Parks and
Recreation Department.
7. Refer all groups requesting use of the Facilities to the Program Coordinator of Kingsport
Parks and Recreation. FCDT is not authorized to schedule the fields for anyone other than FCDT
practices and/or games. This includes all school systems in the area.
L schedule and meet with the Kingsport Parks and Recreation Department prior to the
season to discuss schedules, field playability and department guidelines and maintain regular
communication with CITY staff.
9. Provide CITY with completed accident and incident reports pertaining to FCDT's use of
Facilities.
10. Report any facility maintenance problems to CITY designated personnel.
11. Sign a lease agreement for concession rights and request approval by CITY for any and
all additional concession trailers and follow City, County, and State Health Codes. CITY will retain
all pouring rights for beverages and FCDT agrees to honor this arrangement and will not do
anything in the way of concessions or advertising that would violate such Agreement.
12. Post no advertising or signage at the Facilities. Special request for signage or promotional

items must be made to the Kingsport Parks and Recreation office and may not conflict with
existing facility sponsors and/or naming.
13. FCDT agrees to pay CITY a $10 per participant non-resident fee per season for all
participants in the Recreation program,12and UnderAcademies based at Facilities, and all 13

and Over Academies.
The non-resident fee shall be made by cash/check or be substituted by an equivalent value of
materials and/or equipment, as mutually agreed upon by CITY and FCDT. These fees must be
calculated and reconciled per season.
A minimum payment of $4,000 for non-resident fees is required.
These fees are based on usage estimates provided by FCDT in the merger document. Field use
over what was outlined in the document could include additional fees. Normal usages outlined
include the following for the Recreation program and Academies:

. 2 practices per week
o 5-7 league days during season
¡ 1 local festival per season
. 2-3 friendlies per season
. 1-2 level appropriate tournaments per season

Additional uses must have the approval of the Oversight Committee and the recommendation for
fees shall come from the committee.
14. Provide a responsible adult to be on-site at each and every activity scheduled at Facilities.
15. Not make any permanent changes to Facilities or fields without the expressed prior written
permission of CITY.
16. Adhere to facility rules and regulations which includes proper use and care of lights,
grounds, keys, facilities, and amenities.
17. Follow all Park rules that have been established by the Kingsport Parks and Recreation
Department.
18. Pay CITY for the use of sports fìeld lighting directly related to FCDT usage. Payments
shall be made by cash/check or in equivalent value of in-kind volunteer labor as mutually agreed
upon by CITY and FCDT. These fees must be calculated and reconciled per season.



1g. Assist CITY in moving and relocating soccer goals in the Facilities. FCDT is responsible

to ensure goals are properly anchored. The goals should be anchored in one of the following

ways to avoid the injury that may occur when goals overturn:
r Auger-style anchors that are screwed into the ground;
. Sem¡-permanent anchors, which require a permanently secured base that is buried

underground combined with the use of tethers or bolts to secure the goal; or
. Peg, stake or j-hook style anchors that are driven into the ground'

20. Allõw ex-officio represêntation by Kingsport Parks and Recreation on FCDT Recreation

Board and the Board of the Merged Club.
21 . Conduct only FCDT sanótioned and organized events and activities under the terms of

this Agreement. Pérsonal use of the Facilities by FCDT members is outside the scope of this

Agreement.
2i.. Hold ClTy harmless from all damage or loss to FCDT equipment located at the Facilities

unless specifically caused by sole negligence of CITY.
23. irovide Kingsport Parks and Recreation statistical data pertaining to participation and

attendance at Facilities on a monthly basis.
24. Host the AFF Tournament each Fall Season.
Vll. Assignment and ExclusivitY

This Ágreement is a privilege for the benefit of FCDT only and may not be assigned in

whole or part Ëy FCDT to any othei person or entity. Both parties understand that FCDT use of
the Facilities is nonexclusive.
Vlll. lnsuranceandlndemnification

FCDT will provide Commercial General Liability Coverage. At all times during the Term.of

this Agreement, FbOf will maintain in full force and effect policies of contractual and commercial

generãt liability insurance, including public liability and broad form property damage, for not less

i'han a Combined Single Limit for aóOity tn¡ury (i rcluding death), Property Damage, and Personal

lnjury Liability of $1,0ó0,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. Such policy or policies

shali name CITY as an additional insured thereunder. All of such insurance shall insure the

performance by FCDT of its indemnity agreement as to liability for injury to or death.of persons

and injury or dãmage to property. All of such insurance shall be primary and noncontributing with

any insuiance whiclh may be carried by CITY and shall contain a provision that CITY, named or

noi named as an insured, shall nevertheless be entitled to recover under said policy for any loss,

injury or damage to CITY, its agents and employees or the property of such persons, by reason

oí tne negtigeñce of FCDT. Such policy shall expressly provide_that such policy shall not be

canceled órãltereO without thirty (30) days prior written notice to CITY. CITY shall be named as

an additional insured on all such policies. FCDT shall, before using transportation services,

provide CITY with a certified copy of the policies of insurance, declaration page and all

êndorsements thereto, required by tñis Agreement, and which endorsements must provide CITY

the coverage set out herein and-be accãptable to CITY. FCDT also shall provide CITY with a

certificate oJ ¡nsurance for each policy required under this Agreement showing that the coverages

required hereunder are in force with premiums paid and that such policies are non-cancellable

anà r"y not be materially modifìed except upon thirty (30) days prior notice to CITY (or, if such

thirty (3ó) day period of n-otice is not obtainable on a commercially reasonable basis, upon such

notiðe as is ðommercially reasonable). Additionally, FCDT shall provide certified copies of the

policies of insurance reqúired by this Agreement and all endorsements thereto when requested

by ClTy, but no less than annuálly duriñg the term of this Agreement..All insurance provided for

in this Section, and all renewals ihereof, shall be issued by responsible insurance companies

authorized to do business in the State of Tennessee. lf any insurer which has issued a policy of

insurance required pursuant to this Agreement becomes insolvent or the subject of any

bankruptcy, receiversnip or similar proceéding, FCDT shall, in each instance, obtain a like policy

issued 
'by 

ãnother insurer, which insurer and policy meet the requirements of this Agreement.

f-COt snall indemnify, defend and hold harmless CITY, its officers, employees and agents

from any and against any and all suits, actions, or claims of every kind or nature whatsoever,

foreseeñ or unforeseen, inown or unknown that arises out of, or is any way related to the acts or

the failure to act in whole or in part, by FCDT or its agents, volunteers, or employees in the use

of the Facilities or arising out of oblígations of FCDT as set forth in this Agreement.

lX. MiscellaneousProvisions:
L No modiflcation of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is made in writing and is

signed by the authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

2. Tñis Agreement shaìl be construed und ¡r and in accordance with the laws of the State of

Tennessee, anO all obligations of the FCDT and CITY created hereunder are performable in

Sullivan County, Tennessee.



3. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to make CITY or its respective agents or
representatives liable in situations it is otherwise immune from liability.
4. ln case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or

unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed
as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.
5. Each party represents to the other that the individual signing this Agreement below has

been duly authorized to do so by its respective governing body, and that this Agreement is binding

and enforceable as to each party.
lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in duplicate originals.

[Acknowledgements deleted for inclusion in this Resolution]

SECTION lll. That the mayor is further authorized to make such changes approved by the
mayor and the city attorney to the agreement set out herein that do not substantially alter the
mater¡al provisions of the agreement, and the execution thereof by the mayor and the city attorney
is conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes.

SECTION lV. That a Concession Lease Agreement with FC Dallas Tri is approved.

SECTION V. That the mayo¡ or in his absence, incapacity, or failure to act, the vice-mayor,
is authorized to execute, in a form approved by the city attorney and subject to the requirements
of Article X, Section 10 of the Charter of the City of Kingsport, the agreement with Concession
Lease Agreement with FC Dallas Tri and all other documents necessary and proper, and to take

such acts as necessary, to effectuate the purpose of the agreement or this resolut¡on, said

agreement being as follows:

CONCESSION LEASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement made and entered into this 24lh day of July 2014, by and between the

City of Kingsport, a municipal corporation of the State of Tennessee, hereinafter called LESSOR,
AND FC Dallas Tri, hereinafter called CONCESSIONAIRE.

w-t-T-N-E-S-S-E-T-H

That for and in consideration of seventeen percent (17%) of the monthly sales, to be paid

seasonally, LESSOR does hereby lease unto CONCESSIONAIRE for the period of July 1 ,2014,
through June 30, 2015, the concession rights for the sale of food, refreshments, confectionery

and beverages at the soccer fields at 2969 Sullivan Gardens Parkway.
CONCESSIONAIRE agrees to and shall abide by the following conditions:

CONCESSIONAIRE will be responsible for furnishing all the equipment, food supplies or other
items offered for sale, and any other incidentals necessary for the operation of the concession.

CONCESSIONAIRE shall be responsible for the maintenance of its equipment to insure that it is
in a safe and usable condition at all times, and shall provide at its own cost a sufficient number
of employees to serve the public promptly and in a manner satisfactory to the Parks and
Recreation Manager. CONCESSIONAIRE agrees not to sublet or sublease in any form the

concession riqhts or assiqn this aoreement.
The Parks and Recreation Manager shall approve all items offered under this agreement

and shall approve all prices charged to the public.
LESSOR reta¡ns all pouring rights for beverages and CONCESSIONAIRE agrees to honor

such, and will not do anything that would violate such pouring rights, including concessions or
advertising.

CONCESSIONAIRE shall agree to comply with and abide by all rules regulating the
operation of the park and the hours of operation of the concession shall coincide with the hours

of the park in agreement with the Parks and Recreation Manager.
CONCESSIONAIRE shall furnish all labor and other materials necessary to maintain the
concession in a clean, orderly and inviting condition that shall be satisfactory to the Parks and

Recreation Manager; and this shall include the area immediately surrounding the concession
area.



LESSOR will furnish lights, power, and water in such locations where these utilities now exist. All

additional installations which require the use of these utilities shall be made and maintained at

the expense of CONCESSIONAIRE and upon the approval of the Parks and
Any alterations, repairs, oiadditions to the building area occupied by

must be approved in advance by the Parks and Recreation Manager. LE

ordinary and reasonable repairs to preserve the building occupied by CONCESSIONAIRE.
It shall be the obligation of CONCESSIONAIRE to secure or obtain all permits and

licenses required by law for the operation of the concession and the sale of approved
merchandise. CONCESSIONAIRE shall comply with all ordinances of the City of Kingsport,

Sullivan County, and the State of Tennessee, and shall comply with all applicable State and

Federal rules and regulations concerning the serving of food, hours of work, pay and equal

employment of personnel without discrimination as to race, color, age or sex.

LESSOR shall have the right of inspection and audit at all times during regular business
hours.
and the City mav take oossession on a twentv-four (24) hour notice.

CONCESSIONAIRE may voluntarily terminate the agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to the City.

CONCESSIONAIRE will provide Commercial General Liability Coverage. At all times
during the Term of this Agreement, CONCESSIONAIRE will maintain in full force and effect
policiés of contractual and commercial general liability insurance, including public liability and

broad form property damage, for not less than a Combined Single Limit for Bodily lnjury (including

death), Property Damage, and Personal lnjury Liability of $1,000,000 per occurrence and

$2,000,000 aggregate. Such policy or policies shall name LESSOR as an additional insured

thereunder. ÃÍ of sucn insurance shall insure the performance by CONCESSIONAIRE of its
indemnity agreement as to liability for injury to or death of persons and injury or damage to
property- AÍ of such insurance shall be primary and noncontributing with any insurance which
may becarried by LESSOR and shall contain a provision that LESSOR, named or not named as

an ìnsured, shall nevertheless be entitled to recover under said policy for any loss, injury or
damage to LESSOR, its agents and employees or the property of such persons, by reason of the
negligénce of CONCESSIONAIRE. Such policy shall expressly provide that such policy shall not

beiaìceled or altered without thirty (30) days prior written notice to LESSOR. LESSOR shall be

named as an additional insured on all such policies. CONCESSIONAIRE shall, before using

transportation services, provide LESSOR with a certified copy of the policies of insurance,

declaration page and all endorsements thereto, required by this Agreement, and which
endorsements must provide LESSOR the coverage set out herein and be acceptable to LESSOR.

CONCESSIONAIRE also shall provide LESSOR with a certifìcate of insurance for each policy

required under this Agreement showing that the coverages required hereunder are in force with
premiums paid and that such policies are non-cancellable and may not be materially modified

except upon thirty (30) days prior notice to LESSOR (or, if such thirty (30) day period of notice is

not obtainable on a commercially reasonable basis, upon such notice as is commercially
reasonable). Additionally, CONCESSIONAIRE shall provide certified copies of the policies of
insurance required by this Agreement and all endorsements thereto when requested by LESSOR,

but no less than annually during the term of this Agreement. All insurance provided for in this
Section, and all renewals thereof, shall be issued by responsible insurance companies authorized

to do business in the State of Tennessee. lf any insurer which has issued a policy of insurance
required pursuant to this Agreement becomes insolvent or the subject of any bankruptcy,

receivership or similar proceeding, CONCESSIONAIRE shall, in each instance, obtain a like

policy issued by another insurer, which insurer and policy meet the requirements of this
Agreement.

CONCESSIONAIRE shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless LESSOR, its officers,

employees and agents from any and against any and all suits, actions, or claims of every kind or

naturewhatsoever, foreseen or unforeseen, known or unknown that arises out of, or is any way
related to the acts or the failure to act in whole or in part, by CONCESSIONAIRE or its agents,

volunteers, or employees in the use of the Facilities or arising out of obligations of
CONCESSIONAIRE as set forth in this Agreement.

[Acknowledgements deleted for inclusion in this Resolution]

SECTION Vl. That the mayor is further authorized to make such changes approved by the

mayor and the city attorney to the agreement set out herein that do not substantially alter the



material provisions of the agreement, and the execution thereof by the mayor and the city attorney
is conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes.

SECTION Vll. That the board finds that the actions authorized by this resolution are for a
public purpose and will promote the health, comfort and prosperity of the citizens of the city.

SECTION Vlll.That this resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption, the public

welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this the Sth day of August, 2014.

DENNIS R. PHILLIPS, MAYOR
ATTEST:

JAMES H. DEMMING, CITY RECORDER
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J. MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, CITY ATTORNEY



vt.E.1

TEN sÊE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consid tion of Aoooi nt to the Em olovee nt Scholarshio ram

To:
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Ald
Jeff Fleming, City Mana

AF-222-2014
August 4,2014
NiA

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 5,2014
R. McBryar
Mayor Phillips

Executive Summarv:
ñr.¡errn¡ccoønasagreedtobeappointedtotheEmployeeDependentScholarshipProgramif
approved by the Board-of Mayor and'Aldermen. His appointment will replace Mrs. CeeGee McCord

whose second term expired August 1, 2014. Members are eligible for two consecutive terms.

Mr. McCord's appointment will be for a three-year term effective immediately and will expire

August 31,2017.

Recommendation:
Approve appointment.

Attachments:
1. Bio

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



5t14t14
Jeff McCord

Jeff McCord is the Vice President of Economic and Workforce Development for Northeast State

Community College. He leads the college's Workforce Solutions function which includes

workforce âevetoþment and customized training programs offered through all College teaching

sites and facilities including the Regional Center for Advanced Manufacturing (RCAM). He also

serves as the lead administrator for the Kingsport, Tennessee teaching site and liaison for the
president of Northeast State Community College.

Jeff has over 20 years of business and industry experience including a number of management
positions and specific experience related to organizational effectiveness and corporate
education. He is a graduate of Georgia Tech, with a BS in Management, an MBA from
Kennesaw State, añO ¡s in the dissertation phase of a Doctorate in Learning and Leadership

through UT Chattanooga.

Jeff is active in his church and community. He is married to CeeGee McCord, and together they

have three children: Sam (26), Grace (24) and John (20).



vt.E.2

TEN EE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consideration of Reappointments to the Beveraqe Board

To:
From

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Al
Jeff Fleming, City Man

AF-223-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 5,2014
R. McBryar
Mayor Phillips

Recommendation:
Approve reappointments.

Executive Summary:
Mr. Charles C. Nitschke and Mr. G. Keener Mallicote have agreed to be reappointed to the Beverage

Board if approved by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen. Their reappointments will be for a three-year
term effective immediately and will expire August 31,2017.

Attachments:
1. Bios

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



Biographical Sketch
For

Charles C. Nitschke

Career:
With Eastman Chemical Products working in numerous positions. Retired in 1997 as

Director of Container Plastics.

Education:
BS in Industrial Engineering from University of Kansas
MBA from University of Kansas

Activities:
. Neighborhood Council of Kingsport--Co-founder & past president

. Kingsport Historic ZoníngCommission--past board member

. Kingsport Gateway Commission-past board member
o Kingsport Beverage Board--current board member, past chair
o Boys & Girls Club of Kingsport--current board member, past chair
o Ridgefields Country Club--past president
o Kiwanis Club of Kingsport-past president & current member
o Wellmont Hospital-past board member

Interests:
. Avid supporter of Kingsport's quality of life
. Children and grandchildren (6)

o Golf
. Traveling
. Gardening

Personal:
Bom and raised in Kansas. Married to Loretta. Two grown children----one in Ft. Mill, SC;

one in Portland, OR

3300 Parkcliffe Dr.
Kingsport, TN 37664
423-246-57 97, @ 423 -67 7 -5836
Nitschke@chartertn.net



G. Keener Mallicote
Bíography

Wife: Nancy Green Mallicote

Children (all of Kingsport):
Pam Shapiro
Kendra Mallicote
Ben Mallicote

I

Lifelong resident of Kingsport

Founder of Contour lndustries, a 23-year old glass fabrication company manufacturíng oven

doors, refrigerator shelving, lighting glass, and tempered glass for window and door

manufacturers.



vr.E.3

T SSEE

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Gonsideration of Appointment to the Board of Zoninq Appeals

To:
From:

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Alde
Jeff Fleming, City

AF-224-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

August 5,2014
R. McBryar
Mayor Phillips

Executive Summarv:
tus-sharon Duncari-has agreed to be appointed to the Board of Zoning Appeals if approved by the

Board of Mayor and Aldermen. Her appointment will complete the unexpired term of Ms. Diane Hills

who has resþned. The term will be effective immediately and will expire April 30, 2017.

Recommendation:
Approve appointment

Affachments
1 Bio

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



Sharon Duncan, ABR, SRES
Town & Country Realty

I have líved in this area all my life. ln addition to my career in real estate, where I serve
on the Board of Directors for NETAR, I have worked in administration and human
resources positions. I am active in the community, volunteering many hours to service
work.

I am on the Board of Directors for the Kingsport Chamber of Commerce, immediate
Past President of Junior League, and serve on Budget and Finance Committee for
Tennessee Association of Realtors. I was appointed to the Executive Committee as
Vice President for the Tennessee Association of Realtors and will be serving as the
President of the Northeast Tennessee Association of Realtors in 2015.



vil.l

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consi lss
Retail Alcoholic Beveraqes

c for

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By:

re

August 5,2014
Kathy Reynolds
Jim Demming

To:
From:

Board of Mayor and Ald
Jeff Fleming, City

Action Form No.: AF-217-2014
Work Session: August 4,2014
First Reading: N/A

Recommendation:
Approve the issuance of a Certificate of Compliance to the Sam's Package Store to sell retail alcoholic

beverages.

Executive Summarv:
Attached is an appli-ation for the Sam's Package Store that has been filed with the City Recorder for a

Certificate of Compliance to sell retail beveragãs. The Sam's Package Store currently has a Certificate

of Compliance, bui due to a change in the ownership of the package store, the new owner has

reapplied.

section 6-74 ofthe city code states that to assure that all requirements are satisfied, no original or

renewal Certificate of Gompliance shall be issued for any location until:

L An application has been filed with the City Recorder; and

2. The application complies with altrestrictións as to location and number of retail licenses to be

issued within the CitY; and
3. The application has 

-been 
considered at a regular or called meeting of the Board and approved

by a MajoritY vote.

This application has met the requirements of Sectio n 6-74 of the City Code. The Police background

check has been conducted on the applicant and the results are attached for your review'

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Police Background RePort

Funding source eppropriate and funds are availab Y NO
Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips



CITY OF KINGSPORT

APPLICATION F'OR CERTIF'ICATE OF' COMPLIANCE

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Answ€r all questions completely. Use blank qpace at end of form for exta details on any
question for which you have insr¡fficient space.

2. Tpe, print or nrite careñrlly. Illegible or incomplete forms will not receive
consideration.

3. Consider your an¡twers cæefully. Your sþatrue at the end ofthis form will certi$ as to
thci¡ Correctness. YOU }VILL BE SIGNING TEIS APPLICATION TJNDER OATH
AI{D WILL BE STJBJECT TO PENALTY OF PER.IT]RY FOR FALSE
AI{SWERS.

4. An application must be completed by all individuals having my interest, direct or
indirect, in the Lice¡rsee as o$,ner, parûrer, stoclùolder, memb€,î, direc'tor, and officer or
otheru¡ise.

1. Name of Lice,nsee

vì¿r

2. Full name ofperson completing this application

h \tl . êlo*.
3 Home

ilo-" -
Address - Mailing Add¡ess and
l¿ao C-oohs \o,\tq^{ 3d

Street Address
ktt r f','T¡s 3îCkrt

4. Telephone Nr¡mber Licensee can be reached

(.lz¡l ítq - q5oo

5. Date of Birth and Social Secruity Nr¡mber

l-1

6 Name ofliquor Store

tq

So.r.r.. t-

I



7. Business Address

€.

8. /snin$ of Business Address Listed at 7

a
9. Names, addresses and numbers of tb¡ee (3) residents of the City of Kingsportthat

have known each applicant for at least ¡vo (2) years.

Name Address Phone Ntrmber

t-

Vlilts Burd,rne,

(r+¿ã) 5+l - bs83

-Tñ ('lza) 1l'5 -681\

(4zg)Qst{ - lqs8

I

l-

t,

10. Have you been convicæd of a felony in Tennessee or an¡'where else within a teir-year

period inm€didelypreceding the date of this application?

NO

I l. Please list all convictions for misdemeanors in Tennessee or anywhere else,.including

date and place of conviction, within a ten-year period immediately preceding the date of this

application.

am ì
12. Have you been with or indicæd for a criminal natter that has not been frrlly

NoX-

xcd llq

resolved in Tennessee or anywhere else?

provide details of the cttarge,the name of the chargng jruisdictio4 the statt¡s ofthe

whe,n you erçect the cbarge to be resolved.

Ifyes, please

charge'and

13. That the applicant will comply with the state st¿tr¡tes, federal statutes, ordinances of the

City of KingSport, 
-ana 

aU n¡les ,oa t"gttations with refe¡ence to the sale of alcoholic bwerages'

Yes-É- No

2



Y

L4. Is the applicant now and has been for at least two years prior to the date of this

application abona ñde resident of the state of Tennessee.

15. The applicant fr¡rther understands that the br¡siness will be actively engaged in the retail

sale of alcohõlic beverages at the liquor store within ninety (90) days after the license isgranted

or this certificate of compliance is void.

yofxo'

I understand th¡t any applicant meking a false statement in the applicetion or withholding
infom¡tion on tbÍs apptiätioo shall result in a denial of the ccrtificate or the revocation of

the license.

In ¡ddÍtion to the denial of the .r"tifið"t" I frrrther understand that by signing this

application I ¡m stating that the i4lolnation cont¡ined therein is tme ¡nd correct to the

tät of my knowledge, ñforoation'ànd'belief and that I sign this application under pcmlty

ofperjury.

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COI'NTY OF SI.JLLWAI.I

The and

swears thæ the

best of my knowledge, information, and belief. The r¡ndersigned firther makes oath that if the

applicant ir 
" 

*tpoáúoo, firm, joint-stock company, slmdicate, partnership or association, that

he or she is ar¡thoriz¡d to execute this application on behalf of the olvner.

testimony whereof witness my signature on this sl day of -\,

Swom to and subscribed by me, anotary public

and for said State and County, on this

Notary

3

a-tg

My



CiE Planner

Is requested location for distibution, wholesalers, manufacturers, warehouses, businesses in an

area zoned for those r¡ses under the laws and ordinances of the City of Kingsport?

Yes No

Is requested stn¡cture in aNonconfomring Conforming

zoning laws and ordi¡ances ofthe City of Kingsport?

Is requested location within 200 feet of property on urüich any public or private school (K-12) is

located?

Yes 

- 

No

+signatrne of CitY

location under the

4



KINGSPORT POLIC E DEPARTMENI'T
200 Shcll¡y' Sl.reet, Kirrgsport,'[-ennessee 376Ó0

Int'olni¿rriorr: (423 \229-9300 ' ['ax: (423) 2?1-2786

timail: k i. kirr r¿spolt.t r-r. Lts

David Quillin
Chief'of'Police
(423) 229-e423

MEMO

I have conducted a local criminal activity check on Kenneth W. Glass- I did not find any

criminal activity that would prevent Mr. Glass from obtaining an alcoholic beverage sales permit

in the City of Kingsporl. I aiso did not hnd any instances of illegal sales at the store Mr. Glass

currently owns. This records check was conducted on 712412014.

Det. Noah Tidwell



vta.2

EË E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

Decla bv the Mavor of a cancv on the Board of Edu tionand Gonsid on of
intme

ïo:
From:

Action Form No.
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and Al
Jeff Fleming, City Man

AF-213-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Statf Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Ailshie, Fleming, ef a/
Mayor Phillips

Ito ntil J

Recommendation:
Declaration by the mayor of vacancy and consideration of an appointment.

Executive Summary:
@ucationmemberAndyKinghasresignedfromtheboardofeducation.ArticleXlX,
seciion 2 of the Kingsport City Charter providesthat vacancies on the board of education will be filled

by election of the boãrd of mayor and aldermen. The appointee will serve until July 1, following the next

city election.

Accordingly, the mayor should declare the office of school board member, previously held by Mr. King,

vacant sõ inat it can be filled by board of mayor and aldermen. The appointment can be made by the

adoption of a motion, properly seconded, by roll call vote. Mayor Phillips recommends Mr. Todd Golden

to fill the seat formerly held by Mr. King.

The board can choose any method it deems appropriate to determine who to appoint. The only criterion

that must be followeO ¡s inat the individual must be eligible to hold office. This means the individual

must be a legal resident of the city for at least one year or within any aree annexed in a year preceding

an election, 18 years of age or older and not an employee of the city or city school system.

For your convenience I have attached a copy of Article XlX, section 2 of the Charter of the City of
Kingsport.

Attachments
1. Article XlX, section 2 Charter of the City of Kingsport

Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are available:- Y NO



ARTICLE XIX.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Sec. 2. Etection; terms; interim appointment; nomination; president; oath; vacancies.

The members of the board of education shall be elected from the city at large by the qualified

voters of the City of Kingsport at the general city election. The members of the board of education

shall be elected- for terñrs of office oJ four (4) years, and until their successors are elected and

qualified. A board member shall be eligible for reelection.

Two (2) members shall be elected at the general city election in May, 1981, for four-year terms,

and each four (4) years thereafter. Three (ã) members shall be elected at the general city election

in May, 1g83, fòitôur-year terms, and each four (4) years thereafter. Such elected board members

shall assume office on the first day of July following their election.

Candidates for the office of a member of the board of education shall be nominated in the same

manner as is provided for a candidate for the board of mayor and aldermen of the City of

Kingsport.

The members of the board of education, at the regular July meeting following a regular election

shall elect one of their number president.

Before entering upon their duties members of the board of education shall take the oath

prescribed by the laws of Tennessee for such officers.

All vacancies in the board of education shall
aldermen; to serve only until the next general ci

the remainder of the unexpired term by electio
elected to serve the remainder of an unexpired
following their election.



vil.3

TE ngs s E E

AGENDA ACTION FORM

rat¡

the Aoo intment of an lnd ividual to the of Education to Serve Until Ju 1.2015

To:
From

Action Form No
Work Session:
First Reading:

Board of Mayor and
Jeff Fleming, City M

AF-214-2014
August 4,2014
N/A

FinalAdoption:
Staff Work By:
Presentation By

August 5,2014
Ailshie, Fleming, ef a/.

Mayor Phillips

Recommendation:
Declaration by the mayor of vacancy and consideration of an appointment'

Executive Summarv:
@ucationmemberBetsyCooperhasresignedfromtheboardofeducation.Article
XIX] section2 of the Kingsport City Charteiprovides that vacancies on the board of education will be

filled by election of the Ooãrã of mayor and aldermen. The appointee will serve until July 1, following the

next city election.

Accordingly, the mayor should declare the office of school board member, previously held by Ms'

Cooper, ùâcant so thãt it can be filled by board of mayor and aldermen. The appointment can he_ made

by the adoption of a motion, properly sêconded, by roll call vote. Mayor Phillips recommends Mr. Eric

Hyche to fill the seat formerly held by Ms. Cooper'

The board can choose any method it deems appropriate to determine who to appoint. The only criterion

that must be followeO ls inat the individual must be eligible to hold office. This means the individual

must be a legal resident of the city for at least one year or within any area annexed in a year preceding

an election, i8 years of age or older and not an employee of the city or city school system'

For your convenience I have attached a copy of Article XlX, section 2 of the Charter of the City of

Kingsport.

Attachments
1. Article XlX, sect¡on 2 Cherter of the City of Kingsport

Clark
George
Hall
Mclntire
Parham
Segelhorst
Phillips

Funding source appropriate and funds are Y NO



ARTICLE XIX.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Sec. 2. Etection; terms; interim appointment; nomination; president; oath; vacancies.

The members of the board of education shall be elected from the city at large by the qualified

voters of the City of Kingsport at the general city election. The members of the board of education

shall be elected- for terñrs of office of four (4) years, and until their successors are elected and

qualified. A board member shall be eligible for reelection.

Two (2) members shall be elected at the general city election in May, 1981, for four-year terms,

and each four (4) years thereafter. Three (3) members shall be elected at the general city election

in May, 1g83, toifôur-year terms, and each four (4) years thereafter. Such elected board members

shall assume office on the first day of July following their election.

Candidates for the office of a member of the board of education shall be nominated in the same

manner as is provided for a candidate for the board of mayor and aldermen of the City of

Kingsport.

The members of the board of education, at the regular July meeting following a regular election

shall elect one of their number president.

Before entering upon their duties members of the board of education shall take the oath

prescribed by the laws of Tennessee for such officers.

All vacancies in the board of education shall be filled by election of the board of mayor and

aldermen; to serve only until the next general city election when such vacancy shall be filled.for

the remainder of the uñexpired term by election by the qualified voters of the city. Any member

elected to serve the remainder of an unexpired term shall assume office on the first day of July

following their election.


	Agenda - Work Session
	Tickler
	Agenda - Reg. Business Mtg.
	Minutes - 7/14/14 Work Session
	Minutes - 7/15/14 Reg. Business Mtg.
	VI.AA.1 - AF-216 - Amend. Zoning - Ft. Henry Dr.
	VI.B.1 - AF-209 - Adopt Int'l and National Codes
	VI.B.2 - AF-212 - Beech Creek Area Waterline Improvements Proj.
	VI.B.3 - AF-220 - Sewer Lift Station Bypass Pump Connections
	VI.B.4 - AF-203 - FY14 Operating Budgets
	VI.C.1 - AF-185 - Amend Zoning - Lynn Garden Dr.
	VI.C.2 - AF-200 - Resurfacing of Lincoln St.
	VI.C.3 - AF-201 - Change Order - J. Fred Johnson Stadium
	VI.C.4 - AF-197 - Centennial Ball Fields
	VI.D.1 - AF-208 - Road Salt
	VI.D.2 - AF-211 - Watauga Libraries
	VI.D.3 - AF-55 - Pinnacle Towers
	VI.D.4 - AF-215 - Criterion Pictures
	VI.D.5 - AF-218 - Deeds and Deeds of Easement
	VI.D.6 - AF-219 - Interim Annexation Policy
	VI.D.7 - AF-221 - Clean TN Grant
	VI.D.8 - AF-210 - FC Dallas Tri Soccer Organ.
	VI.E.1 - AF-222 - Appointment - Emp. Dep. Scholarship Prog.
	VI.E.2 - AF-223 - Appointment - Beverage Board
	VI.E.3 - AF-224 - Appointment - BZA
	VII.1 - AF-217 - Cert. of Compliance - Sam's Package Store
	VII.2 - AF-213 - BOE Vacancy (King)
	VII.3 - AF-214 - BOE Vacancy (Cooper)

